
Loudon County Commission 
Loudon, Tennessee 

Monday, February 7, 2022 

Courthouse Annex 

6:00 pm 

AGENDA 

Regular Meeting 

Public Hearing 

AJ A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LO UDON COUNTY, 

TENNESSEE. PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE 

CODE ANNOTATED. TO REZONE FROM R-1, SUBURBAN- RESIDENTIAL 

DISTRICT TO C-2. GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT LO UDON COUNTY TAX 

MAP 010, PARCEL 180.00 LOCA TED 3407 HWY 70 EAST LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUA TED IN THE 57H LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

BJ RESOL UTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION CLOSING THE 

COUNTYS PORTION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY BETWEEN PROSPECT CHURCH ROAD AND 

HWY 72, A T 866 PROSPECT CHURCH ROAD, LOCA TED ON LO UDON COUNTY TAX 

MAP 039, PARCEL 070.00. 

CJ A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LO UDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE 
CODE ANNOTA TED. TO REZONE FROM C-2. GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT 
TO R-1. SUBURBAN-RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 016, 
PARCEL 325.00 LOCA TED 810 OLD MIDWAY ROAD LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUA TED IN THE 2NJJ LEGISLA TIVE DISTRICT 

DJ A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON CO UNTY, 

TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13- 7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE 

CODE ANNOTATED. TO REZONE FROM C-1. RURAL CENTER DISTRICT TO C-2, 

GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 044, PARCEL 

025.00 LOCA TED 42 77 HWY 321 LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 31w 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

EJ A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 

TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13- 7- 105 OF THE TENNESSEE 

CODE ANNOTA TED, TO REZONE FROM C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT 

TO R-1. SUBURBAN-RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, LO UDON COUNTY TAX MAP 016, 

PARCEL 003.00 LOCA TED 7641 HWY II EAST LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED 

IN THE 5m LEGISLA TIVE DISTRICT 

1 



1) Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States, Invocation 

2) Roll Call 

3) Adoption of February 7, 2022 County Commission Agenda 

4) Reading and Acceptance of December 6, 2021 Loudon County Commission Minutes and 

December 22, 2021 Loudon County Com111issio11 Special Called Meeting Minutes 

5) General Public Comments 

6) Loudo11 County Codes E1�(orceme11t - Jim Jenkins 

F) A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY. 

TENNESSEE. PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13- 7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE 

CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM R-1, SUBURBAN- RESIDENTIAL 

DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT LOUDON COUNTY TAX 

MAP 010, PARCEL 180.00 LOCA TED 3407 HWY 70 EAST LOUDON CO UNTY, TN, 

SITUA TED JN THE 5
·irt LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

G) RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION CLOSING THE 

CO UNTYS PORTION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY BETWEEN PROSPECT CHURCH ROAD AND 

HWY 72, A T  866 PROSPECT CHURCH ROAD, LOCA TED ON LOUDON COUNTY TAX 

MAP 039, PARCEL 070.00. 

H) A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LO UDON COUNTY. 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE 
CODE ANNOTA TED, TO REZONE FROM C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT 
TO R-1, SUBURBAN-RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT LO UDON COUNTY TAX MAP 016, 
PARCEL 325.00 LOCA TED 810  OLD MIDWAY ROAD LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUA TED IN THE 2ND LEGISLA TIVE DISTRICT 

I) A RESOL UTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY. 

TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13- 7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE 

CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-1, RURAL CENTER DISTRICT TO C-2, 

GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT LO UDON CO UNTY TAX MAP 044, PARCEL 

025.00 LOCA TED 4277 HWY 321 LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUA TED JN THE 31w 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

J) A RESOL UTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LO UDON CO UNTY. 

TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE 

CODE ANNOTA TED, TO REZONE FROM C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT 

TO R-1, SUBURBAN-RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, LO UDON COUNTY TAX MAP 016, 

PARCEL 003.00 LOCA TED 7641 HWY 1 1  EAST LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED 

JN THE 5m LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

2 



7) Mayor - Buddy Bradshaw 

AJ Covid Leave Policy 

BJ Requisition for Qualification (R.FQ) for Library Storage Addition 

CJ Selection Committee for the Architect for Library Storage Addition 

A. Commissioner Tinker, Commissioner Whitfteld and Commissioner Satterfield 

DJ Boards and Committees 

A. Agriculture Extension Committee 

Joe Alexander (Expires September 2023J, Van Shaver (Expires September 2023J, 

Beth Snipes (September 2024J, Jon Walton (Expires September 2024J. Gary 

Whitfteld (September 2023J, Sharon Long (Expires September 2023J, David Meers 

(Expires September 2024J 

EJ Workshop Date for ARPA Money 

SJ Commissioner - Bill Satterfield 

AJ Extension of P UD moratorium for 6 more months in order to complete community input 

meetings. 

9) Commissioner - Van Shaver 

A) Consideration of requesting clarification ji-om Planning Commission on density 

requirements for duplex's and multifamily dwellings 

JO) Director of Accounts and Budgets- Tracy Blair 

A) Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution to Accept $ 7, 550 Donation to 
Purchase Automated External Defibrillators for Use by Loudon County Sheriff's Department 

BJ Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution to Accept $2, 686.93 Donation to 
Loudon County Marine Rescue Team 

CJ Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution Accepting a Monetary Bequest for 
the Benefit of the Loudon County Animal Shelter 

DJ Consideration of recommendation to approve application/acceptance of $39, 7 4 7  EMPG 
Grant; offsets expenses of the EMA operating budget; no matching funds 

EJ Consideration of recommendation to approve application/acceptance of $40, 200 amendment 

to increase the DGA Grant for wage and benefits of Health Department employees; no 
matchingfimds required 

3 



F) Consideration of recommendation to approve grant application to Tennessee State Library 

and Archives for construction funds lo support renovation of Loudon Library for records 
storage, not to exceed 50% of the project's budget, or $100, 000, whichever is less; required 
match 10% of grant funding requested 

G) Consideration of recommendation to approve amendments in the following funds: 

1. County General Fund 101 (Tammie, see attached) 
2. County Drug Fund 122 
3. General Purpose School Fund 141 
4. School Federal Projects Fund 142 

HJ Distribution of monthly reports 

11) Commissioner - David Meers 

12) Adjourn 

A) Bonds & Notaries 
Jenifer Barahona, Brenda Barrientos, Stephanie Dillard, Matt Frere, Kellu G. Frere, 
Megan Henderson, Sherry Linander, Stephanie L. McCall, Alli Nichole Montooth, 
Mackenzie L Pallan, Hilda Ramirez, Katelyn Nicole Shirk, Katie Jeane!! Steed, 
Michelle M Strickland, Sara Tallant, Jeannie Thomas, James R. Thomason, Vanessa 
Lynne Young 

4 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, February 7, 2022 

Loudon County Commission Minutes for Approval 

December 6, 2021 

AGENDA ITEM # 4 



(1) Public 
Hearing 

LOUDON COUN1Y COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday, December 6, 2021 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6 P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MINUTES 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY. TENNESSEE, 
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, 
TO REZONE FROM R-1, SUBURBAN- RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 007, PARCEL 062.00 LOCATED 
19666 HWY 11 EAST LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5rn LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION ACCEPTING 
THE PRIVATE PORTION OF BAXTER BRIGHT ROAD INTO THE PUBLIC 
ROADWAY SYSTEM, LOCATED IN THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT OF LOUDON 
COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

(2) Opening of BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commission of Loudon County convened in 
Meeting regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 6th day of December, 2021. 

(3) Coach Bill 
Satterfield 
Day 

(4) RollCall 

(5) Agenda 
Adoption 

(6) Minutes 
Approved 

(7) General 
Public 
Comments 

(8) Zoning 
Resolutions 

Commission Chairman Henry Cullen called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 

Mayor Buddy Bradshaw presented to Commissioner Satterfield a Proclamation 
for his dedication and service to Loudon County and for being named to the Tennessee 
Football Coaches Hall of Fame Class of 2021. Mayor Bradshaw declared December 6, 
2021 to be Coach Bill Satterfield Day in Loudon County. 

Commissioner Satterfield opened the County Commission Meeting by leading the 
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and then gave the 
invocation. 

Upon Roll Call, the following commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, David 
Meers, Julia Hurley, Matthew Tinker, Bill Satterfield, Gary Whitfield, Henry 
Cullen, Harold Duff, Van Shaver, Adam Waller (10) 

Also present, was the Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw, Director of Accounts 
and Budgets, Tracy Blair and Chief Deputy Clerk, Tammie Wampler. 

Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the December 6, 2021 agenda be 
adopted. Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to accept the agenda as presented. 
Commissioner Waller seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Con1mission Chairman Cullen requested that the November 1, 2021 minutes be 
accepted. Commissioner Brewster made the motion to accept the minutes as written. 
Commissioner Waller seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED. 

Commission Chairman Cullen opened the floor for the General Public Comments. 
The following spoke: 

1) Sara Thomason - Loudon County Library 

2) John Martin - Rezoning Request 

Commission Chairman Cullen called back to the floor Loudon County Codes 

Enforcement Director - Jim Jenkins regarding the zone resolution. 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to forgo the reading of the re-zoning 
request since they have already been read and discussed. Commissioner Whitfield 
seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

1 



(9) Zoning 
Resolution -
19666 Hwy 
11 East w/ 
Addition of 
conditions 

(10) Re- Zone 
Baxter Bright 
Road 

(11) 2022 Loudon 
County 
Commission 
Meeting 
Dates 

(12) 2022 Loudon 
County 
Government 
Holidays 

(13) Boards & 
Committees 
- GIS Board 
/Renewal 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, December 6, 2021 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUN1Y. TENNESSEE, 
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, 
TO REZONE FROM R-1, SUBURBAN- RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT. LOUDON COUN1Y TAX MAP 007, PARCEL 062.00 LOCATED 
19666 HWY 11 EAST LOUDON COUN1Y, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5Ttt LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the re-zoning with the addition of 
conditions presented. EXHIBIT 120621-A 

Commissioner Duff seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, 
Brewster, (10) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (10/0) RESOLUTION 120621-B 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUN1Y COMMISSION ACCEPTING 
THE PRIVATE PORTION OF BAXTER BRIGHT ROAD INTO THE PUBLIC 
ROADWAY SYSTEM, LOCATED IN THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT OF LOUDON 
COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to accept the zoning resolution and 
Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, 
Brewster,Meers (10) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (10/0) RESOLUTION 120621-C 

Mayor Bradshaw presented to commission the 2022 Loudon County Commission 
Meeting Dates for approval. 

Commissioner Tinker made a motion to accept the dates for approval and 
Commissioner Waller seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, 
Meers, Hurley (10) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (10/0) EXHIBIT 120621-D 

Mayor Bradshaw presented to commission the 2022 Loudon County Government 
Holidays for approval. 

Commissioner Tinker made a motion to accept the Government Holidays and 
Commissioner Hurley seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, 
Hurley, Tinker (10) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (10/0) EXHIBIT 120621-E 

Mayor Bradshaw presented to commission the following Board & Committee for 
renewal: GIS Board 

Commissioner Tinker made a motion to renew the GIS Board and Commissioner 
Hurley seconded the motion. 

2 



(13) Boards & 
Committees 
- GIS Board 
Renewal 
(cont.) 

(14) Cancellation 
of December 
20, 2021 
Commission 
Workshop 

(15) Wage 
Increases
Part-time 
employees, 
seasonal & 
temporary/ 
Wage 
Adjustment 
- Recycling 
Center 

( 16) Records 
Stora�e 
Build mg 
Drawings 

(17) Budget 
Amendments 
-Funds 101, 
n5111611311 
i41,142,143, 
171 & 176 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, December 6, 2021 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 
The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, 
Satterfield (10) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (10/0) RESOLUTION 120621-F 

Commission Chairman Cullen brought up the question regarding having the 
Commission Workshop for December 20, 2021 five days before Christmas. 
Commissioner Meers made a motion to cancel the workshop and Commissioner 
Waller seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, 
Whitfield (10) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (10/0) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair request consideration of 
recommendation to increase wages effective November 1, 2021 as follows: 

1) Regular Part-time employees to $14.00 per hour 
2) Temporary/Seasonal employees to $12.50 per hour 
3) Wage adjustments in Recycling Center for Foremen and two Assistant 

Foremen 

Commissioner Brewster made a motion to approve the request and 
Commissioner Hurley seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, 
Whitfield, Cullen (10) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (10/0) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair request consideration to approve 
$60,000 appropriation for Records Storage Building drawings (171-RRG) 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve the request and 
Commissioner Meers seconded the motion. 

There was discussion on this item and the motion made by Commissioner 
Satterfield was withdrawn and the second made by Commissioner Meers was also 
withdrawn. It was decided to have a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) put out by 
Purchasing Director Susan Huskey in regards to the records storage building 
drawings. 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair request consideration of 
recommendation to approve amendments in the following funds: 

1) County General Fund 101 EXHIBIT 120621-G 
2) Public Libraries Fund 115 EXHIBIT 120621-H 
3) Recycling Centers Fund 116 EXHIBIT 120621-I 
4) Highway Department Fund 131 EXHIBIT 120621-J 
5) General Purpose School Fund 141 EXHIBIT 120621-K 
6) School Federal Projects Fund 142 EXHIBIT 120621-L 
7) Central Cafeterias Fund 143 EXHIBIT 120621-M 
8) General Capital Projects Fund 171 EXHIBIT 120621-N 
9) Highway Capital Projects Fund 176 EXHIBIT 120621-0 

Commissioner Brewster made a motion to approve the budget amendments and 
Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

3 



(cont.) 

(18) Monthly 
Reports 

(19) Bonds& 
Notaries 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, December 6, 2021 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, 
Cullen, Duff, (10) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (10/0) 

NOTE: Before giving his vote Commissioner Tinker gave his Conflict of Interest 
statement. 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair ask that the record reflect that 
prior to the meeting that the following reports were distributed: 

1) Summary Financial Statement - November 2021 EXHIBIT 120621-P 
2) Budget Committee Meeting Minutes - October 18, 2021 

EXHIBIT 120621-Q 

Commissioner Meers made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner 
Brewster to approve the following Bonds: 

1)Bond Approval - Barbara Annette 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, 
Duff, Shaver (10) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (10/0) 

Commissioner Meers made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner 
Waller to approve the following Notaries: 

2) Notaries 
Joseph Barletta, Abigail Bayne, Jeanne A Darnell, Megan Evans, Lynn 
Grunden, Jenna Hall, Brittnee Johnson, Karen Kimmet, Kevin Lord, 
Auburn Mainor, Janna Paxton, Ann R Pettitt, Jennifer Schmitz 
EXHIBIT 120621-R 

(20) Adjournment Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner 
Shaver and seconded by Commissioner Waller, the December 6, 2021 County 
Commission meeting was adjourned at 6:55 pm 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

4 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, FebrUGIJ' 7, 2022 

Loudon County Commission Minutes for Approval 

December 22, 2021 

AGENDA ITEM # 4 



(1) Opening of Meeting 

(2) Roll Call 

(3) Opiod Settlement 
Resolution 

(4) Adjournment 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 
Wednesday, December 22, 2021 

County Office Building 
12:00 Noon 

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING MINUTES 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commission of Loudon County convened in a 
Special Called Meeting session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 22nd day of December, 2021. 
Commission Chairman Henry Cullen called the meeting to order at noon. 

Upon Roll Call, the following commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, David 
Meers, Matthew Tinker, Bill Satterfield, Gary Whitfield, Henry Cullen, Van 
Shaver, Adam Waller (8) 

· 

The following commissioners were absent: Julia Hurley and Harold Duff. 

Also present, was the Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw and Chief Deputy 
Clerk, Tammie Wampler. 

Commission Chairman Cullen turned the meeting over to County Attorney Bob 
Bowman to present the resolution for the Opiod Settlement. After the presentation of the 
resolution, Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Meers, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, (8) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (8/o) RESOLUTION 122221-A 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner 
Shaver and seconded by Commissioner Meers, the December 22, 2021 County 
Commission meeting was adjourned at 12:04 pm 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

1 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, February 7, 2022 

Zoning Resolution 
AGENDA ITEM # 6F 

A RESOL UTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON CO UNTY, TENNESSEE. 

P URSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13- 7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE 

ANNOTA TED, TO REZONE FROM R-1, SUBURBAN- RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2, 

GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT LO UDON CO UNTY TAX MAP 010, PARCEL 

180.00 LOCA TED 3407 HWY 70 EAST LO UDON COUNTY, TN, SITUA TED IN THE 5m 

LEGISLA TIVE DISTRICT 



RESOLUTION ____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM R-1, SUBURBAN
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT. 

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 010, PARCEL 180.00 LOCATED 3407 HWY 70 
EAST LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5™ LEGISLATIVE 

DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County newspaper, the News Herald on December l ,  2021 consistent with the provisions of 
Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 3407 HWY 70 east, situated in the 5'11 Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 0 10, Parcel 
1 80.00 to be rezoned from R- 1 (Suburban Residential District) to C-2 (General Commercial District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: -�11..__ __ 

DISAPPROVED: --=-- 0 __ 

ABSTAINED: 0 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: November 9, 2021 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM R-1 (SUBURBAN-RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT) TO C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT). REFERENCED BY LOUDON 

COUNTY TAX MAP 010, PARCEL 180.00 LOCATED 3407 HWY 70 EAST., 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITU A TED IN THE 5TH 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, February 7, 2022 

Zoning Resolution 
AGENDA ITEM # 6G 

RESOLU TION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION CLOSING THE 

COUNTYS PORTION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY BETWEEN PROSPECT CHURCH ROAD AND 

HWY 72, A T866 PROSPECT CH URCH ROAD, LOCA TED ON LO UDON CO UNTY TAX 

MAP 039, PARCEL 070.00. 



RESOLUTION ____ _ 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
CLOSING THE COUNTYS PORTION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY BETWEEN 

PROSPECT CHURCH ROAD AND HWY 72, AT 866 PROSPECT CHURCH 
ROAD, LOCATED ON LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 039, PARCEL 070.00. 

WHEREAS, the chief legislative body of the county has the authority, under 
Tennessee Code Annotated, to accept the dedication of roads, close existing roads, adopt 
standards for the acceptance of new roads and reopen previously closed or abandoned 
roads; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission has received for 
review a request from owner of property located at 866 Prospect Church Road, requesting 
the closure of a portion of that right-of-way, Map 039, Parcel 070.00; and 

WHEREAS, applicant feels the described roadway has no present nor future 
public use, and desires that any county encumbrance caused by the presence of the right
of-way be removed; and 

WHEREAS, identified affected property owners were notified and a public 
notice and description of the request appeared in the Loudon County News Herald on 
January 19th, 2022 consistent with the provisions of Loudon County's procedure for 
closing a public road; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission has reviewed 
this matter, including the recommendation of the County Road Superintendent, and based 
on its investigation has determined that the closure of said road will not adversely affect 
any property owners or the present or future function of the County's roadway system, 
and recommends the closure a portion of said road, described as follows: 

The county's portion., located at Parcel 070.00, Tax Map 039, situated in the 151 
Legislative District, being more specifically shown on the attached illustration, 
incorporated herein. 

WHEREAS, the County Commission feels the closure of the roadway is not 
detrimental to the community or to the present or future function of the County roadway 
system; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County 
Commission, in regular session assembled on this 7th day of February 2021 that the afore 
described section of the roadway is hereby closed, with any interest the County has in the 
roadway being hereby relinquished as provided by law. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall take effect 
immediately, the public welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: __ _ _  _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 



The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are 
as follows: 

APPROVED: -=-9--�-

DISAPPROVED: --"-0 __ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: I - <.Q�- .:>ro.:J d-



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

THE COUNTYS PORTION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY CLOSURE 
BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 039, PARCELS 070.00 LOCATED AT 866 PROSPECT CHURCJ 

ROAD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 1sT 
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

Loudon County - Parcel: 070.00 039 

/ 

!: I ( 
_L 

.'.t: 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, February 7, 2022 

Zoning Resolution 
AGENDA ITEM # 6H 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LO UDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE. PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN. §13- 7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE 

CODE ANNOTA TED, TO REZONE FROM C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT 
TO R-1, SUB URBAN-RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT LO UDON COUNTY TAX MAP 016, 

PARCEL 325.00 LOCA TED 810 OLD MIDWAY ROAD LO UDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUA TED IN THE 2ND LEGISLA TIVE DISTRICT 



RESOLUTION ____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-2, GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO R-1, SUBURBAN-RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. 

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 016, PARCEL 325.00 LOCATED 810 OLD 
MIDWAY ROAD LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 2ND 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County newspaper, the News Herald on January 19, 2021 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee 
Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 8 1 0  Old Midway Road, situated in the 2"d Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map O 16, 
Parcel 325.00 to be rezoned from C-2 (General Commercial District) to R-1 (Suburban Residential 
District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ------

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: -�9"---

DISAPPROVED: 0 

ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: January 11, 2021 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM C-2 (GENERAL COMMERICAL DISTRICT) TO R-1 (SUBURBAN
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT). REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 016, PARCEI 

325.00 LOCATED 810 OLD MIDWAY ROAD., 

, I 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 2ND 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

\ \ ' 
\ 

\ 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, February 7, 2022 

Zoning Resolution 
AGENDA ITEM # 61 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LO UDON COUNTY. 

TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13- 7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE 

CODE ANNOTA TED, TO REZONE FROM C-1, RURAL CENTER DISTRICT TO C-2, 

GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT LO UDON CO UNTY TAX MAP 044, PARCEL 

025.00 LOCA TED 4277 HWY 321 LOUDON CO UNTY, TN, SITUATED JN THE 311D 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 



RESOLUTION ------

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-1, RURAL 
CENTER DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT. 

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 044, PARCEL 025.00 LOCATED 4277 HWY 321 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 3Ro 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the The Daily 
Edition on December 22, 2021 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-
105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 4277 HWY 321 South, situated in the 3rd Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 044, 
Parcel 025.00 to be rezoned from C-1 (Rural Center District) to C-2 (General Commercial District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: 9 

DISAPPROVED: ---

ABSTAINED: 0 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: December 14, 2021 



RESOLUTION NO. ------

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM C-1 (RURAL CENTER DISTRICT) TO C-2 (GENERAL DISTRICT). 
REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 044, PARCEL 025.00 LOCATED 4277 HWY 

321 SOUTH., 

"'\ \ 
\ 

I 

--\ 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 3Ro 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, Februmy 7, 2022 

Zoning Resolution 
AGENDA ITEM # 6J 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LO UDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, 

PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13- 7- 105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE 

ANNOTA TED, TO REZONE FROM C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO R-1, 

SUB URBAN-RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, LO UDON CO UNTY TAX MAP 016, PARCEL 

003.00 LOCA TED 7641 HWY11 EAST LO UDON CO UNTY, TN, SITUA TED JN THE 5m 

LEGlSLA TIVE DISTRICT 



RESOLUTION ------

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-2, GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO R-1, SUBURBAN-RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 016, PARCEL 003.00 LOCATED 7641 HWY 11 

EAST LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5rn LEGISLATIVE 
DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, § 13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County newspaper, the News Herald on December I, 2021 consistent with the provisions of 
Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 7641HWY 11 east, situated in the 5111 Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 016, Parcel 
003.00 to be rezoned from C-2 (General Commercial District) to R-1 (Suburban Residential District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: 11 

DISAPPROVED: 0 

ABSTAINED: 0 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: November 9, 2021 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM C-2 (GENERAL COMMERICAL DISTRICT) TO R-1 (SUBURBAN
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT). REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 016, PARCEL 

003.00 LOCATED 7641HWY11 EAST., 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5TH 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, February 7, 2022 

Covid Leave Policy 
AGENDA ITEM # 7A 



Loudon County Government 
COVJD-19 Leave Policy (temporary) 

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, Loudon County is instituting this temporary policy to address 
paid time off in certain circumstances. This policy will be effective as of .January 1, 202 I and will 

continue only through December 31, 2021, unless extended by County Commission. 

The County recognizes the impact of the pandemic to our employees and has put in place 
temporary measures to alleviate concerns related to time off for positive COVID tests during the 
pandemic period. This policy provides for paid leave (in addition to the employee's sick leave and 
annual leave) to be used in specific situations (''COVID Leave"). 

All regular full-time and part-time employees are provided up to a maximum of two (2) weeks of 
COVJD Leave to be used during the policy period. Two weeks for full-time employees is 
calculated at eighty (80) hours, and for part-time employees, it is calculated at an average number 
of hours worked over a two-week period, not to exceed sixty (60) hours total for the two-week 
period. COVID Leave will only be provided to County employees in the following situations: 

(1) Employees who have received a positive COVID-19 test from a doctor or medical foci lily 
and are unable to work from home either due to their illness or the inability of the County to 
provide remote work. COVID Leave is only provided for the period of time the employee is under 
a treating medical provider's order to remain at home due to the COVID positive test, up to the 
maximum number of hours listed above: In order to utilize COVJD Leave, employees must notify 
the supervising County official and are required to submit a medical statement signed by a licensed 
physician certifying that the employee has been diagnosed with COVID-19 due to a positive test 
result. 

(2) Employees who have been directly exposed to COVID-19 by being in close contact (as 
defined by the Center for Disease Control) with someone who is positive for COVID-19, are 
provided up to a maximum of forty ( 40) hours as COVID Leave, provided that the employee seeks 
a COVID-19 test. If the COVID-19 test is negative, the employee's COVID Leave is capped at 
forty (40) hours. If the COVID-19 test is positive, the employee is permitted to utilize the 
remainder of the two-week maximum for COVID Leave listed above. In order to utilize COVID 
Leave for this reason, the employee must submit documentation evidencing the COVID-19 test, 
whether positive or negative. 

If the supervising County official believes that there is work the employee can perform from home, 
and the affected employee is able to and chooses to work from home, the employee may work 
from home without utilizing COVID Leave. However, an employee is not required to work from 
home rather than use COVID Leave if the employee is eligible for COVID Leave. 

COVID Leave does not count as hours worked and is not included in an employee's regular rate 
for overtime purposes. Absences which are covered by COVID Leave and which quaJify under 
the FMLA count toward an eligible employee's entitlement under the FMLA. 

COVID Leave will not be paid out or converted to Sick or Annual leave if it is not used. COVID 

Leave is only for use with a positive COVID test of an employee. Employees are not permitted to 
donate COVID Leave time to any other County employee. 



COVJD Leave Request Form 

COVJD Leave is available to County employees who have either (1) received a positive COVID test 
from a doctor or medical facility, or (2) been directly exposed to COVID-19 by being in close contact 
with someone who is positive for COVID-19, and are unable to work from home either due to their 
illness or the inability of the County to provide remote work. 

This form is provided as a request form for COVID-19 Leave Policy passed by the County, and that 
policy controls circumstances of leave. The COVID-19 Leave Policy expires on December 31, 2021. 

To be completed by Employee: 

Employee Name: ________ _____ _ 

Department: __ _ _ ____ _ 

Dates requested for COVID Leave: __ / __ / __ to __ / __ / __ 

Are you part time or full time? (circle one) 

Please list the name of the physician or treating provider who administered the COVID-19 test and 
confirmed the COVID-19 test as a positive test. Attach a copy of either the positive test result or the 
treating provider's written documentation advising of the positive COVID-19 test result. 

OR 

Please describe the circumstances of the direct exposure to COVID-19 by being in close contact with 
someone who is positive for COVID-19. Attach a copy of medical documentation showing the date 
of the COVID-19 test performed, as well as its result. 

Acknowledgement 
I acknowledge that I am requesting COVID-19 Leave due to either a positive COVID-19 test result 
or a direct exposure to COVID-19 as defined in the County's COVID-19 Leave Policy. I 
acknowledge that I am unable to work (including telecommuting) as a result of the positive COVID-
19 test result or direct exposure, either due to my illness or the inability of the County to provide 
remote work as confirmed by my supervising County official. 

Employee Signature: ___________ _______ _ 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, February 7, 2022 

Boards & Committees 

Agriculture Extension Committee 
AGENDA ITEM # 7D-A 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITIEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County 

Procedural Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and 

board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 2 year 

rotation term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

Appointee 

David Meers 
Sharon Long 
Beth Snipes 
Joe Alexander 
John Walton 

AGRICULTURE EXTENSION COMMITTEE 

Commissioner 

Term Expiration 

September 2023 
September 2023 
September 2024 
September 2023 
September 2024 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon county commission, 

meeting in regular session assembled this 7th day of February 2022 hereby approves or 

acknowledges (as appropriate) the said appointments. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

ATIEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are as 

follows: 

Appointee 

Van Shaver 

Gary Whitfield 

Commissioner 

Commissioner 

Term Expiration 

September 2023 
September 2023 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, February 7, 2022 

Resolution 

Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution to Accept $7, 550 Donation to 
Purchase Automated External Defibrillatorsfor Use by Loudon County Sheriff's Department 

AGENDA ITEM # IO-A 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOLUTION OF LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
TO ACCEPT 7,550.00 

TO PURCHASE AUTOMATED EXTERNAL DEFIBRILLATORS 
FOR USE BY 

LOUDON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 authorizes Loudon County Commission to accept and receive gifts and 

donations of money; and 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 further states that if any such gift or donation is offered subject to 

conditional or restrictive terms, the gift must be accepted by majority vote of the Courity Legislative Body 

and must be used by the county subject to the terms of such conditions or restrictions; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Sheriff's Department has several deputies who are certified 

Emergency Medical Responders and have received appropriate training in the use of Automated External 

Defibril lators, which helps to save lives of the citizens of Loudon County; and 

WHEREAS, several citizens of Loudon County desire to make a monetary donation to purchase 

Automated External Defibrillators in support the Sheriffs Department Emergency Response program; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission, the Legislative Body of 

Loudon County, Tennessee, hereby accepts $7,550.00 for the Sheriff's Department Emergency Response 

program. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funds shall be utilized subject to the conditional terms as 

expressed by the contributors. 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that cost center "AED",has been established in the County General Fund 

101 to ensure that donated funds will be expensed only toward expenses related to the purchase of 

Automated External Defibrillators by Loudon County Sheriff's Department, and wil l  not be co-mingled 

with other funds. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately is and spread upon the 
minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 7'" day of February 2022. 

ATTEST: 

Corrie McKelvey 

Loudon County Clerk 

Henry Cullen 

Loudon County Commission Choir 

Roi/en "Buddy" Bradshaw, II 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, Februmy 7, 2022 

Resolution 

Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution to Accept $2, 686.93 Donation to 
Loudon County Marine Rescue Team 

AGENDA ITEM # 10-B 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOLUTION OF LOUDON COUNTY COM MISSION 
TO ACCEPT A $2,686.93 DONATION TO 

LOUDON COU NTY MARINE RESCUE TEAM 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 authorizes Loudon County Commission to accept and receive gifts and 

donations of money; and 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 further states that if any such gift o r  donation is offered subject to 

conditional or restrictive terms, the gift must be accepted by majority vote of the county legislative body 

and must be used by the county subject to the terms of such conditions or restrictions; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Homeland Security and Emergency Management Agency, in 

conjunction with al l  County Agencies and with the Marine Rescue Team, coordinates efforts to more 

quickly and efficiently locate missing or injured persons on, around or under the county waterways 

including watercraft; and 

WHEREAS, the M a rine Rescue Team consists of volunteer citizens from our community who are 

licensed as paramedics, fire fighters, law enforcement officers, coast guard captains and hazardous 

materials technicians; and 

WHEREAS, citizens and orga nizations from time to time desire to make monetary donations to 

support and further contribute to the success of the program; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission, the Legislative Body of 

Loudon County, Tennessee, hereby accepts $2,686.93 as a donation to the Loudon County Homeland 

Security and Emergency Ma nagement Marine Rescue Team. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funds shall  be utilized subject to the conditional terms of the 

donor(s).  

BE IT A LSO RESOL VED, that cost center "DIVE", Loudon County Dive and Rescue Team, has been 

established in the County General  Fund 101 to ensure that donated funds will be expensed only toward 

expenses related to Loudon County Marine Rescue Team, and will not be co-mingled with other funds. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately is a nd spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in  regular session this 7th day of February 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

A TTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, February 7, 2022 

Resolution 

Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution Accepting a Monetary Bequest for 
the Benefit of the Loudon County Animal Shelter 

AGENDA ITEM # 10-C 



LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 
BOARD OF COMISSIONERS 
RESOLUTION -----

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A MONET ARY BEQUEST FOR THE 
BENEFIT OF THE LOUDON COUNTY ANIMAL SHELTER AND 
AUTHORIZING THE LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR TO EXECUTE 

THE NECESSARY DOCUMENTS FOR ITS RECEIPT 

WHEREAS, Loudon County (the "County") is generally authorized to accept and receive 

gifts and donations of money, intangible personal property, tangible personal property, and real 

property pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. §5-8- l O l (b), and is specifically authorized to accept 

conditional or restrictive gifts by a majority vote of the County Board of Commissioners as long 

as the gift is used by the County subject to its terms; and 

WHEREAS, the Estate of Reed C. Wheelock has made a bequest of Five Hundred Dollars 

($500.00) to the Loudon County Animal Shelter, an animal control facility and animal shelter 

managed and operated by the County; and 

WHEREAS, the County Board of Commissioners is of the opinion that the acceptance of 

such bequest is in the best interest of the municipality; and 

WHEREAS, the County Board of Commissioners has authorized the County Mayor to 

execute all documents necessary for the receipt of the bequest, including, but not limited to, the 

Receipt and Waiver, attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Loudon County Board of 

Commissioners, in regular session assembled this ___ day of ______ , 2022, that 

the above-described bequest is hereby accepted by the County and the County Mayor is hereby 

authorized to execute the necessary documents for the release and acceptance of the funds. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 

welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST: 

APPROVED: 

Can-ie McKelvey, County Clerk 

Rollen (Buddy) Bradshaw, Mayor 

Chairman, Loudon County, Tennessee 
Board of Commissioners 



IN THE PROBATE COURT FOR LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

IN THE MATTER OF: CASE NO: 6476 

THE ESTATE OF: Reed C. Wheelock, deceased 

RECEIPT AND WAIVER 

I ,  Rol len (Buddy) Bradshaw, Loudon County Mayor, on behalf of the LOUDON COUNTY 

ANIMAL SHELTER, being a wi l l  or intestate beneficiary in the above decedent's estate, do hereby 
acknowledge receipt from Lester Wheelock, Personal Representative of the Estate of Reed C. 
Wheelock, the following assets given to me in fu l l  and final distribution of said estate pursuant to the 
Last W i l l  and Testament of the decedent. I acknowledge full and complete satisfaction of a l l  my 
claims against said Personal Representative on account of any distribution from said Estate of Reed 
C. Wheelock and discharge said Personal Representative from any further or other l iabi l ity to the 
LOUDON COUNTY ANIMAL SHELTER on account of any distribution from the Estate of Reed C. 
Wheelock and on account of any claims the LOUDON COUNTY ANIMAL SHELTER may have 
against said estate. 

Asset: Funds in the amount of$500.00. 

The undersigned further acknowledges and waives any further notice of final settlement of 
this estate and excuses the Personal Representative from any and all court accountings. The 
undersigned further acknowledges potential personal liabil ity under Tennessee Code Annotated § 30-
2-307(a)(2), if  applicable. 

Signed this the __ day of _______ 2022, UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY. 

State of Tennessee 
County of Loudon 

Rollen (Buddy) Bradshaw, Authorized 
Representative and S ignatory for the 
LOUDON COUNTY ANIMAL 
SHELTER 

Personally appeared before me, the undersigned Notary Publ ic for the above referenced 
county and state, Rollen (Buddy) Bradshaw, Authorized Representative and Signatory for the 
LOUDON COUNTY ANIMAL S HELTER, who has proved to me on the basis of satisfactory 
evidence of who he is and who acknowledged that he executed the within instrument for the 
purposes therein contained. 

Witness my hand and official seal, on this __ day of ________ , 2022. 

Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, February 7, 2022 

Budget Amendments 

County General Fund 101 

AGENDA ITEM # JOG -1 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 0 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  2022 

A I� C I D I. E I F I G I H 
I I G eneral Fund I O I  i ·1· I 

2 
-----,-- -:-i------ i/ I S/2022 13;26 - ----- 12-;,21-:iiii_i___ --202-1�io22 r- Approved i Proposed I Proposed 

3 Account N umber 1 - 1 - --
- --- -- [ Or:� Il�t j - - A�� d�--j;\;.J;:d-n�t- -- 1·---An�d-s--lA�-�� 

__ _ ____ ____ J_i ___ _______ __ - - ·- - - - -- - ---- - - - ----- - j_ I I ·----·---�-------! _ ______ _ _ 
1 1s 

____ _ _ _____ J_J _____ _____________

_

_ _____ . _____ _ _ ____ __ i_ ______ L _ ______ ! __ __ __ __ l _____ _  J _______ _ _ 1 77 �'!__Q_9�:=�-==�=�l_�!-ocal Revenues - - ----�==l-::- -----�-- --- J=-_:=_--:-_-_-:::::=-=l-
-

-=-==l:=-_::= 
179 44/00 ! ! lnvesrmellfs I I : ; ! ___ _ �:� =-=-=-:::�ci�l�c:��t;��'�:���mc --

-
�=-�=-::---:��==

F=-
10�

:
��� � 1---��:���--i====i-- I O�:��� 

102 -- - ---- · -- 44 1 3i)fr&;j;;--ofMatcrial�-;;;-d Supp�------- --- i - i,200 i · - - ! 
-

1.ioo : -
- --- - --- --:--·---2,200 ------- -rc---- --- - ·--------------- - ---- - · - - - - - ---- -·-----------

183 
· ·---·- _ __±4�J_!_f . .  fqmmissar)'_�lcs ____ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  J ___ _23,�Q!!._f.------J __ _ Jlll_.Q9_l_ _ ____ \ __ _____2�_Q.Q_ 

184 44 1 40 : i Salc ofMaps ! )00 1 I )00 1 ; 500 

�:: =� -- ---��=·=�-� - :-�l� li��J}���;����J���� :_=���===�- -1- - - -- --- - 1 ·-
· 

-�-J�----- ---���JL����==i= �--�=--{ 
187 44 1 60-RET-LIF i  I Retirees' Insurance Payments-Life : 4,065 i i 4 ,065 i ! 4,065 
1 00 =· 

__ 44-i6o�R.fii��1ii6-(:!R.���i�-i;�,���J'��)i�cni��M"._'.l �cnl ____ _ =-_::__-=:=---=--={?X�J--��-=- =�-=[-�. -� .it2�[ !::::_:_-::--_:_-==-=l=--=-::_}i.298 
189 --- �4.!j_Q�_�T:.'2._�j

_

J Rcl i��s:_ J_n
_

stJ_rQ_!lC�f_a)'mcn�-Q_c:.n1a!_ _ _ _
_

_ 

1 6,895 I ! 1 6,895 ___ _! _ _ _ _ _  _'.E_.�?L 
190 44 1 6 1 -COBR/\-DEN i J COBR/\ Insurance Paymenls-Dcntnl I DS ! ! 1 08 . 108 
1 9 1  44 i6l-COrmA-:_�1i�oifCOBR/\ �;;-;ancc i>;ymcnts-Mcdical 

- - - ·--- -- ------·I.
76

ST 
___ --:-----2J6s !HS reimbursement �-6S ------- - ·- · ·--·- ·--- ------ --- ------------- -------'----· -- - - - • - - - - --------·---- 2018·2021. See 54210· ------

192 44 1 70 ' ! M iscellaneous Rcrunds 2,500 I : 2,500 413 2,500 
193 --- - �1-4 1 70 /\FT� :Misc Refunds - AFT - ·· ··------ --j--- ---- ,-----·---·-o -- -- - - -0-

194 - - - - 44170 \vKcMr-T�1i�.;Rc1und;�-i.v.;1Z�r� c��,p -· - . - - ---- ·--- ------· 7,693 !------- ·- r-- · ----77i93 18Jan o7Feb2022 ---::;:693 
19s �=��-170 ML�-��fuc Rcfund��_!Vl_:��:i!_i:�;R.���cl-�-nd -�==--- �]--82.965-C=-=�},96

5 ·-==-===�=--=: _!!2:96_5_ 
195 44 I 70 1-llS l lvlisc Rdunds · II-IS Rcimburscmcm 20 1 8-202 1 

' 0 i ! 0 300.000 ! 300,000 
1 97 · ----·-4-,il'i;o--i-Expcnditur� Crcd

-
its

- · -· ------ ·- - --- - -----; -------- ;--·--
-i---

----o Purchase Auto External - ·· ---- · () 
- - - ---- ----- - ·- --- ---- -·- - - - - - - -- -- . - --- -- --- - ---· ____ _ __ .!_ __ - ! __ Oefib · 1 1  t E d -----

199 -·--· ·· 44�_3_0 /\NJ�0__J�,_I.<: o_f�c1c:ii:1.nc�� - ·--- · ·- ·  _ _______ ____ L ___ _ _ _ _  SOO i _____ L_ __ - - - �Q_O_ @ S�;�;.;;�--A�6ense - - -�OQ__ 1 99 44530 GOVOL ! Sale <>fEqu ipmenl i 4,005 I i 4.005 4.005 200 -

_ 

-- · 4·4530Llisso : Sa��f Eq�ipn�;u-· - ----
-

-_ ·-- -- - ------ ---i-- ·10,000 r-·----·- r-- -- - --- -10.ooci- [18Jon_07Feb2022] 
-10,ooo 

��� -
- -��==- �-���t�� !��;�'.�i���������-lio.� id����-=-=-_ _  �=�1-=��-=-�=--�1=.� --== - -{������ :��l. .... -----'�-��==�l 

203 
_

_
_

_ _  '±'.l�_?O_·_�l:OQ_ [_C_�2_t_t_i!:_u_!.!0_1_1�_& G�f�_l_!_l_o_!:'"'-t�_rr'.'.'! Q_c_Q_�ri!!'.'}ors _ [ ____ ____ . .Q.L ·- -·- _J_ ___ ___ --�j__ ___ ?_JiQ__! _ _ _ _ _2,55Q_ 
204 44570 . /\Sl-ILT ; I Contributions and Gilis 1 8 ,700 I ! I R,700 I I I 8,700 
205 ---44Sio-A\v/\1tff ic;;ntribt;[i�;1� -;;�;J(iiit-S-::-com-;;;un�:/\warcncss -;-- - -- --·-5 i o_ i_____ . , 5 1 0 

; -------- T----·-----slo 

��� ==.:-=�4�r��c���{:
_
� \�;�:::f�;:-�� -�;-��l��;����gr� -=-�=i-----��ri=---��-��--�t�- · 

-

--=-�i�l�l--=-=��6.1!_�:�-�-==-�:��l 
208 ---�.'!,_?..Q:L.!:§VRi_�Con_!'.�l!!!��-a!1iG1ft£:- .PI2J�� !:!_!c_o>�f�r 

- - . I · - - 825_ ! : _ __ _ _ ___ §_

2�_.!__ _ _ ____ ___ c==�--.?� 
209 44570-RESER ; 1 Contributions and Gins · Reserves i : I 0 I . · 0 - --- -·----· -1--·------------------- - ------ -1-- ·------'-----·· --·--- · -- Donation to DIVE Team. ---210 _ _ 44570::.!_'_l_'T0_�L_ L�(Jn_l_l:i_b(]�O_l'.S and Gin,� · Pctsl'vlmt j ____ _!Qp.9-i---- ! _  _ __ �QQQJ

_ 

See expense @! 54410· __j,000 
211 44570-SRCTR! ! Contributions and Gifts I 5,000 i i 5,000 I 708-DIVE. 5,000 --- -- . . -- · -· ------- -- --· --·------ ---·-1----·- --·----------------- ------·-- -·---··-
212 -----�-�70:�RCI?LJ�o�ributio���-9ift.s_____ - . - ·- -- - -----1------ -----_Q_J _ _  - -··- ___ J _ __ _ ___ __Q_ j__ r1BJan 07Feb2022l ___ _Q 
2 1 3  44570-FDl30X i : contributions nnd Gi rts I 4,0 1 3  I i 4 .0 1 3 l , 4 ,0 I J  
214 --:--------.i499or iOi1�r-L�c;;\ Rcvcnuc -·-·--- ·------- - - · - 1 ·- -- · - -- -- o r-· -- - - - ----T --·-- ----oT _

_ ___ -----i----- -·- -·- 6· 
215 --- · -- · ·- ·- -- - - · -;- -; ----- -------- -·------ - ·--- · - · - - - -- ·----

I I 1 : i 
21s ==--=-��--_ - --- ---=-=-=���,��E_;'.�tn� ;;-;,_� _ -_ �:___-_--=-=j1::==_ "}�4_._ffq��--8z,%s · 1-- ---n1.1::1-z .. 1c-- J:10_.237]==:-=-647,3n 
217 ' . i ; 
21a ··i';;-,;f (>°thc; L�cal l<c�;nucs---·---·-·---· . ·--· . - . ·- - - - ---------i- --T54T7Ti------82,9<is i-----337 :14-z--r ··· --31 o:Z37 1 - ---- 647 ,379 

219 
----·- ---T ; ----- ·- -----·----·- -· - - ----- -· ·-· --

r
-- --------- 1-·-· ·- - ---- :--- -- - - - --- - i -----·;- - - - ------

220 �=---=-==����·;�====-===- --- ·-· ----- - -�·--=-�===J�-=---�1=-·-·=--=-=�=-=��--�-=-=i��=��-----
-
--

221 1 ! , I ! 
Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022 
County Commission Feb 7, 2022 Page 7 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 0 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  3 0 ,  2022 

D E F G H 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _  Lj _______ Gcncra!£und 1 0 1  L_ ______ , [ _ _ __ ______ J _______ : 

Account Number LL _ ____ _ _ _ __ ___ _111 s1202��-----------�_1_-3_!_1_�} ___ ! _ 20���2022 -i--.'.\ppro\'Cll I Proposed j Proposed 
3 ! \ j Org Bgt : 1\ mds ; Amded Bgt I A rnds I Arndcd Budge! 

__________ l_ i ___________________ ______ _ ___ ! ____________ J ________ _.l_ ____ _ _____ ! L ______ _ �:� .'!�0_00 +1stntc ofTcnncs�.�c _ ______________ . - · \ · . ! ··· -· -- - i - ·------1--- ----:----- 1 
248 T61on=�·-==Li G�11erat_qo.,em11!en1 (;_rants ---i---==- --i===t=-�-==-:-__-=1�-------___L_-=--=�--=--=--= 
249 46 1  I O ! ! Juvenile Services Progrnm I 1 0,000 I I 1 0,000 I I 1 0,000 
250 - - -; i 6 1 •10-SRCTR \ ]Aging l'rogran�-;::-��-----------i-· ·----- l°J-:S28T (438) 1 3 ,090 I -�,090-
251 =-_:_:�-���l 40-!:_<:;_�°-Lj�iE_�_i-�g�ams - TN_�mm �n Agi!!g� Disability_L�==---=--0-! ---=---�-� <d _____ _ J_ ___ _ ---�- 0 
252 ____ ____ __ 46 160 !  ! State Reappraisal GranJ _ ___ :_ _ ____ ______ _ __! ! ________ O_I ___ ____ ! _ 0 
253 46 190 PRIM j ! 01hcr General Govt Gran I ! 0 � I 0 J ! 0 
2s4 ·=�-�==�Q__-- -------==-==--==-=L- i I . .. _ ___ J _______ J __________ _ 
255 ; I Tot;il Genera l Government Grants ; 23,528 l (438) 1 23,090 I 0 I 23,090 
258 

- ·--- -·-· ---:- -: ---------------- --------- -- · -T - ·------i-----r------T-------r----------

259 
-16200 - -·- ---i-iM�-�ren:c;:;;,;;----------- · --- i - - -- - -· - ·-r------ r --------1------------ 1----------

260 -- - •162 1 0  i ! Law Enforcement Grant ------· - -·- i---- -· 4 
1 ,600

--
l 

------i-- . .  ···--·41,6oo_i ____ ----i----- -- -· 41:600-
261 ----46290:S-ri3i:Irio1hc-;:-ru"b1�-sa1;;[y-C;-;;m;_G1�so - s�atb�li-Granl_! __ _

_
_ · - ---- or--· ---: - -- -- ____ o_! ____ _  T _____ ·-- - · o 

- - -- ---- - 1 - ·------·--- -------- ---- -- - - --- -- - · - - -· ··--- r----------------- -·· ·--------- ---- --- - ---
262 _ _:!_6290-GJ-l_�qG-l}!.i _ Jgt_hc::_r_ Public Safety Gr�_nls-Cl!:!.S_Q£Y 202 1  _ _ _ _ _ __ _;_ _ __ -----·· _ _9 _ _ _ _ _ _ 1_,_��- i ____ 1 ,596 .\__ _____ [__ 1 ,596 
263 46290-Gl-ISOGi \ Olher Public Safety Grants-Governor's Hwy Safely Oi" 5 ,000 i i 5,000 ! : 5.000 
264 

-- - ---- - --- -- - i- : · · · - - - - - -- --···- - ·· -·--·------- ----- -·- : ! ! ! i 
265 -------- - - -n- - - -· ·· - ·--;:;;;;11;;;-i;�s;,fc'ty G;:;;,ili ___

_
__ -;-- - · - --�·6,GooT ___ l ,59. 6 1 - 4&, 196  i o : 4s,19G 

�:� ;;.j-ii��=-��=-=-=+1t�:�;:::��1.;- -====:=-��-�=�-.. ��-��=1=-==i=�===1=��-==�-----
268 :� �: _ _j�i_!QL! l!ealth_°-�r�_r_!�c�l Prog:�i· -�-==·=-=�!--_--____ 3-98,0Qff-=-· 3,600 i-- _ :· ·· :�oi:6gj\J_==40:2Qii-;��::::: _ _'.l4 I ,_8Q.9_ 
269 . I I i i 
270 =�-=-=--==:=; ;: :=:=�:JE1-'!.!_!:!_c�l t_1_i_:1_11:!_ �V_c1r��;::;;;-,-�:::-:��l _ _ _  32.l?_���iU _______ �_Goo _j_ _ __ __ '.'il)_,_Go_�_j _____ 4o,��_(!_ L _ _  __±!_I��()_ 
271 ' i I I l I I 

��� �68:;�������=�i.J����;;����-=��-==������--f:---��-=-_J _ __ ___ _ _ � __ ::_

·r_ :� -

- -

=
-�=-== :::e:,��o::e:::21 ----

274 46820 i i Income Tax I I ! 0 0 
275 ----·-· 46s:;oj f Bc�;i-:�;·-- --·-· - --- -- - ------ - ----·· --·-1- -- - 20

.
ooor--- · - · - ·· · · ---·-20:-0

00 , , - 20»0oo 
276 ---46835-COCLKl l Vchi�lc Cenift�a1� orTitlc fees .. ----: - -

. ·--· -9.ooor------r--·· - ·-- -9,000-i i---- - -·9,000 
277 =�=--=-=�·-:i6s4o i]Fi���-ii_!3��.c:I'!g�!E_ ______ _ _:_-=:: :1

-
-=.�-�-:���Q.9_L-==�=-r=--= - -2-�.P§oi�-::=r-=--=-2�1l.9Q_ 

278 46850 : !M ixed Drink Tax ! ! i 0 j i 0 
279 

·
- - - - ·- · · - - -46s5i "-' s1atc ll-;;cm;c Sh-;;ring- Teleeommunications - - - - T --- - 60.000:--- ---r - - - · 60,000 i--------; ·· - -- · -· -60,000-

280 ==�:::-_:-:-_- 4685iC���--si,;·� ·spon� 6�ry��g _ ______ _:__=i==��10.ooo 1===-L = _ _ _ 1"Q.oool--=-==--=:=-=-�- _1.Q.OQo 
281 469 1 5 ! :Contrncled Prisoner Board ing ' 1 50,000 i i 1 5 0,000 , i 1 50,000 
282 . - --·- - .. - --4696o j -f Rcgis1rnr's Salary Supplement __________ - . - · : --

.. -] ·s.ooo·-! [- ·- -· -·15 ,OOoT _____
_
_ ; 
-- -- 1 5,000 - - ---- --- ,- ,- --- - -- - -- ---------------- --- ,-- --- ---- -·-------- - - I ·-- ,- -----

283 46970 i l Stale Shared Sales Tax - Cities i 6,000 ! 1 6,000 i 6,000 
2a4 --:i69-S0. TE°c1 1 - n6Tio11ie; Si;;;;- c-r;�1;=-E��lion Com11;1�ciic;;�1 - l o :- 2,010 ( ---2.01o l _______ f ______ --i.010 
28s ===��--46�§.2!.i oih!:0j�-!���:�;;E�-====-====-=-�J=��-��===i====i___:: ::�-=-���--=tL_i=--=-�=-==·[�-:=_ _ ___ 9_ 
286 46990-CONl'L ! i 01her S1atc Revenues - Confiscated License fee ! 400 I I 400 I i 400 
287 ===.10j�_±!9�uN! �'.o0_�-;-��c Rc:::�nu:i_� ______ -=:-=-=-_-=--���:. j _

·-
�-�-------9oii===i==-=� 9oo:t==:=�T=--=:-_-=__::_=-90� 

288 46990-PRIM i ! 01hcr Stale Revenues- Prcsidenlial Primary I 1 I 0 I I 0 
289 -- ·- --;j6990-FANTA! '.0111�-;-5- ;:;;-� R�vcm�-s --- - ---- - - ·--- --·--:- - · -- · --·-416!--------1-- -------

4 1
_
6
_

i 
_______ i ______ 416-

290 
- -- ---·- ------ � · · ; ·· -· ·-·- ------ - ------·- ·- · - · - - - · ·- - -: 

I I i ! 
291 

- . . . .  ·---- ·- · · -- - - ;-: . - -·· 
Tol:ll Other Sta le Revenues - - ·· - - - !---· 367,7 UI 2,070 ! ----· -369,7861---------oT--

292 
-·-------- · --- - ·- ·- - -- ----- ------- ·· --- - -- -·--- -- - ---------r-·-----:--- · - - i : · 
------- - - - - - ·· · ··- ---- ---- ------ -- - - - -- ---- - · -- -----s3s.s44 i 6.s2s 1 - · - g-4-2,m r- ·-40.2uu T ___ sii.s12 293 I Total State of Tennessee 

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022 
County Commission Feb 7, 2022 Page 9 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 30, 2022 

D E F G H 
I I General Fund 1 0 1  \ ____ [_ ____________ !_ _____________ _ 

Account N um b c�-
l�r--·------

1 1
-

1 s12022 1·;-;;�·--=====I__ 202 1 -2()_�2 _ _! -�2���-2 __ , _,�!T_r__���?. J Proposed I Proposed __ _ 
[ J ! Or� B�t I Amds i ,\mded Bgt ! Amds l Amded Budget -----·------·L-: ----·-----------·-- _________ :_ ___ _ ___ ____ j _______ _: ___ - --- ----- ----- .L -I i ! i i I - i -- ----- --

=--==-�-=�==il,T:_=-:_=-_-===== =--=-==I=��---�=-;:.== -==-=!==��--l __ _ 

J I I ' ' �?_o�o_ -�- --=--+t����� �����-;cr��:C�! ---· -�:-�:-�� ]� ---� --=-t- ---=-- --=J�-�-��---�J� --__ 
��� mg_q ____ __ _ mwH�f��,�����:';�i����scmcnt -----·--- --+------o+-- ---- \ ----·· --a -l --- -----1---- -- -

0
-

301 -·--;n2-io EMPG[- \c ivil Defense Rci.;1burscmc1rt ____________ !--- 39,560j-·-----r-----·3·9;500_! __ __ 247-i--�747· 
302 - 4 7226-ooE 2 1 fTCi�ilo�c-R.�,�i;;;;:��n;�,-;-;- -·-----·------r----- o · 1-- i6�ocio-f- ---l6Jiao·i------1-- -·· 16.0oil 303 · ---· · - - -47i3offoisas1cr R�iT�r-------- ---------;- ·-·------ 1 --·- - - - - - - · - - -- ·-·

·
-·-

o-;
--· -1-· ·0· 

304 ----=--=- -�-=�j1-�3-5 IJ1 1omc!�cif.��;j�_g.:_a� -----==--=·-=-����=!----··=---� ]-=_=iIQ."Q"Q_j_: ____ _ Q,QQ_Q_j __ _:_:�_T=:�.=-=��QQ_ 
305 1173 0 3 !  I COVID- 1 9  Grant , 0 i 1 00,000 i 1 00,000 I i 1 00,000 306 ·· · · - 4 759o�SRCTR i]oil ;cr Federal 1hro-�g1-;St;�:s;.�cc-;;-1�r ·-- - -- - - - T - 43 ,i43 i---- 2.847!"- - -·--46�090 ;-·· ·- ---:--·---- 46,

0
9

0 

��: ==:.-�:=-:----=��?l�\- !E�b!ic_??.CC�)·. E�r:!2cr�hie_ cco-r�_�2c�------
: --- ---- --··a: ----·--r·--- - -· a·

;
·- - · -- -·r·-----

a
· 

��� ==--=��- --�-��iI=-. -·=--��:�-r:�;i;;,�i�1�I1rot��l1 ���=��
- �� = [ ·=-: _!:�5�=�-�3-5:·���=E �-� -�-�l��= :t��-

24_7=[=�2���= 31 1  1 i l ; : I l 31 2 ----- ----- --·--------rT ·- - -- - - - -- - - ----------- ----------- ----- - · - - -- -· - -- ---- :-- - - : --- - ---· -· ·- -· i--·-- -· -------···· 
31 3 ---- - --- - --··------·- -···-··--- i - · i-------�-- - --·-- ·- ·-- - · -- --·-j- -------------- i--- --- --- ; - -----·------- · ·· -- :- -·-- ·----------"7------- -- ---
31 4 =--=-=-=-===-=�=-:=:I�=-==-==�-- -·---- ----�=·_:::-�--�- - -·-: ·=-�-=-:--:----==I=�=-�:���-�-=--=-- -- �- -= -� �c--=--=�-:-_::r==-:�--- - - - -
315  I i ' i I i I 31 s T·ot:;I i;;:-;i-;,�,�1 Gn���-;;·;;-,-cn1----- -------- --- --------- -·----- -82.743--!---1 35,847i--· -- -zi8�590-r -- - ·--241-1-- --- 2 1 s.s31 

Budget CommiCCee Jan 18, 2022 

County Commission Feb 7, 2022 Poge 
10 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 0 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2022 

A Isl c I D I E I F I G I H 

1------+---------iU______ G eneral Fund �0 1  ! _ __ _____ L ____ l _ _ ___ ! ______ j ________ _ 

2 
Account Number ;-!--------�-l-�2022 1 3 :26 ------L�021-2��-i--�021-2022 1 �ppro�i_ Proposed :�oposcd 

3 i i I Org Bgt I Amds I Amdcd llj!t I A mds ! 1\mdcd Budget 
____ ___ __ _ _J _ i ____ ·--�---- - - ____________ \. ___ ____ J_ .. _____ _J _______ [ _____________ .l__ _______________ _ �:� -49-(-)(l!I_ _____ - 495001- 1�:�:� ��;��e1:-S��-------- -----1--- - --0�------:----- ----+ ---- ----+-- ------ --

352 ----49660---1-_R_A_DEi
t
'l i'_ro_c_cc_d_s o_n_S_a -l c-o f Ca--pita_l _A_ss_c_ts-(\i.-,c-a-po_n_s_T ;:-�(i�i�) [ j ---O�R;l'.iD,------8 .-2.50-353 ---------49700 -i lnsur;ncc Rc�ovcry 

-- - - ! 
0 ! 1 3 ,45_6_\ __ ��6- -;- _

_
___ l ___ __ iJ,456 

354 - -·-- --- - - -49so01 Trrnnsfcrs 1� (Fro;;;-C;-;;-;.;cap r;:-oj�ci; f.��-ill71-""6SGi�OO,OOOj __)-----"--- 4 4000,600, , - 0T __ _ _
_

_ i ______ 40il�ooo 
��: --------j�=-=:==: _ ___ Totar Trans�;=------ i---::=;!oli�,456 1 4 13,456 !----s--;EO-l------rn;?o6 
�:: ===-----�_JJ��=�=-� ���=�- :-__ �=�� �ra;:��0-716. t==-�=]=--==L===+-----j=-=�=== ::: i:t�l�cv:�-u-cs-��� l

-T_r_a��-�;;�-;� -
- -- -- -- [lBJon_07Feb20221 

-�--;0-,6-l�,��-1 242
,
096 \ - -;�,��2

,
3��-1- -;-;�;3�- 1- -���l-!-,

3-2�-

361 ====---=-n===-=--=::-��=�-=�----------
-
l- -----+---------1--- -----\------1---------

362 I I ' ' : I ; 

�:� ----- ---=--=�1=-==�-�-�-===-=-=-=====c:-=:-==:=:=-r-=-�==-----=1=---==::-=--1- · - �-==��-�j�-=������� 

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022 
County Commission Feb 7, 2022 Page 1 2 



2 
3 

A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G H 

_____ ____ ___ JJ _ _ __ _ _ _  �eneral Fu�i:!___!_9}_ _____ L _________ J__ _ ___ i _______ J _______ J I [ f 1 / 1 8/2022 1 1 :09 i 202 1-2022 ! 2021-2022 I Approved j Proposed I Proposed Account Number (·--:--- - ------------------ :----- - --1· ------·-- - , 
: I l Org Bgt i ;\mds ! Amdcd Bgt i Amds I .-\mdcd Budget ______________ !_ ! ____ ____ _ __ --- -- --- -- ----------·--- - -------'-- ----l __ _ ___ L ________ ! ______ _ _ _______ !_ ________ ----

504 I I I ! I i ' 
5o5 ==---- SilQ"QIJE�c;;-.;,;i�;;� �-=---=-_________ j _ ____ 

-
_ _:-==:-�:=-_:=_--=-__i-------=t=--=-==--=::!=-==---=--= 

506 I 0 I i  J County Oflicial/i\dministrativc Ofllccr (Election Ofli� 83,300 i 8,040 [ 9 1 ,340 i i 9 1 ,340 
507 - · - -- - - - -- ,61 i" TA:.J-min;;;;;�livc Assistant I 42,744 r --- -----r-----42,744f _______ r 42,744 
5os -----

-
-- 168iTr�;;,porary Pcrsonncl -- --- - - - - -- - - - --- :----- -- 1 7,850 1 _ -r 1 7,850 i i----17,850 

509 _:=------ ______ _ 1 s_? !_ [8-;_0-;;;;� i�;--

_ ---=.-=:�. - -
·-

-- --!=-= __;;,oo(j_====--�=-1 - -- ----4 .9_Q_()_) ___ -===:r==----= 3 .000-
51 0 __________ l_2_?J_iQ•:ctrn_1_1 Comm1ss_�'?_1_1__(P_a)'.!<?_l!;�\j_t___:1_�_l��-§_L_ I I 3 ,770 J ________ ! ____ __l_:_.2:7__() _ _L_ ___ ___ __ ________ 1_3,7__7-Q_ 
51 1 I 93 ! i Election Workers (Some payroll; SS & Med; NO T( 48 ,000 ; I 48.000 ! I 48,000 -- - --:------- - - ------- --

-- --- ----- - -----·--1 -- --- -- ------;-- ________ , ___ -----·------ 1-- - - ----- -

512 2 0 1 : ! Social Security _ 1 2,937 : 499 l 13 ,436 I ! 1 3,436 

:�� == ------=��=��--Ir�E\�:�;-1: __ ·_-
-

��
-

--��-:===-� :  ___ _ -�=-��J= --=�!_7:���-::----==-�{�J2)F · - - --����l -�--�-=-:��F-�==� 9·�� 
51 5 206-RET-LIF ! l ure Insurance i 260 : i 260 I [ 260 
51 s --------�?! i �1�-d��_h;sur_'.ll�-"-----===-_-=-_-=-:-:_=:=:=__::_--:l_=�=-?_._1_5_�=' . __ :-= -=:�==!:=--=-_�=_-__::�. 1 s?_L=-:___-__::-�=_-�=f _____ ?,_l_5_2-
511 207-RET-l'vlED i [ 1vlcd icnl Insurance i 6,680 ; ! 6,680 I i 6,680 
51 8 __ ioj��_l3�A;-�1!'Q l j �Q_Bj��fc;i:_:_:===-==-�: �====t=::-::=-==:�:�-=]---==---�-----0=1=--�==J=-=-=-=-Q__ 
519 

207-SRl l"fl-l i I Medical Insurance ! 2,054 1 2,054 1 i 2,054 
520 

-- ---- - - -- -2(1si To��;-;11;1surnncc ------ ---- -- - - · -- - --- - ---- -: -· - - - - - 9i6T - - -----\ 9 1 6 [--
-
·-
----·-- -------91

6
-

:�: -=�,fa-�f����I��tr !����"����i§E�:i�-�i;,�-c�-=-=-=-- - :=-== �-==r====-323
-
:---- -- -l-----)2H-===: :_:-=: -;===-2�G-

m -_: __ __ �:-�i: 1�������5;,,:�=��t �-�-� t;��-���� -�=�� ;��=s��i� 
527 307-WIRE I i Communic3tion i I [ 0 ! i 0 
528 ==-=-==---::-_J±l!_[J��c�_and Mc�;b;;��il'.?_:=: __ :=- --=: -_-= :.=-===-r=:--·=-=45o_i _ 

--- ----
-

c __ =::-==-�-=--4so= \=---=-�:=_: ====i=�=---=-45( 
529 3 3 0 !  i Operotin!! Lease Payments [ 5,000 i i 5,000 I [ 5,000 
530 :-=-==-=-=---33?J�:��fiiJ�-���i.3��'?_;�;;="'�1;,;;:rI _t�==--1:=_:_-:::i�29.9: � :-�=- -==--=---c::-=:=_ 3JooC:::_::-==:=i==-:_:_-__:__ 3 .2o_O:: 
531 3 33 : i License (Hardwurc) I 8,960 ! I 8,960 i ! 8,960 ---- -----L..- --- --- - ------ - - - - ------------- --- --- - - - ----i------------i - - - - - - � - -- ---- -- - ------

532 ___________ __ _3 }�_! J �:i_i_1_1_tcna12_c_�_a_n� �cp_aii:___�!'��co:_�_:- Q!"ilcc �q:i!pmcntj _ _  ��,�Cl_Q_j - - --- ----·- - -- 1 8.50CJ_ 1 ___ J_3_,_()_()_()}1 ___ _ __ 1 5 ,500 
533 _ 348 i i Postal Charges ! I 0.000 i I _ I 0,000 I _ _ I I 0 ,000 

:!: :-=--�� ��{ \�1����g:���o_=�-��u:i�;�� -=�-�- __ --==�-- -�:����-!===���--�I��--:_-�1��:+ -=-�-����L==�-=:=��-fi66� 
536 355 1 ! Travel _ _ I 8,500 : _ i 8 ,500 J __ ___ J _ 8 ,500 

��: ��= _ __ :�==j-�_l�;������:������s ��=--�--;;��:;;�_-t -=�����T=���;� _[_�:���j!fi������=�- - � ----2��-�:� -- ------- �}f-H O�����r��ppl i_cs -- --- -- -- -- -- ----+---� :}6-b-1- ------!--- '::��� 1--- ---- ·+-
- - - - --1:��� 

s42 =:-:-=�:-:==-� 1 3  [j��is�c�_,�-r�1sur-;-:���--- --- ---= -�1=----==��I- l===-=c=:==:J..21�T=---=---===c=-==-_LnT 
5
4
3 _ _ )24 I I l11-�cn•1ec/Staff Development ; 1 00 i I _ I 00 I _ I _ I OD ::: =--= __ 7 1f'i1�i 1 rm=r���i�����f��c���=c�Q�-"-�= =--=-�-� - ---- i===�-=-=����=��f f :=---=-���=1:--- ---------1� 

547 =--=--�-�--��'.· -. \��-���-���=--=�===�--=-�-=·-�==�=-1_, -·--- - --�-- ! ___ ____ . ____ L__ 1 _ __ _ __ ) ___ . ______________ _ 
548 : i Tolal  Election Commissi o n  l 350,430 : 7,393 J 357,823 [ 0 ! 357,823 
5
49 ---- - -- - - ·-------- .---r---- -------------- - - - -- -- - -- ---- -------i----- -i --- - -·----- -- -r-- ---- --- ---T---- -:---·-----

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022 

County Commission Feb 7, 2022 Page 1 7  



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A I� C I D I E I F I G I H 

t 1 General Fu nd 1 0 1  I I - - ·--- -

,

--·-·--
i
-- f l l l R/2022 1 1  :O? 1" 2ozt-ZOZZ- · -2o2!�2"02i- - Apprornl Proposed ! Proposed Account Number 1-r r·-----

3 , I . Ori: !3gt I Amds Amdcd !3gt Amds , Amdcd !3udgct 
I I ' I i I : 

683 �--:.-.����-�=
·· 

- - ·rr-�- ---. ·---·--------==-=---=--'=·=��-=c==---�-==--====1=·=---==--- :_=-::-=-=-=:! 684 ___ ___ ____ -2._I SOO.L.i Planl lv!_?1111cnancc ani.Qrcrat1011s (Counl�_.!3-�ildii_i_g_:;) 
__ _______ J 1 1---------�-- ·------

685 105 1 I Supervisor/Dircclor I 59.283 l i 59,283 I 59,283 
686 - -·-----167i-ilvta1ntcnancc Personnel . i - --367,765 ·-I ------i-----36-7,76S- ;- 367,76S 687 -------- 18?:--i o;.,;;;,;;;- 1>a_y

______ __ 1 6,ooo ! ··-- ·-:------ 6:0-ooi------·--:- - -- 6,ooo 
68a --·---·------w-1;-!Socia1Sc��,1y--- -- - · ·-----r---· 26.849 i : 26,849 - i------··-- --

·
- ·2049· 

::� _ _ -· --- �- -· --��1=1�;;:c;s�������=-------���=E=� _ q:��� -F ===i=-=�-���-�J====-��-=--�-691 _ _ _ _  .?.Q6:�r:·1::!-.!r-:;_ L\:i fc ln�'!.!_ancc::_R.�ti!"�cs_ _  j' . . __ l_,�2Q_j_ _______ j ___ _!_,�20 J ___ ___ _ _ _ ____ _ ____ l ,32Q_ 692 2071 ; Mcd icnl lnsurnncc 95,3 1 4  ! ! 95,3 1 4 i 95,3 1 4  
693 · - -·· 2ii7-C:oi3!�:\l .! M.:ctical

-
lnsurance ·----:-·- -- - ·

·0)4<il- - - ·--T--- -- --1":949:------ - ·-· · ------1-.-949 
694 -- - -· -2a?:R:ij·=�_,,-E-o i [iVJ;:Jic;Ji�surn-;;�,;-.:Ji:�li�ccs - ------·· ---i - - -- 22�337 I - . .  -- --- i -- - -22,337] 

___
______ 

22,m 
695 --· __ ·-- -��7=�E"!:ri_:fill�1

-
cdi_:-;;1 112��,���5r�1!91th - ·-====�=�-_:::_r_:::� -�-:_1_?,s6"Q f��=���==::-J _ _:·=-Is.s6QL_-=:=:=._--=::=·�----�:�J.�36o 

696 20S ! 1 Dcntnl I nsurance I 5.886 ! i 5,886 I 5,886 
697 -·- -208-R"6::-oE"NiT1{;;-t;��;;-ocn1al·1n;-;;;.;;;;-- - - - - · --- -----T-- -i.2"ii9 j _____ --- . ·; -

2,2s9 i-- - . - 2.2s9 698 -2-i2ri En;f,l;;-ycr i\1-.;dicarc ---- -- - ---- · - ___ _ T___ 6 ,279-! -----i----6.279T _________ ·- - · - ·- -6:279 
699 - - ·--·-- - ---- 301i-!c�,;;;�nica�i-;;-;----------- -- - - - - ·T ··- 17,"ooo r- ·-(iO,oooii ___ 1,000 !-----·· - - - -- - ::;:ooo 
100 - ... --·- · -· 3ci7.\li1R:d- i c-;;-,;�;;.:;�;�;t;�;-· . - - - i s,ooa· :· -·· --·

----· · !- ----
8.oooT

-·-------
-·· - ·  -· - .. -8,ooo 

10 1 ==-==--- 330CJopcr:il;ng 1-:C�sc_P�mc;l"IS-·=�=-� :--_-=-_=!=��- 4,ooci :::-_.-:-_ �� �=.__::::i:_-_:::--47Jci�-:: r==-==--=--=��=�I 
702 · ··· - . _ _3_3?.: ! �J�i1�1cna1"J.:_C_�'.'-���air Scrvic�..'!.:.-1.3�1ildin�- - j _ ___ __l_Q_Q .,QQQ _!__ (5 ,0()_0lL .. __ __2?_,Q_QQ +_.J3_Q,QQ.OJ1 __ __ ___ ?i,000 
703 · ·--------·--- · - _ _3_36J..Li'.'!.�in��-�."�_a129 _R�pair Scrvices __ :.2D�c_§g_�pmcntl_ __ __ _3_,Q_OQJ ___ ____ l ___ �l-----· -··--1._ __ ... .. _1 .. QQg_ 
704 338 ! ' Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles I 4,000 ! 5 ,000 i 9,000 I I 9,000 
705 =�=---=-=: - "3-'!2:]ycsl ��iii=�-=--======--=:=- I � .09.qI:=--�-:�-=-.::=}-=-==- I �.cioi: :�=�=---=----·: -- - . __ I �.ODO 
706 -----·

-
·- · - --�99L_!.Q_t_Ii_c:r_Con_i_r:�ted��--- -- -- -·-----· j_- --��b,09_9J _______ i __ ���.9.Q . .i _ _ _  ���J __ _ . . . __ _32:>,000 . 

101 . __ _ _ ___ _ _ '_l_I_Qj ! �l1_s_1<2�!o:.i. ?_upp�i_<'.s ____ ___ _ _______ . ___ _ i 1_�1.Q_Q_O ; __ _ _ _ _ __ _ [ _ _ _ __ _!_?,QQQ_ [_ _ __ ____ _ _ ..t_ _ _ ___ ___ _ !._2,00.Q_ 
708 4 1 2 ! \ D iesel f'ucl 1 1 ,750 l i 1 ,750 I l 1 ,750 

m t-==�-i:Ji�2£�rig:�?=�;���l=-�-��:��-:�-� ·J� ·· ,, i11�=i=.t�· =4�-
;:� - - - -------*r·1��;fo��-;----------------· -----t--�:��� ,_ --· - ··· --! ---k:��� -�----1--- - --��6%6-715 --· ··--- ·- 452Ti u1i1i1ics 

·-·--- ------·- ----· - · ·--r· ·- 35o.ooo-:-·------i---35o,ooor-------r----35o.ooo 

;:� -���------�: -��==jJk 1�}��1t��:s
P��:,�:��l s 

-=- -�--��: _ _ _ �l=- -_ -;;�O i-�-�=:�= j-- -�--_6. 16�l-·�-�=�=-�=-E�=--=-��;�-
___ _524 ___ ! !:1_Scr::_i_"-c/_SJ::.fiQ�vclo����- _ . _ i_ ____ !..,Q.�9_ ;__ ------- ! _ ___ __ 11.0Q!!_l _____ .J ___ . __ _!1>.QQ_ 

7 1 1 i t Furnilurc & f'ixturcs i 250 i : 250 1 ! 250 . . .. --------·· - : --- ----·-------·--------1------------------ '- -------- ·- -----·--- - -----------
720 7 1 7 : .. : Maintenance Equipment . 7.500 I i 7 ,500 I i 7 ,500 

��� --��-�=-
· 

__ -
- ��- ��1J�;:�����;i:�1:Ii���nc-: _ ---=-�-=--u����r--=-=�=1� 1�:=-:=:

·
.--:.= :=: 1 =-� :=-:J:o.�:1=-==1==--

-
=---_:::J""�: 

m : ;  I i I o l  ! o 
124 

--- ---··-· ·--- -----! i"T�!,,IP-1;;-;;ti\1:-;i;;trnancc  & op-�;;i ;�-;;�·-·- -
---f1,m,s99 1·--(1 0,ooo):-- -1.J90,s99 !-- . .. o i t ,39o-;899 

125 · Tr----- - ------- ---------·-·-i--···------ -r--· ·------·----·---r·------,-· - ---·---

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022 

County Commission Feb 7, 2022 Page 22 



A 

! ! 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 0 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

c 

G eneral Fu nd I O I  ·-------- ·-------

D E F G 

! , I 
H 

- --·------------- r· :--- --- -----
: I  Account Number �-i ! I 

I f  1 8!202.2 1 1  :09 ;---- ··-----, ----·-r- --- ·--·-----1----· ·  
I 2021 -21122 i 2021-2022 App roved [ Proposed i Proposed 

3 -------i---Org Bgt-l·--A-1mls--I- ,\mdctl B::t i--Amds--i A�1dccl Budget 
!_ L_ _ ___ _ _  ;._ ___ ·- - ----·· ! _________ 1 _____ !_. _ _  - ·  - ·--726 _ . ____ 2_1900J j_9thcr Q��al A9m1r:i_r_s1rauon ___ - - -· - _ _  I . i . _____ J __________ !.___ _L.___ _ _ __ _ 727 332 ! ! Lc�al Notices ! I 0,000 I ! I 0 ,000 i __j___ I 0,000 

728 =--=-��==�=�i�'?.Uf?�����T-ccs ---------· ··-------
-
��-=[=� JQ200 1_.:::=__--:::J=--=-�- _!_Q.J_C!QJ ______ __j _ ____ _ _ _  

.. _1_Q_,�QQ_ 
729 499 f \ Other Supplies & Materials I i j 0 I I 0 
730 _____ .. _ ---�Q}i . i �i-�di.!1_£ ;nd Contents lnsu�;n�----=�-=-=i=--� :-j95���c�==--j-- 295,000 [ _ __ _ c�==jiiS.000 
731 7 1 1  i ! furniture & Fixtures . 1 ! 0 I · 

0 
732 -· ·---------: 1 · · . - - - -- --- --·-· - ·-·- - --------- i  l i i 
733 ·-nTotal Oti;;:;:- Gcncr;i· Acl;,.,inistrat ion ·-

·--
·
· ·-·-· . j i·s�-WO! O ! -·· 315 ,500 j-----ii. ; 3 1 5,500 

734 
--·-- - ·- - -·----·- i i - -- --------·---- - ·--·- -----�-- · - · -- - · -i---- · - r-------,------ · --- · ----------

735 - ·- - -- - s 1 9 ia r i P��;c-r�·;1�-;1--R:����.:i;·· ·-----·--· --···-- -- --; --- - : l · - -· -
i
-- --

·
--·-· --- --

;�� -���---�--�-:=-_ -Jj�1-1 ��:�����;�:��:& !';�:�==������=�· '. -·����-�-��=1r� - -�-=�J��� -�=- t!.�--��-���r���-�� -�31 
738 35S i lTrnvcl : ! ,000 I ! 1 .000 I (800)1 200 

�!� -·�: -:��=-�-=-j1�-- -i��?1:i�����;��c-c���----=�-=���:�- ·: � :�:-�-=�=---�-=H�=�-�E �------------6:E---�=:�¥J-:�:: .�-��---�{�t 
74 1 7 1 9 • j Oflicc Equipment ' 0 i i 0 I 200 I 200 142 --·-- - ·-- - · -· ·-·-,- · - -------·-·-·--- -· -··--·- -.. --·---· . . - - - ··-· -;

·
·--- -·---- i--- -·--- i -------o-i _ _ _ _ _ _  T_ -- . ·---o 

743 ' ' I I , 
744 :-����:� - . , _ , -1�:1jJ�����'.i.iI_� � !3cco-rd_�- - -------=--=:_ __ :;�- - - . .. -1_,!!(1(}:1-:--= .. ::=

·
o-;��=!_,OOO_i=�=:--·- ll :-

-
--- . _I ,Q�Y 

745 ' I : ! ' I 
74

6 I.!>.t:����;c-r_;i I �tlrn;�·;,; ra lion - ---=�=�--=���-.;� �:��-s�?!i[__ 30 ,S4�-r=-=i :.��6�;11
·
·1�-=---=----=·_:-__ .�J �--� -3_.?-9X2-:;-� 

747 l I I 
748 ·-- . .  ---- - - · - ------------ i- - -- .. - - --· T- ------1---------

·
-1·----·---- 1--·- - .. 

749 
750 
751 

---·- -... ---- --·-··-·-- · ---·-· ;-- - · -- - ·---·- -i--- --·- i- -·------ ,-·-----· -- ·-- · . . -

- - --=r-=-==:·=-=�:=---- - L __ _ ____ . __ _ 

l I 

BudgeC Committee Jan 1FJ, 2022 

County Commission Feb 7, 2022 Page 23 



A 

! I 
-,�cou�;�umbc�lJ 

3 I i 1 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G H 

_____ G en eral Fund 1 0 1  i ! ! i , 1 1 1 s,'2022 �1 ;09- - -- ----- - - - -T- 2021=2022T2o21-2oi2i"i\-;r��ctl ___ T_r��-�.;;-d-f------p;:;;-roscd------- --··-· - · · -·- ·-- - - -- -- - ! Org Bgt r-�;---r Amdcd B:,!t j Amds j Amdcd Budget 

;: =_ �����=:=f ;;�[J::;�;;D;":� : _:: =-- =� r-- 60 oool---_· � +-_:-,�Qgr- �-�� 
800 _ 1 22 i i Purchasing Personnel - Sr. Buyer Rcplaccmcntffraining - 6  Months ! 16 ,640 I 1 6,640 I I 1 6,640 
801 = �-��=-::.=-=-��ii_! Purcha".0_g_Pcr�o;;c1_)_2l"J!�ycr Pd-C/Rc"placc��t!Traini�i=l ___ _2q.052 !=---- 20,0S2 \ __ � !=--20-:052 
802 1 22 U Purchasing Pcrsonncl I 1 1 7,27 1 J i 1 1 7,27 1 ! I 1 1 7,27 1 
803 -------169: \ Part-timc l'crsonncl _____ -

------ -- ! 1 3,09 1  i - - ----r----, 3-,oc) ) f ___ __ ___ l __ �I 
>--•----------- --- 1 - � -- ---··-··-------··--··-· - --- ----- - ------- -·---�· ·--------1-- ---

801, 1 69 i i Part-lime Personnel ! I i 0 I i 0 

:�: -----��=-=�=��JfilH���;��c�rity -�� ��=� -�-=-����=�=.----�E=-=�--�+��f 1·
--;27S _l _ _ -_- j�:i-�_J=:�: �-=_:_-_h_F==;!·:�j%-

807 204 [ ! Slate Rc1ircmcnt , I 1 _962 ! 2,462 I 14,424 I i 1 4,424 
808 ==.=:=-:----=:206[]_ij��������--

_
:_�_ : �- - --- -- ------- ----- :_ =�==�=-----���I-=--:::=-=:-_I:====� �3_iT==--�:=---�T__-_==---�-- 630 -

:�� � =���:l_l��j��u ����£���-�;�,��"!��£_-=_-===-= -.-=----=�--�� -. = �-- J-� -- ----�J��+-�-==-=-=---=-=i===�=Ji: �6�+=-==-� ==..::f = ==-2 ����-
8 1 1  _2_Q7_::_��'.l::!V1 El�jJ t::'lcd ical h�::_ ____ _  -· - _ _ __ _ _ _ ____ __ I _________ __ J _______ J _____ _ Q_ _ _L_ __ ____ _! _ _ _ __ __ _ _ Q 
81 2 207-SRHTH i ! Medical Insurance ! 2, 1 4 1  I \ 2, 1 4 1  i i 2 , 1 4 1 
81 3  :=-==--�-=--::.��- ��['.[J�_i;il��urancc -=-= ----=----=��--- - - i:-=� __ J__,Q_62 ;�=--==- -;- -- - --- 1 ,062 i _ _ ___ ! 1 ,062 
8 1< 203-RET-DEN ! ; Dental Insurance 333 i 333 ; i 333 :�: �-=--=====�-lli;=:���+��:.������ -_ _ - -- -=--=-=--===� ==�- 1=--·:-.-=;:f��--:--- 532 i-----�=�J�}F-=---===4==�-=��-�-
8 1 7 -- -- - 301-w1R:E"i-iC:; ;,.;;,;-;-;-n-;;,-at io-;;-- -

· - -- ! -----i,260i _ ______ i ____ - --- l:2oo r-·-- ----!----1 ;oo-
81 8 �------=-=- --noIJ6�.��i�<l�1���b�"i��Jps - --==-=-===-= · i -:-:_.=-:::�:?6oT _

_
___ L _ __ -=:_:_ii� c--=-=--=---i =: _ __ ___ 26_0� 

81 9  330 ! i Orcrating Lc�sc l'�ymcnlS (Copier) ! 2,600 I \ 2,600 ! i 2,600 :�� _____ -------j�{ l - l���i
1
;�������ciEiJi:;f"s-���ic_�s;yib"{�j=--- --

-= -. ;-=-=:--=--��� -1=:====-{-=--=�-�=:· --��H�---===;====��= 
822 -- ---- - ---- -3491: p;;-n·t-i;,g-, si;!;-O"�-;y-& 1°�;:;;;-; ·---------- - -T - - -- -- --2-00-r-- - - - - i 200·:-- --- -- - --:--- -- -- 200-

-· -·- ---- ···-- - · ··- ---�--··--·--- ----------------- --- ----- - �·--- - --- :--- - -- ---· -- --- ·- ·-------·-- - ·--· ------ ----··-·-·- 1 - - - - - - ,------ ---------·· 
:�� -- - ------- - -��%i+6��;��1comr�;;ect s�r�-i�-;;s _ _______ __ - - - - --! - ------ -f:��� \------- -----1 ----- - -nci�� _____ __ _ J5382: �:�6�-
82s =--=- --�-39-j�o-_'!__-_D-_ -� !_i_ {ii��C�n��;c_:i:���-;;-c-·s--G-o-_ �-,r)-;�ls-__ -_ _::-�=---_L�- _- -_- --_4oo j_ _ ________ 1---

-
--::_=�:_::_4ji_i!::c-_:_-_--::-_-�--= -==: -=----- _-_-_-_.::_-_.4-_c£� 

826 __ __ l_9_2_�!'_1:!:'_�!_!_9t�cr Con1rac1cd �_c�L��_s�L!!)J�----- _ __ '. ______ �Q_! __
_
_ __ L_ _ __ ___ 5Q9_L _ _ ___ __ __ L 50� 

827 4 14 i i Duplicating Suppl ies 500 i i 500 I I 500 
828 -�=-�--=--�i?TlG__a_s__���- ----=---�-- ---�-=--==-:-���----�i�==-300 [=:__-=:::_�--i=_::--=-- 390-::�==�-=-�=�:�==--=JQ� 
829 435 , \ Office Supplies I 3,000 i i 3 ,000 I I 3,000 

:�� --�-=���--. -1�ll�!t�¥i0���!�=--- -- _
__ :-�-�-- ___ ===�=--L-��-- ?_QQ_E� = T--- -�--��f :����-=---�=:� _-_-._��: 

832 499 1 I Other Supplies and Materials I 200 i I 200 I _ I 200 

:!� �� ��-�=-=���1ftil�����Yi;;f r0�f��������-- - ---�-�-�-�--:-�:=-
-
�:-��:·=�--�:�l-�=�-- --��---- :=

-�-�1��i=-=�=-���i= -=--=--i��r 
:�; _.-��-- -�-=- _ ����1:·1�����2&���-��:5-_ _  

-�-=-����=---=- --- =r=�--��r==:�:=���o�r:�-�--�2)r::-==�1��-
839 ------ j iTot:l l  Pur�i,��i.�g-- - - ·  ·

- - ------- - ---- -- - -- 21-1 ,;0°4-i 4 1 ,96 1 !----- "3i.3Xr.5T ___ _ ___ o\" _ ___ 3li:G6s-
840 ---- - -- ----Ti · - -- -- --- --- - - - - - - ·  - ------ -------- -- - - - ------ - :--------- i -- ---- -- - --1-- --- --- - -i ------

Budget Committee Jan 1 8, 2022 

County Commission Feb 7, 2022 P"ge 25 



2 

A 

i I 
c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 0 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2022 

D E F 

General Fund 1 0 1  I I ! i 
G H 

i ;---------1 1 1 s12022 -;-;-;��--- -- - ---- ----,-- 2()21-=2-on_i_ 202 1-2022 !-·-;-\pp-rov�<l--il>ropos�d -- i Proposed Account Num ber 1 '  ---- ---- - - - • ·· -------:------·-·--, ------·- ------! ! Org Bgt I Anuls I Amdcd R�I I Amds I Amdcd Budgcl 
___ u ________________ ___ ______________ _ ; i L _____ _ _ L_ ____ ____ I __ ___ _  _ �------ - ·.s:i".sool iJuvcni l

c Cou
n 

--------- --------- -- \- - ----\---- i f---- - - 1 -
1 125 _ _ _ __ ____ l_O�!JSupcrvisor/Dir;cl��=-:=:=- =-== --l_- --2'_1_,536 !==�--=;=_- __ ?'!,��� ! 

j---�536 
1 1 26 1 1 1  I ! Probation Ofliccr(s) i 84,26 1  ] ! 84,26 1  I I 84,26 1 -------- - - ------ .-. --------- ----· · - - - . . -

-
-

-
-----

. 
_ __ __ _ _ [ _ _ _ _ _  T 1 1 27 

_ _ ______ ___ _ _  l �!L_! Sccrc1aryJi:.5.L__ _ _ __ _ 
_ _  1-- 40,789 J_ _ __ __ _ _ _!_ _ _ _ ____ '!_92�-i-----�---·_'.l_Q,?89 _ 

���: -- ---- - -- --- ���\-����%:c�nc!_ __ _ ---- - --- --------1---:-�:��� 1---------- - l --- - -- -- - - - :-�:�6fJ--: --- -- . : :�:��� 
1 1 30 - . -- - ---- ·---- 20!JTsocial Sc�;rit;• - - - -------

1-
---

14:225 1
------- 1--14,225 :--- -- - · --i---- 1 4 ,225 

- -- --- - - - - - -- ·- ·------ - ------------ ··-- ----------- - --1-------- --·--- - - - ---·--------··-------- - ---

1 1 31 _ ___ ______ 204j_iStat_c:__l_lctirc_i:n_i:.�-------- -- __ _ __ _ ____ _L _ ____!:!_._063_:_ _______
_

_ 1! _ _____ J_'!,Q�l_J ____ _l__ _ 

1 4 ,0�3 
1 132 206 ! ! Life lnsurnncc i 7 1 8  ! , 7 1 8 i I 7 1 8  
1 133 

- -206-RE;r: -Llr lliifc r�;urancc ----·-- ------ ---- - · T -- -- - 116i--
-

---· -- ;- -- - -- 1 1 6  
T !-----, 16 

���: -==;��j��;-J�H������:�c-t��:s--�-���---��- ----l� -=��tfj=���=�l=�=�}J�fl�-��=�---1- - �_J;-� 
1 137 

_ _________ 

212i-- 1 Employcr i'vlcdicarc 
- -

- ------ -·- -·---j---3.327)-------- -, --
-

- --3:3-£-] 1 · --- - ------ i---- 3,327 
1 1 33 ----212-flKl)A vf\E;;;pl�y�r Medicare - Back Pay 

- --- --- - :--- -----i- - - ---i-- - ---- - 0 :-------i ------ -0-
1 1 39 . .. ==�-- --�-=fQ7 :__j��m�;u_!'.icatio!!__= _- =-- ·-_ _ _  --== • �=-=--===i==! �QQ_L_���-- --= _::-:-:=-_:__-_-- _7 ,oogJ�===i==- ___ f;Q20-
1 140 307-WIRE i ! Communication I 2.700 i ! 2,700 • I 2,700 
1 14 1  . - 3o9Ticon�;;-;i� wili;-c;;;.t 'A;;�;;ci��---- ---- ---- ---· -----i ·- - - -.5.000) ____ 22,s40 T- ---21.s40 r-- - - ·- -6,060] ___ ---33 .840-
: �:! - - ---- ]��t�-��gE!�����;������:�i��,��e�.=�=-�-------� t=== --- io�T=- ) ,6��T-_--�=·-- :�����fi==--=�----�i----------T��� 
1 144 _ _  _ ___ _ _ _ __ 3 30J_[Qpera�g__!�as_<:._P�y_m_c_·n!:�.LC_op��) - --- · ___ __ i1 ____ ____ 1_._5_00_\ ___ ___ '._ -- -· _ 

l_,.?_O_O [_ _____ ! ______ J_ .SOQ_ 
1 145 336:  ! Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment , i · 0 ' i 0 
1 146 ----·-·- --333!-] vc1iic1c Maini�;;-;;;,c-e- - - -

·
1·---- - 3. aooT - - - ----- : --- - - · - - j :ooo- : -

-
--·--i--- -- --J.ooo 

1 1 41 - --- - --- -3401iM�ctic-;1&-oc111X&�i��s - - --- -- - ---- -·r-------r ·--- - - _
T ___ _ -

- - o-! -- --· __ i _ _ ___ _ _ _ _  ii 
__ 

1 148 - --
-·---- -- -34§!Jr;s1a 1!=1 ;acg� ---=-=--�- -= -==�-����===�-=r==-=�:Joo_i_�-��=:==--= 1 - -�-�= - = -foi :��� ---=�=-=c __ _ _ _ _ 2�0 __ 

1 149 3 4 9 l  ! Printing, Sation�ry & Forms ! 200 ! ; 200 I l 200 
1 1 so 

- - - - · -- 355T!Travci ----- ------ · - - - - -- - -- -- --;---3-:00oi-- --- -- -: -----
J .0

0oi 
______ i ____ __ 3,iioo 

1 1s1 -- - - - --- �9:-i0l1�.;;:-c:;;;-,�actc<l scr�i�;;-;---------- __ _ _ _  ! ____ 3,5ooi____ i 
3500 i -- --- ---r-----3:500 

: :�� - . 
-�-�--:�-=�jtJF[�;����m-g=�rrEc�--�=-�--- -�=�� -� -�-==�t=--=-�-�����--=�-- -���=F=�--�---����TJ_ ___ -===- __ F==�+�= 

1 154 
_ _ _  ------- __ __ __'.1l�_l_!Ofiicc_?2:'1'.P_l_i::�---- -- - ·- - - -- -- ______ _\ ___ ! ,S_QQj_ ___ _ _ _ ____ : _ _ _ _ _  _I_,,�()_()_- [_ _ _ ______ ! 1 ,500 

1 1 55 450 1 ! Tires i 700 I I 700 ' ! 700 
1 156 - ----------- . 451 ;--i unir��;�--- - -- ---- ------- -- ------;----�ooo T ----- --·T - ·-- ----i-_00o-:-------r ------, ,ooii-
1 1 51 -- -----499 i-;01he-r Supplies and M aterials - -- · -----1- ------ -ioool--- --- ;-- ---- -i.oiioT--- -----r---- 2,000 
1 158 - - ------- _5_1_3 fi_W

_
o_r_k-er-s

' Comp lnsuranc-�--- - ------ --i-- - -2-,4-6_4_1-------· ----2,4M\- -- -- ---i----2-.
-4

6
-.\ 

1 1 59 - -- - - - ·---.524 1! 111 Scr�ic-;,1s1:;rr-O-.;-vc101;;;;�;;t------------r-----3.00Qi _ _ _ ___ j __ _ :i.ooo ! - - ---i-----3-;-o0o 

� �E �--=��-:�1�����;,�:��::�� =-�=-·�=-;----=!;;�:=�����-ti=-
-- _-���������lIH��-� -�-:-=l --�- :1-i 

1 163 790 ! i Other Equipment . 1 0 i ; U I ! 0 1 1 64 ·-=-=--=-�---�-=::-:-�-:::;::c=--=-==-���= =-- -- -- ----�-=---- - -- _ _____ 1 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ; _ _ _ _ __ _ _  Q_! _________ 1 _ _ ______ __Q__ 
1 1 65 I !Tota l  J uvenile Courl 334,39 1 I 26,440 i 360,83 ! ! 6,000 I 366,83 1 
; 1es 

- ---------T:--·--- --------- - --·---- -- - ----·· - · ----·-----
r

------ ---- --
-

- - ' _____ ! _______ _ 

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022 
County Commission Feb 7, 2022 Page 34 



A c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G H 
! I Gcncrn l Fund I O I  

Account N u m ber [ ____ _ -=-����}I�9-:���=-�-===r-2iJzw022 ! 202 1 -2022 i Approv�i=f_ r_
r-;;p-.,ml r 6:�_e_o��--

3 ! I I Org Ilg! I A mds I Amdcd Tl�! I Amcls ; ;\mdcd Budget 
__ _ _________ __'._j ___________ __ -·--·- ·----·--·----L._ ______ , ________ L _______ l _______ J ______ ·------·- · 1 215 ____ ___ __ __liOOOj_l_Pub_!i�_sarc_!y ___ __ __ -·- ·- _ __________ J __________ L _____ l ___ ____ [ ! ______ _______ _ 12 16 ! ! l l i I I - - ·----- --

n
----- - ---· ·- ----··-· - -·-·-- - · ----- -----L----------'------1217 _______ 54 1 10 i _

j
_:>hcrif1:_s Dcpartmcnl __ _ _ _ __________ i _____ ! I __ L ______ ! ______ _ 1218 -

- -·-
--

-
I O I ! 

_
Coumy Official/Admm1strntiv(! Oniccr (Shcnll) _j __ _ 1 0 1 ,8 1 1 I _ ____ _2,824 !_ __ 1 1 1 ,635 j ___ ___ L _____ ! l l ,63 5  

1 2 1 9  1 40 L j�alary SuJ'plcmc�f_�<:ri_fl) _ - ·  _______ _! __ _____ O _L- --�-'�L_ ____ � _____ i ______ _'.1,9 1 5 1220 1 03 J  1 Assistants (Chicf Dcputics) I 1 32,266 I ! 1 32,266 ! i . 1 32,266 1221 1 06f ! Deputies ---(+s4i:ooo1';,� -43J;;;)l __ ____ I - l,4i? ,s32 i 1 1 ,4 1 7,532 : -----r- - · 1 :41733"2 
1222 

------ 1061 jR.-;;ct;;c� i':ur�I Corporals by 1 ---- --T--(47:15s)r- ----\-
-

�.1 ss)i 1 (47, 1 58) 1223 ---------fosi Tinvcsiigm�r(sl - - - - - - --- -- - --- ---!----- -I G2:00o_i _______ i ___ 1 62.000 r------�----1 62,000 -
1224 �� ��--��:-�- 1 o_s[i-:\iliiilio1�.;JC�i�1;i,��!i��i���-:_----==]--

-
-53 ,  9BQj�- =�-=.:�-==I__ s3 ;i8iT===i.== _---s3,?�o __ 1225 1 09 : i Captain(s) I 58 ,959 ! I 58,959 I ! 58,959 

� ��� ���--�= �=� l��[l f����)tC;�if�Er�-���:
-
�t :���� ��������=�-=E-�1It���l -=�-

-
--[ __ __ 1 �I���_i _ _ __ _ ____ -L- :.�-�-- --J��� 1228 I 1 5  ! l Scrgc:mt(') ! 1 62.000 i i 1 62,000 I i 1 62,000 1229 - -· - -· - - ·- ···· - ·--i15fif\d-diii

onJ
l
S

;;-;g-;_:;;;-
t--

--i · ··· - - ___ _ _____ __ _ i ____ _ s3,98-oT _ ___ --- -·1--sJ.no I- - ----:-- --- ·- ·
s
·3

.9
80-

1 230 --- - · 
- - -- ·12oi . fc;;,;;r�1t�r Programmer (S3;IOO ror 43 1i,0---:----49:og5T- -------i -- - -49,085 i ____ _ T ______ 

49�o85-1231 = : �: :�--=�� t 40] _i sn1ary2u11r�1_n��cl�-��,��-�i_nili_-b)· �1;t;;i. _ _ =-=I-. ____ �,�c-=-=--=---=c-=-:=��=��.2iifi -=�J-=-::_� 39 ��= 1 232 1 6 1 ; i Sccrctary( ics) : 37,093 ' · 37,093 J ! 37,093 1233 ---- -- - ---1 62nCi�rical l�;;;-,;n·�1-· - ---- - - ------;- --1-oiJj·r,7 · : ·· ------! -·-109,767!-------i--- - - 1 09,767 1 234 - --- ---- l(;(;l!c::ustodinlJ>-;;-;;;;�.;1 - · ·-· - . - -- _____ ] ____ 30,996 ;
-
- -- -- 1,701\ 32,697 i _________ I __

__ 32,697-1235 -- - - ------l-6cJ!i Part-time Pcrso�1;cl (-D�p�ti�si-. -- -- . -----, -- 5-1 ,000 i i 5 1 ,000 i - -·--- -- :------ 5 l:ooo 1 236 - - · -·- · · -TioT is�h;;;;l-Rcsour-;;-�·al·ii�cr" -· - --(-+ S I 5,500 ro�43-hrsi-· -519,53 1 :---------;- --·- 519.sfr i --·-----i--· - - 5 19:53_1_ 
- -----· - -- ·-----�·------ - --·---·-- . - . ·- ·---- ---·-·----·--- ·--------------! -----·----·------· . ·----·· 

� ��: ---1S1 :c;i:1s-6G)� �H��:��� ���-C-cii:1s0 a;�,rt) - -1---1 ?.Q�-�� !----,�=,-ss- \--- __ __!_?�:��� +--- --- --i---_!j�1�� 1 239 - --·· - -- --- --- 201Tlsocial Sccu;il)·---- --··- -----·-- --·-·- -----i-·-- --200,8-98i ___ T:O i9l--··2oi ·;91 -7T-- · - --\ 20 1 .<)1
_
7_ 1 240 . - -20l-GHS-OG--I'2 I ns;;cials�����y <Gt·ISO Gr.;;�--- --------i---- ·-·a-i ·--·- __ Scil _ ____ 

s
_oT·- - - · · --- i--- - --80-

1 241 __ .. _ ______ jQ'.!:fJ�!i Rc�r�1�c;;:-=-�: �� =--· - -=-��=-=�=�-=��--[_�=:--Cs:3s:�_! . . =�- -= T=-�::_��}5�:i5[i ·=-===
-
.i =::==_�- 15:i56 1 242 204 !  \ Stille Retirement - Improved 13cncfit 55/25 ' 307,467 ! 1 ,505 I 308 ,972 I ! 308,972 1243 · - ·· 2a4:a1-1soo:F2 1 n.s;;;l"c Rciirc1;,��;"t (oi i� ;o-6;:;�i) - - - - · ---- -- - -- - --0T

-- ··----, 391-----1 3-9 ; 
! --- iJ9· 1 244 _:-_::_::__-_:::= _ _:::-_:::_--206� Lif;;_}�uran�c--·-= -

-
--

--=-=-���=
-
-==�===JQ._!_�Q_[ _ _:-=��--:-�·� ::_::_=-_ 1 0.u_G_j===i=-- -- i oX16-1 245 · - -- --�6-RET-LIF ' !life lnsu!ancc-�.c'._lirces __ _______ _ . -· ___ l)Q9_[___ i 1 ,30'!__�---

·
---

--_i ________ l ,309 1 246 206 ! Life Insurance - I additional employee : 1 80 i I 1 80 I ! I SO 1247 -· . .  -- ---- - -207\Mcdicnl Insurance - --- -- ------- ------i --748,433- ! · ·- ------:----
-·748,43J·-1----------- 748:;i33 1 248 · -- ·--------- 207 ·-jrvi�di;;i lnsurnncc-::-1-,\-tidiii�;;;i Employ�-c- ----l--·-16�3-iO : ··-- -----i---·---1631 .oT- ; 1 6,3 I ci-

ms ·-- --2(17=-sRllTl-J -j Mcdi;;l tnsu;;n�c - Sr. Health 
-- ·----

i--- · - 9,279T 
_____ \ ____ 9,279l ________ \ _____ 9579· 

1250 208 Dental Insurance ! JS , 1 69 ; ' J S , 1 69 I I 38 , 1 69 -. - - - --
-

- -- - - ----i--·- ·- ·- ---- - - -· --
-

. 
- --

-------
--

;
-----

-:;
-
·-

- ·
- ;.

·
-·

· --
-----,-

- · - --·:;-- - · - - · -. -. ----· ·-.--
1 251 - -- · ·-- ----·-- 208 ·-! Dental Insuranc-::.li-:<l�-i t i �;;ulE;npl o� _

_ _  i ____ _ sso_i ____ --- i---850i___ · 1 - · -iso 
.:;·:·- -----·-·---------,--·---··--·· -- ---- -!-·

-- -- -- --·-:;· · ;- ·---·----�--- -----:----,---1 252 208-RE l -DEN ! Dental lnsur3ncc-Rct1Tces ! l ,7J2 ; I l .7J2 ! i 1 ,7J2 1 253 �- - �=�==-f�i]un�n_irJiin���-�-;;iPi��aii_��, -����=-�----==-=-J====J
.
:=-� --�- - - ---- !--- -�-��C-::-�·1i===::. �-- -� 

1 254 2 1 2 1  ! Employer Medicare I 46.984 i 239  i 4 7,223 I 47,223 
1 255 · . - 2 1 2-G 1 1soG�2 1 rJ"E;;p1oyer Mcd ic-;;;:� (Gi is-o cr;-n1) __________ i" _____ _ ci_l _ _ _ ____ l9·r----

1 9
-

r
-· -· -----

,
------

19 
1 2ss · -· -------- -·--mi-!

commu
�

icat io
;;--·- -· - ··· · -- · --- · -------r--13:045 : ·· - · ·9,"1 00 i---

22
,
145"-·--------

- ! ----- ·22�145 

:��:-���-�:�t��;;.��f !�:��::��:_���- -� - :_-�--��-�-�=-��f.=-=--_;�-5rc .---=�::� �\= --
- -���=�.:-=-· - ---�1-- --�:�--

7
-�m -

1 260 --·- · ·· - · ·- · ··326 i i oucs and M�mbcr;hi _s
_ _

_ 
-·-· · ·-·--- .,---·---

·-
4
.
000

1
-·-·-----

r
- ------4

�
0

0-�-------·· 1·
-----4"

.(
j()o

-

8udget Committee Jan 18, 2022 

County Commission Feb 7, 2022 Page 36 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,  2022 

D E F G __ H 

;-1 ;\ccoun-t ����bc� l=I�=-�---- G eneral Fund 10 1  I _j ��1-- Proposed t/2 t/2022 tOA4 I 202 1 -2022 202 1 -2022 I Approved 

I Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt I A m ds I Amded Bud�et 
_ _________ j_[ - - - I _____ [ ___ L ________ _ 

1262 330 1  I Operat i n g Lease Payments l 3,000 1· _ I 3 ,000 I I 3,000 
1253 330-SHERF[��crati-;;g Lcas�P��cnts (Fro_!!!__Res1ric1_ed Fund�)_ �= }:OQ_g_-:i-=--=--==1�- 3,0__QQ _ _ c-=�F 3,000 
1 264 ____ 3_3_2-AWAREL�gal Notices (From Committed Funds) f _____ ___Q_I ___ O 
1265 334 I I Maintenance Agreements i 1 3 ,000 ! r 1 3 .000 I T 1 3 .000 
1266 _ 334-RADIO[ -Mainten�ncc �grccments - Radios -

-
--

-
--1-: ---14,0oo[ ____

_ [ 1 4,� I 1 4 ,000 
1267 336 1 l§::!�ent Main! & Repair ! 5,000 1 '---�000 __ I 5,000 
1 268 _ ____ _ ___}38 l] Maintena'.lcc and _�pair Se�ces - Vehicles --f--- 2QQ.OOO ��1 ___ �_08,8� !--�� 
1269 __ 3 40 j_l!:'.'!cd1ca} and Dental Services ; 4,�00 ! 4 ,400 J_ 8,�00 ______ l ___ �_QQ__ 
1 270 _ _ _ _ __ 348 , [ Postal �-h!'.!:g_i:_s ___________ __________ ___ [ ____ 7 ,)00 L_ J 7 ,)DO L Replace carpet ----22QQ_ 
1271 ____ 349 1  ) Prin_Li_r!g, Stn tJE_!!_!:_ry_,_<_l_nc!_f_o��--- --- ---------! _ ___ __ i,Q(J_OJ __ _ _ _____ J _ _ _ _ _4_._Q()_O__I- [lBJ 07F blOllJ __ __:!,_O_Q_Q_ 
1272 349-Lf-SVRJ ! Printing, Stationery, and Forms i 1 ,000 ! j 1 ,000 an_ e 1 ,000 
1273 353 J  Tow-in Services ! 7.000 [ ! 7,000 I i 7,000 

'-. ---- ------- - ' --------- ----- - ---------- ---- -------- -----
-
-

1 214 -
--

-
-

3 ss l "T�;�- ---- - -- i 1 2,000 [------1--12,0001---1-- 1 2,000-
1215 355- Lf-SVR , Travel ! 500 l ! 500 I I 500 

- -- r-� -- ---- -- --- -- --- --- - - ------ ------
_
_ 

--- -. ----- ·---- -- - ---- , ----------- --------

1276 - ---------�-_ Other Contracted Services _____
__

____
_ ! __

___ 25,000[ 
___ __ 

6,600!" 3 1 .600 I 30,000 l 6 1 ,600 
1277 4 12 i i D iesel Fuel 

----------:---sooi-------,---
500 

_
J ___

___ l _
_ _____ 50() 

1 278 
_____ _____

_
__ 4_1_3 f!Drugs and M-e-dic";I Sup l ies ------ -T-------:----i 0 [ J 0 -_- -- - - ___________ p ___ ___________ , -- -- ------ - --- - , -- ---- - --- - ------ -- · ---- ----r---- - -

1279 4 1 4  I I Duplicating Supp l ies _ ! 2,000 ! I 2,000 i 1 2 ,000 
1 200 =-�==-- m [[road_ suri:lic:_s-

-

------- - ------- - -r --· 2.000 _L===[==-},_o_oo--i -----:=-.==1===-.2.000 
1281 425 ! ! Gasoline l 200,000 I ! 200,000 ! I 200,000 
1202 ----=-_-:--:-_ __:1 l 1If;w !O�r:.��P!i�--�-=--=--�-=--=-�---=-_____r=-2,000 i------r- 2,000 L___ ____ __ _ L ____ __2.ooo_ 
1 283 __ __ _ _____ 435 \ __ Office Sl11'.l'_l ic;_s ________ _____ _____ l ___ �()__,�00 J_ _ __ _ ____ ! _ ____l_Q,_QQQ_l_ _____ _j_ _____ __ _I_ 0,000_ ��:: ----------- :�� l f-H��;orms �- - ------�==�==--: __ ;�:��\ l ��:��� l -I=- --��:�� 
1286 ____ __ ___<'._9_2_[_ Othcr_�l1rP_l_� a�d Materials J _ _  __l �,_Q_QQ__j _ ______ , _ ___ __!3_,_D_()__O_i ______ J __ ____ 1 2,000 
1 287 _ __ ___ 2_99-A W ��I Ot���_p_l_i_�nd Materials (ham Committed !:_t!�L_ _____ __l,_Q_QQ___j _________ [ ____ __3_,()_0_Q_L _______ ! ____ _},OO_Q_ 
1 288 ---�-CITZ� [!Other Sup�_�::_d Mate_t:i_aJs (F!om __s:_ommittcd f-undL___ _ __ _ _ �Q_D_()__ _ [_ _ _______ _j ____ �2Q()_O_J_ _______ _j_ _ ___ __ l,_Q_()_O_ 
1289 ------ -----�_8-\_1�cm 1 ums �c;=ci_rroratc Surcty Bond�------'.______ 250 I i 250 I 

\ _
___ 

____12Q_ 

1 290 ____ _____ 5 1 3 [_ Jtorker's Cof11p_�l1!_�!1_�<'._______ _ _ _ _ _ - I  _ _ _  16__,9_
6

_� 1 ------- -\ - ___ _l�,2_�1 _ _  �1__ I __ 3_�,J�l-
1291 524 j _ [ ln Servtcc/Staff DeveloE_�en_t __ _______ __ __J ___ �,Q_()__Q___ \- ___ Ql,QQD_l _ ___ __ __!2,Q_QQ __ _ Revenue #44570-AED _ _!_2,000 
1292 - ------�2±_1:1_'._��!_ J ln Sc rvice/S taff Dcv-Pr<?J�L1 fcm�t!'. --------1__ I o _ [18Jan 07Feb2022] 0 
1293 __ ___2_(l_�l _l�omn1��1_ca_!!�n__!:Cj0_pm� 

_
_ ________ i 1 2,000 \-----! 1 2 ,000 _ _ 

- 12,000 
1 294 _______

__
_ 2_!_1__U Furn 1 t:�and f-1xtures ------- - _j_ ____ �,_QD_Q_! ____________ ____ �_ ) __ 2,000_ 

1295 __ -----�i_l.!:a_:v Enforcement Eq!J��----- ----_\_ _ ____20,000 L ____ (3,000) j  1 7,000 _ I ____ 1 7,00_Q_ 
1 296 7 1 G  AEDI L!::�w E_r:_forcemcnt Equii:mcnt - AEDs _ l ______ o_L __ ___ J_ __ ___ O_

F7,550 I 7,550 
1 297 _ 7 1 6  SRO� \ Law Enf�ement Eq_ll_ipmc�t_::_[�om BOE _____ 1J ____ _l,00()___\ _ _____ _ ______ _\____ _ 5,000 [--------·--- 5,000 
1 298 7 1 6  Gl-ISOG I 1 Law Enforcement Equip (GHSOG) I [ 0 , [ 0 - - ·  - -- - , ------- - - - - - - - ·- -- - - --- -- - ---- - -- ,- - -- - , -- - -- ---- - · - · -- - - - --- - --- -
1 299 7 1 9 1  Office Equipment I 2,000 I 2,000 i I 2,000 ���� _

_ __ 7 1 9-Sl-IERF ROITi�e �q�JL
_
����:=-�:estrict

�
d F-u-�s)---�-:��j=--�=�: 

1 0,000 : 
_____

__ 
t_�: 

1 302 t ! Total  S h e rifrs D e p a rtmen t I 5,384,083 1 40,249 i 5,424,332 ! 37,550 I 5,461 ,882 

::: = -�==- --�=:---- ��= -- .. -: -----1 +-�- :t===E-��L� :��� - -------�-: - ---- ------- -- -r---------1-------1 I !-
Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022 
County Commission Feb 7, 2022 Page 37 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101  

Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2022 

D E F G 

I ! Gcncrnl Fu nd 1 0 1  i \ l I i 
H 

- - - - - - - --T: · - ·- -- - - - --- -- -- --, - - ----- .-- ----1----- 1---- - -,- ------ ---

2 Account Number H------------
-
-_1_1�1�o_:2__1_i_:_o2_ _____ _ _ _  \ _-�_1_:2022 i__3_�-:_�022_l_ �l'!'ro,·ed __ 11 Proposed : Prop��c_d 

__ 3 I ! I Org Bgt 1 Amds f Amdcd Bgt Amds ,\mdcd Budget - -- -· --
-
-- __ __ __J_L ___ _ __ _____ _ _  -

· ·
- ·-· ·- -------- -l -_____ ___ l ___ _____ ___ J __ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ ___ _ 1 ---------

1 307 I I ! i I I ---·-
1 308 ==�=��=-==1J=----=-=�=�---�- �-====:t=-�-�-=--=-�c===J ____ ___ __:_l�=--:.._:----- ------
1 309 i ! i ! I i 
1 31 0 =� - =�-

-:�==---==-1u===-�===--- - �-.---_ _  - -c=--==1-=�-==--==--==-=r_· ___ _ _ ·:::::=-=�=-:..�-= 
1 3 1 1  54 1 20 I spec ial Patrols - Shcrifrs Reserves I l ! I ' 

--------- -·---- --------- --- --·--------1 ____ _____ )_ ---
·
-

1 3 1 2  307 WIRE! I Communication ! I O ! Weapons Trade-in. o 
1 3 1 3  - - ·· - - · -·---340J

1 Medical & Dental Sc;,:;� «;- ------------:-----2�000-l l 2,000 f Revenue @<i95oo . --
2,000 

1 31 4 =--:.:=�==��IG=!�?�� E1�9r_c_em�n.'. ��r:rJ�s �-==--=-=--..:= -�� -� c=-:::-_:-_· 

__ 4,QQ�..[==-�=-::..:i==�,Q_O_Q_\ [18Jan_07Feb2022] ��-4,92._0 
1 31 5 4 5 1  i ! Uniforms ' 4,000 i ! 4,000 I 4,000 

- --- ----- -----;i- · ----- - - · - · - ------- - -- ------- ------- ---·- --------- --- - - - - - - I , - --- --- . - - -
1 3 1 6  524 J ! Staff Development I ! ! 0 j O 
1 3 1 7  ===-- -�= ·· ?_o�j -lc�mn1unicationfq�ip_!;;;;�--== =-��� - - =-=i= ==-:.:-=·:=i --:��---=�J --- -=-=-�!:::::::::::=:-==�-=�-��=:-�:{£ 
1 31 6 7 1 6 i  i Law Enforcement Equipment i 6.000 ! ! 6,000 i S,648 ' 14 ,648 ���� --=-- ·� ----_-_- ----�i=r��"'� �:����,-)��;;,�-� =�=-��--- -- ���-.-�-==:��i_ __ _

_
_ 1c.�oof- - -- -- o- :-- -- -IG,OUO-l---s-.6-18-+- --- - --2�-.-6:is 

1321 -=-�=- -- - -: �- : [�!- : -- --- ------------�--- = �__:=� -�J==�==-:__:: ___ : _=�=i=�=i==---:=:� -- - - - - - ·-- . 1 322 ' i ! I I i 
1 323 =-=:�- - � �-: -.--_T4Ti9iJi';1m£_�_21,��01__ =-..==- -:- - �- --- -�__:=::���I�:-=�: �-- �=:--::--�=��--1�==:=-= -qJ-=:--- · ·- : -· _ _ _ __ o 
1324 

__ }��L(Qt'!.:_���1-�ctcu _s. ::_i:�i_ccs_ ___ _ ... ___ __ _ ___ _ ___ _ _ '. _ _  ---
-
-�9_,ci_oQ__;_ _____ _ _ _!__ _____ 2_9_.QQ9 . ___ i__ --- �O .OQ.9 _ 

1 325 452 ; ! Uti l it ies (Tralllc) 1 4 .500 : i 1 4 -500 I ' 1 4 _500 
1 326 ___ _ ___ _ -=_---��

-
-[i��=-�-���-=-�- �==--·�

-
=-�-=--�-=:-·· ! _ ___ !_ _ __ _ ___ L_. _ _ _ _ ___ : ____ _______ ! - ------� 

1 327 _ _ _ _  ·--·- _ • Ji:Eota�Trnffic Co!I_!�� - _ _ _ _ _ _ _  _ __ _ __ _ __ _ [ ____ �,so_o_ : _ ____ ____ 

o !__ _____ 24,500 !_ ______ _ _9 _j_ _ _ _ _ ?_:!,_�� 
1328 ; I l I : i I ���� �-�==-�--i�}iir- :�dX���;,����-�-����J;c�der 1�:----���=:�j===-:--

-���=1--�=�- --�- -y==�::T - -=�=:-T��=---�=-�250:1 
1 332 �

-
=-- - -----499 i :l9:!:i��-s����cs_.0_;-�.!�1:,_t_i:�i;�;=_-.-··· --=-� --.-�-=!�= �:�-=-.-:2.?.�L_= - ===--� =] _ _ ____ _ _ _  - ��-i L _ __ __ _ \_ _ _:_��:25·0_ 

1333 7 1 9 ; i Officc Equipment . i 1 ,000 ! ! 1 .000 ; 1 .000 
1 334 

------- - - - - --- i ---- -- -- - -- ---- - -- -- - -- -
: _ ; i I I 

1 335 - ----- - -- ;-!-r;;-i·;l:\d,';; �fs�;iai"i)ri«�;.-1;:;1���;�t;)-:-·----- r-- - ·-i :s-oo ' 
0 1 -- -- 1 ,soo! _____ o'.____ 1 ,500 

1 336 
_ _ _ _  --- - - - ·  - - ;-1------------------ - -- -· - ·--- -- ---- 1-- - - - - ___ _ _ T ____ _ _ __ _ _  T ____ __ i ___ ___________ _ 

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022 

County Commission Feb 7, 2022 Page 38 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 0 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2022 

D E F G H 

2 
-·- ---- -----H---- ---gcn1�1::��u,';�9 lO_ l_ _____ -- -- - \  �22 ··-f-20i�ion{--;-\��;,J-lr;opo�1---p;:op.;:� --

3 Account N umber n-------- - --- ---- - --·--·-- ---·-- - : O rg Ogt l Amds i ,\mdcd flgt i--��[-..\�d;( 
; I i l t ! J 

1337 =�-==-=:::-_J_1-==::::-_::-_=:===:_-===-_-=:====L��::.:=-�.---- . · 
:--- -- ----·T -- -------1--·-----

1338 542 I O !  I Jnil Dcpanmcnt \ ! i i ! 
1339 =-=-===---fo:i[iOi�<!fo�L _ _=::=_�_:_::::-_:: =_ · : :_-�:-��--�::.:==: . . . -�:=--_5s,9�9 c_::::===�-=::::.:_-ss.959_!=--==-::J-=-5�,959.: 
1340 _ ! _l}j _ l (:: ()�rc�io�1s_ �crgc:a111� ___ · - ·--·-·-·- ___________ L 1 36,995 i _ ____ �---- _13Q/�2?_L_ __ _____ J_ .  _ _ _ �3�,.�2.�-
1341 · ----- --

·
-- · ·- ! 60LQ:iards _ _ _ _ _ _ _  _J$29_,Q()_O _f?r '�3 �� _ ___ [ _ _!_,'23 1 ,6�.L----l ___ J_��j------- -f---- - - J_,�_l _E2L 

1342 ·----·-------_1_6QLJ Ad�.!_t��.�l��rrc£1i�ns q�_arqs ::_ � __ --------- __ ! _ _____ ll_l_,D_!_L ___ ____ J ___ _!.�.1_11_1_\_ ______ [ ___ _l}J_J]_I_ 
1343 1 60-CRSEC l j Guards- CRSEC (3) (54,200 for 43 hrs) I 1 25,33 1 I i 1 25 ,3 3 1  ! I 1 25 ,3 3 1  

��:: -=-=� =���-�--=--T�Fi�,:;�:�;�����°-c�---- --�� -=��---= -=--�'.==-
--

1 ���-\=-- _·:::�----:-c=:�-��:�I��E-� -===�-�i:�=· �=--�{f�� 1 87-CRSEC I ! Over11mc Wages . . i . 3,)00 i I . 3,)00 ! ! . 3,)00 

��:: ��··-=-�����l;�l�l=tif I���;����f�=-=���--=-�-:.:�:�--
-�=-_: t:�_;:�:����t=���=-�:- ·��.[����I\��-=1�-;-.:_�is%ii. 

1350 204-CRSEC i i State Retirement ! S,645 l : S,645 I ; 8,645 1351 . --- - - - ----2o6i!L�I�;;;:;;;�;�--· ------ ---- - - ------- ; · -··-----�609 ! - - - -T s,609 
! ________ - - - - - - -8 .669 

1352 - -- - - · - -· - - -2o6rf Life lns;;r;�c;;---3-,.\ciciili�n;i Co;:,:c�1i�1�0f���;--i----- 540 !--- · _______ i _______ -- 540_[ _____ - - - - · ; - -- · --· ·-54[i · 
1 353 

- - · - -- -206-CRSEC -f i Lifc Jns�rnncc
___ -· · - - -- --· · - ·· --

r
------

357
_
i 
___ ---- -- - ·-

T·-- ----·-
35
7T ________ i _________ __ 357 

1354 --�=:=-_�o_G:I�f1::-1�jffi L1I�. l.ilS_l!����Itc��cc�- ==:_::---.=·-.: _· _ __ - --=--�T- =:--=:_---._}75 c-:·_ �:.=--.-i_-.:== · =::._ 375J=--=--=·==-=L: _ ___ _.-.:3}�_ 
1355 207 l i Medical Insurance . . . . i 668,785 ! 668.785 I ! 668,785 
1356 :::.:_=-.=-- __ -=�7 1 ��Ji��G:s���cc - 3 1\;Jct � ;�;1-co���;�;;s-ori����!;-:-_:--_-.::1ff�Cl__J_=-::-�::_: : . =:J=:_ ·_=--=- _ 4s���If=�=:=��·T_:_=:.-·=·==-4 -8.�2i: ���� -·· - · -- io���i���.irfo i - r���*�� :�:s;.;��·�-Rciir��s---·---- - - - ----- - -- !- - - ·· frft� 1- - -- - · - +-· - -- +B��-j-------·-- -- ! - -----H:���-
��:� �---: �--:�20��-�-1z1�Ji j=l����i�1�����fc��5;··:�;�:-=-����= .:=:�=F-=-- ._TI:��I_\=-�-=:�-�-j�- :�: . �g�IJ_

· 
_ -- - -��==:l �-=-: __ �:-

_Jf :��: 1 361 208 , i Dental Insurance - 3 /\dcJitionnl Corrections Ofllccrs i 2,550 i ! 2,550 I i 2,550 
1352 

- - -- - ·- 2cis-Ei�s[c'. TTi5�,;-t�l!,;s��;�;c� -- --- -- ---- - - ---·-- - - - - -:----·-- i �o89_T _ ·- · - · ·· ! ----J:089--i ·--------- i 
·· 1 .os9 

:m-= ���,�i�!;�I�!::�c,,"=�=· - r  •·•�•••�ili[ ;�••·:_ -j;¥,[. ���:!- •••)�,m 
1 367 33 1 ! 1 Lcgal Saviccs . i 5,000 i 1 5,000 i .  l . 5,000 
1 368 - - - -- - - · ____ _ 334 LjMnintcn�nc� Ag��e;;�;i��:_. _ _  ... -�=-==.-:-==]_ _________ [:=--=� __ -- =�-- =- i==�=:��=Ii:===== , ��-==_::=�==-2:_ 
1 369 3 36 i  I Maintenance and Repair Services- Equipm . ! . 5,000 I I 5,000 i . ! 5,000 
mo ---

-- - - - -- - - · ---J40 :·-iM�di��I and-D:i;-1;! S��i���- ---- - - -------- - --- --i- - - ·300))0.0 ] ___ ----- -i --- 300,000
-!
-----·-- -i-- --------:300 ,000 

���� _:-=-:���� - ·=��:--���K���i?lf������o-:,�- -�-=-� .=�=��=�i==�=-���=[� -== _ _  j=---=����n----=�-·-_ ·=[�� �==--3� 
1 373 -- -

-
355 1 ! Travel i 1 ,000 i i 1 ,000 [ '. 1 ,000 

���: - · =::=�-1 s_s:1�\R�r����l�\S��:;-=�:-=�:- - =-��==-==� �===�=-�·]= ==:=·;:==-===t�%f
i
---- ---=�=_::_:·=�=f:�� 

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022 

County Commission Feb 7, 2022 Page 39 



2 
3 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A !Bl C I D I E I F I G I H ------- -------11-i g_�l�l::�fzul�:��!:Q!__ __ _ 
---\--ZOil�2022 l-zoz l=io-n+ Approved - l-Pro·p-oscd Proposed Account N umber -- •--------- ------------ - - - --- -------;--- ----c-- -------;-- ------ : -----------

! i I Org llgt i Amcls I Amclccl llgt i Amds Amdetl Budget 
----- -- - _ ____ __ __l_l_ _____ __________ ____ __ _______ _ ______ _ _ _ [_ _ _ __ -- ______ j__ - - --------' --------- - -' --------- -- I 

1 376 ------ ---��Q ! _ \_c;:�_�tQ_dial s�l'.P� ------ ---- ___ ____ )___ 30,000 i _ _ _ _ ___ j__ __ _ _ _ l!l_,2_�_i __________ _ _ 30,000 
1377 _ _ ___ _ _ _____ _ 4 l�LJQ_�gs and Medical Suep_ii_c� _(li:i_1�i_a_tcs) _ ____ __ _ _  _! ___ 2 1 0,000 J _ __ _ _ _ _  l_ __ __ _3]_�,ooo_J __ _ _ _(!'_l_Q,QOO)·�- -- _ _ j_Q�Q()__�

-1 378 4 1 4 !  ! Duplicating Supplies I 500 i i 500 I 500 
1 379 =��=--=-�-=�---��iiTLtJJ-99J'_i:�r��o-n �!:lrirlics--==-==-=--===]=-=::::i.ooo _ i __ _ ____ r--- - -� �oQO] -:-;�-,-- - - ---- 3�060-
13so _ __ -- - --- 422 j__l��od Supplies (!:�ates) __ _ __ _ _ _ _ __ __ _______ 1 _ _ ____ ?_50,0_QQ_j ________ [_ _ __ 250,QQ( j s:e �e���u� i;::.i�;�- _350,000-
1 381 43 1 i ! Low Enforcement Suppl ies \ 2.000 ! I 2,000 ! HIS 2,000 

��:! �=-==:: _ __ =- ==::� -�flf : l ��1;i���l'.P== �-:-=��-�-�-�- · --�-=�� �--�E������f !��-��= --�:�F=====i���J [18Jan_07Feb2022] ����-� 
1384 468 I I Chcmirnls : : ! 0 I I 0 ��:: ���: ==-- ��f-ffl �t�c���.�,'p-�};�¥��m;,�-��,-�1�-�i t��-=-�r����-1��-� -l-�-=-�:-�-- --F::::=- -����--r=-==-==i=--=-- - �-{�:��-

��:: =--=--=---== = ·- - i�[l��f���������v��:��t�--=�- --- - �-�:---�-�-�J=.-�- --�-�QO_O=l:�=-- -=-==-: --:-��=-=�::�. l=- --�=�:=r===----�=�-�:� 
1389 _ _ _ 708 __ 1 Communicalmn Eqmpmcnt _ ! J ,000 i ! J.000 ! I _ 3.000 
1390 �-:=-===-: :-==-_j- �o i : ;E�� :�-�0· i���E��iP_��!;;-- ---

--- · · 

- - -- - - _--::: � ��-----= =�.oog_ [ _=��:=· _: -=i=:_:·=�,(l_g�l=---�=�=���r=====-=--- -
-
3;QQ_o= 

1391 7 1 1 ! : eumi lurc nnd eixLurcs i 5,000 : t 5 ,000 ! _ I 5 ,000 
1392 - - - -_::����-

- -· = ]_1 � : = 1 ���-:: �-;-;1��-q-� _ _____:_::_=:=-: =-�-
_ _ __ _  

-- - -- ·= :_ J
-

= : : _

-

=:_:_:_-a :o
·

o�L =-==-= 1=�=�:: ]JiCJqT== ====:i==�=--- i .gQ§= 
1 393 7 1 9 :  : O ITicc Equipment I 1 .000 ' 1 .000 i ! 1 .000 
1394 

l - -- - - · - - - · -- - ----- -- ·- - - - -- -- ! I i 0 ! 0 

��:: _ . : :=_ · · - - -- --- :
-
Jf�i;1J;,i1o�P}1.-tf!l_c_i!:I-- - · -:=--=-- - · -- - ----=�=+-=:),Gos_,Q�_::==_:=_: ---:-a--1 - -- --�:608,Gs£T- -(1__ 4� ,��t!lT_-:��4 ,46_�2'.�I: 

B udget Committee Jan 18, 2022 

County Commission Feb 7, 2022 Page 40 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G H 

I ( G cncrnl Fund 1 0 1  ! I i I I 
- - -- -- - ---;-i - ---- - -- -- -- - - -- - - -- -- - --- ,--- -- - --- - - " - -- - --,- - - --

-
-�- - - - -, -- ---- -- -2 I I 1 1 1s12022 13 :26 1 202 1 -2022 ! 2021 -2022 ! Approved Proposed ! Proposed Account Number --, -·-··---·---- - . 1------1-------- ----,--

--
----

3 I j i Ori: Bgt ! Amds ! A m d cd B�t Amds ! Amdcd B u d get 
I J i ; i I l 

1 423 
- - · - · · - - ------rr--------- ----------- - 1 ---------;----------i-- ---------1 ----- -- ;-

-- - -
- ---

- -
-

�:�! �::_
-
-;�;����;�i :��:�;:�:::�,����;;�-� �-�;;;����--=���l!J ___ �--� -�:=--�--�;801 -�=�l=� -;;5�.�� 

1427 ______ _ _!i!j_JSccrct�ry(ics) ________ _ \ __ __ 3_1 ,533 �- ---1_,3_ � \ 32,844 I !_ __ _].?_,�"..'.!_ 
1 428 ----- - _ _ ___ _  20 I ! i�� i���curii}'._ ____ ____ _ _ __ ______ L_ __ _ �,Ii_l_J _ _  _E_! __ �ill------- j ____ _ ��35 
1429 204 \ l State Retirement I 5,794 I 88 i 5 ,882 ! i 5,882 
1 430 ---- 206 ! ! Life lnsl�r�-- -- -------------- - -

:
··· -----· 337 ; _____ i _ ____ -

- ·-337-
r
------------

1
-- -- -- ----337-· 

1 43 1 ---· ------
20

1 !"fiv1cc!;;;-�11nsur�-------- --------1·-- -·- 1f350 
r-------- 1----17350_! _____ _ [ ___ _ __ 1 7,350-

1432 - -- --·· -----iosfl Dcnt:tl°lnsurancc -- - - --- -- ·-- --------i----1:07s�- ----i------1:075T ______ ! ___ -- I 
.0

15 

�:�: �� = : -���� � -----��1�:���i�t��;��=-=- �=�=� =-� ��-= �--:=��-�-�+��� �-��=���=�-19r=-�- �:���1=====1=-=--�:��� 
1435 -------301 Wirc!lcommu�;i-;;tion - w;,;;J��_;---------- ----r-- - -- -z;ioaT · -----1- �00T ______ i _ _ _ _ __ 

2,4oo 

::�� _:-_:�=����. J�[lf ���ffl'�I-���:�;:���-:�-��-���:���-���----J�--� � _- -:�iiff = ===-=-�1��-�-�--��-��-��}��1- ·===:=•�:�=-==��}} 1 439 . 330 ! \ Operating Lease Payments . ! 1 . 1 00 ; : . 1 , 1 00 ! i 1 , 1 00 

�:!� - --_ ---�--��-==- -;;�\=�:�;���L�;c;g,-;;�-;;,:nt� �E�1;-,:
·
,:ili,�=���;�;��:= �=--���

-6�;- : �:-=�=F=: :=---67 fl� ·==:
· ::-�j�-� - �:· �!i-

14�1 --- 334-RAD-10!-[ Maint-;;n;;,��Ag7cem.;;;1,---- - -- ------; - -- --- i .:fo_ci_; --· --- - i- ---1:260_ ! _ __ ___ -T
- -

l,200 
1 442 --------- - --�ii Maintcn;;;;�c a-;;dRcpairScrvi;�-;_:-[q;;p;;------ :----1.oooi ______ i __ ---- 1 .000 

,---- ---1 - ------�000 
1443 ------33G-BOA1T! M;i;-t�;�once and R�pair Scrvicc-;-�E4�1ip-;--- - -- -:--

------2:oooi-----·i------2.ooo-:·----- -i -- ---- 2.ooo
-

��: - -- ----=�¥sF!f,�:�::��:�:nd �rificr�i�c�:�St.�hi�i��- ----=--'. �=-�=--�60�-�\-=-�===-i=-==�6,���-:-= ===-=+::-.-=--:.= -6���� 
1 445 - -· 

-
349 n Pn-nll;;-�, Sta;;-onc,Y;-..;d r:;;-rms --- - --·-- - 1 ---- -sociT 

i----sao- 1-------T --- - ---wo 
1 447 

355 : !Tr;-;;�1 - --- --- · --- - - - -- · - ----------!- -i :scio_i ___ __ ___ --1-----i-.Soo i--------i- -----·-1:soo 
1449 . -- --- - -- - - -399 ff6l11cr co!,t;;�i�cis�;viccs -- - -� :- --��!=_:__- _ -�2'2.�:�- �=-=:=::I=�=-�=-:: J:ig"Q r-===-�-=-:: �[ __ �--- .:�_-_"]:soQ" 1449 399 DIVE ! ! Other Contracted Services - (Marine Rescue Team) : 1 0 ,000 � I 1 0,000 f I 1 0,000 

14so 
--- ---399HvPERTi Oth�r ContractcdS�rvicc�(IPi\s-=l�lir�� -Rc;;iD" -- � -------- 5.ooo-:--------:------5:000-i --------r- - -

-
- -- 5:000 

1451 � � -=-��==---�[\.Q.l��d�t?ll<:.��=�--=---=--=�=��-=�-_-:: __ -_-:=���--=- "1_:99_0 -;--------=�-=_--_:_c_=-_:=_:: _ _1_.QQ�\-:--:_-==_:-j=-==-=:�·1.oo_Q_ 
1 452 4 12 1 \ Diesel Fuel l 2,000 1 ! 2,000 ; l 2,000 

1 453 ·:�:�=--=-==�·14r
1
1 01r}�c�1��s�firJic.i -.::�== :.::::

-
--=_�-=�-�·�-=1

.
�� ... J�o_;=�=-�==i==-I§o _ _  c -=_�=L-�==-_---_ _ _  I6Q: 

1454 . 422 I Food Supplies . i 620 I i 620 : . i 620 ijl1 -=:=��-tf �����,�L -=� ���-=_:���l = - ;:;:��: =:t -�- =iiH=��t�-=-:};;i 
1 459 ··-- - ---- -- -�il uniror;;s - -- - ---- - -------- ----- - --- --- - -

,---- ---2:0
00 

;------ ---;--
-
- 2

.oooT ·- -----·-r· --- --2.ooo 
1460 · - ---- - �? 1 -DIY�U�-'-' i�O'._ll�� - ��: � �-=-- -

-
·
---==-:�---=:==-==��]=-=----=--;?_g_Q_[=======i=-- i,so6=;--------T.::·.::_:�.::::}.:Soo 

1461 499 f j Other Supplies & Mutcrials ! 2,000 : . I 2,000 I : 2,000 
1462 - -- -- - -- 499-Di"VEll� s� - ;�&Ni;;-1�-- - - -- ---- - - --- ; - -- - 2:000-1 -- ---,- --2Jioo_ i _______ l ___ _ __ 2.ooo 

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022 
County Commission Feb 7, 2022 Page 42 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  30,  2022 

A I� c I D I E I F I G I H 
1 _ .. _ . _ __ , ______ !_!__ ____ ______ Q_c���I �ll�_d 1 0  I · -- - ----�--·--· - ·  _ _[ _______ ____ [ ________ _j_ i 
2 Account N umber u __ , 11 1 8/2.�22 I�� --- -· - --·· - -L-���2022 _l�021-202�_J __ Approvcd . _ _ i_Pror_��-

l
j _ _ !�opo�_d __ 

3 i ! I Org Dgt ! Amds \ Amdcd Dgt I Amds Amdcd lludgct 
f--'--i -

1463 
·

· --5osl·!"rrc;niums on Corp��;1� -Surcty Oo-�d.�--- -- ·--·--· - -j--·-- ---- ----- - i -· !--- - - - c>]-·----- 1-- ·- · -- -
0
-

---1--· _______ _________ ! - · -- ·· - - - -- -
·

- - - -- ---
· - --·--··- - · - - -

1464 5 1 3 ! Workers' Comp lnsurnn�� i 1 ,232 I I 1 ,232 I I 1 ,232 
14ss =: -:_-------

-
�=--2�[�5c�-i�J��Q-��.:1?1?:�;;-ni-� --- --=----=---=:.:=L 3 ,000-i:=:·.==---=·=r -- - - -:i:ooo 1· I 3,ooo 

1466 524 DIVEi i In Scrvicc/StaffDcvclopmcnl ! 4,000 ! i 4.000 I i--- ·--4-,0oO 
1467 �=-___22!L\S::omm�icat ion Eq�p� -- �=-=-==! 5-,_qQ�[_ ___ _  T-=:=._ 5,000 l_= __ _ __ J-=_-.=-_---i_,00� 
1468 708 DIVE ! [ Communication Equipment r-- 0 I I 0 I 2,687 . 2,687 
1469 -· - · - -·· - ··:7i- iflTumi1u;;;;�i';�i�re;-- - - -- ·- - -··-·· · - ---- i-··-- --·:soo· r - - ------r-- ---

s
-oo i-------

1
-- ---·:soo 

1470 
-------�ii9f! Offic�

·Equi;;;;;cnt 
_ _ __________ , ,_ ---·--- r--··---j�5ooT ______ i ---- 3 ,500 r·-· Revenue #44570" -�so"ci"" 

.. - · -------·--· · - ·--- - ----------.. - -------------- -- --- ··---- ·- ·- DIVE ----�:;; · ·· 79o=rio:H9\ · l§i���-��i�:;,-;;� · - ·- · ·- - · · - ·--- ---- !-----� :��� :--- - -- \-- ·- -- · ·-�'.6�{·· 1- - (1eJan_o1Feb20221 -H�-
1473 - - -799/ioth.;-r Ca il;-1 Oull� ' - - ----- -- __ _____ i _____ --- :-------:- . -

0 ; , 0 
- -· - - - , ____ _ \_L. ... --· --- - - - ' '  ' · ·-· -·· ·· _ _ _ __ ll ______ ___ ________ ll ___ _ ____ _ j_ ___ , ___ ___ [ __ --··· ··- ·-·-- -� 

1475 
1476 

1 i Tolo l Emrq;cncy Manll�cmcn t  . 2 1 2,200 i 1 ,500 213 ,700 i 2,687 : 2 1 6,387 
------·--1·------··-- -- --- - -- --- - ··--··· -· -· -; ---· - -·· - ·- ' -· ·- -------- - ·:- ··- --·- ---!--- ---·· ·- · 

I !  ' I ' ' 

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022 
County Commission Feb 7, 2022 Page 43 



A G 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G 

l ! General Fund I O I  l ; l i 
H 

2 
-
-��::unt

-
Nu�:�:TL�-�= -=�--:=·::�

- =1'. !�l-����;�-; -��=�- ! 202 1-2022 L __2�21-z_022-f __ A-;�-;o\'Cd-=\=-Er_<>_po; -
d i ·1;;:;;-;;_.,;�;;--=: 

3 I I ! Org Bgt I A m ds ! Amdcd llgt ; Amds J A m clcd Budge! 
_________ J_! _______________ ---- - - -- ---- -- - - ·--- - ----- · ··- !_ ____ ___ ! _________ ___ ! ________ __ _ ---- --- �' - �- -----' -- - -- -------�:�: ----�: �� \ j ��1�:s�����r'.-���� Ser vie�_ ( t?gA_g!a_!ll) -- -- -c--- �--- - · :ff 7 .soo\----- 2.200 �------ 240,ooa· \---2��- ---- - 264�00 

�:�; -=--==-=--�-Fi��§�EY=��-=-�-� ==-=-�-==� --1== � �-:��� i---=�--�-:�� -l== ��� �� :-- f ��� :--=-
-
=-��:� �� 

---

·- I ---- ------- ---- -- - · ·- - -· -· · - · ·· - • . • . . 
1 6 1 9 206 1  ; Lite Insurance ! 1 ,600 i J 1 ,600 i i 1 ,600 
1 620 206-RET-LIF : i Li fe Insurance ________ ___ _____________ i _____ %! _____________ 96! ______ 

!_ ---- - --- 96-
1621 

___ __ ___ _____ 2o7fi ivicciicol h1��-;;;� - - -- -- - ------------ i ---99
,
0 1 4  !------ i 

99,0 1 4  ·i----6;3ool _ __ 1 ils,314 
- - -··-· -----··----· _J ________ ---

-
-----·-------·-·--- ---- �-------------�------ ---- --- ·- ------ ---- ----·------------ ·------�--

1 622 207- SRHTH I ! Mcdicol lnsurancc I 2, 1 4 1  I \ 2, 1 4 1  i j 2, 1 4 1  
1623 2os l  [Dcntal ln��-rnnc�---- --

-
- -

--- - --i---- 7,700-,-, - - --- -----r--· - -7,7601 ___ __ _____ ____ ---· ::1,700
-

ll!� ��=�-fil!l�i�:::::" �L�_;�/I· �-�;�f:=-�":1=-=�4l�:�·�, ····· ;�:1 
1628 5 1 3  i I Workman's Comp Insurance l ; : 0 : , 0 
1529 

_
___ __ __ 7_1_1 !l r�rn i 1���;;1t1 fixtur�;;- --- - - -- - - - - ---- - -- __ i __ _ _ _ -- -----a·· -----------·---- -----0-i--- ____ , ___ - -- - - o 

1 530 TT
___ - - - --- --- -- --- -- -- -- -- - -- - ; i I ! 

1 631 -------------�)Tfi0�-::-()_1��1�z,;1 11��1!!--;- 5�;:_-,-��i-_-�-=�----=-�� ==L-- ��oou_ C�-:: _ _ },Guo [_-::= 4�i:§_tl_!l]_:-_:�=::±Q:,iuoC_�=��l.8'1!: 
1 s32 --------·---- J_t_ ---·--- ______ ----·-· ____________ !_ ---- -- - ---- ---�- _ ___ -- ---- l - _ __ _ _ __ - · ·- --· -- __ \ ____ _________ L _ ___________ .. _ 
1633 55900 i ! Other Public Health &Wel fare - l·lcalrhy Environment Grant ! ! ! i 
1634 -:---:-· �j J���C:rIV]J�-�db_uii�l!_S� �1����cmc;;t��� �hjl� !'��=--- � -=-: -- - - - -·-:- -- -- ----·1- ··- --· -- - -·---01··--- - - - - -1- -

·- - -- --- - 0. 
1 G35 l ! ! : I I ; �:�� -- = : -��-==--=p�:.ri.12'.! _Q1�.:-1,�,!2!�rl'�1-��§=��i!" T�-==== i=�-- 0�i=-===r===-==-=-=== 1 :��- ===-=:_:=

1
==------ ---

1638 -�o�:.-1 ;-,:;;;;� ; ,;,�;J.�;n� \�;�lfa-rc- - -i---;� S,39·(,·;--- �·,;;;- 1 ·- - -- ;S�,66(,-j-----.W,;;;-f -- 998,366 1 5
39 __ ____________ 

!
_
!
_ -- ---- - - -- - - - - - :

· -
- --- --- - ;· _ ____ _____ i ___ ________ T ______ i ______ __ _____ ___ _ 

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022 

County Commission Feb 7, 2022 Page 50 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 0 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  2022 

D E F 
G en eral Fund 10 I I I , \ 

G H 

' l -- -------�,-1�2022�9------T202i-2022 ., 202 1 -2.llJApproved -r - Proposed r Proposed-- -Account Number ;-------- - - ------ - - ---- --------------· - ------------ --·--
-- - ----;-_________ , _ __ __ _ __ _ _ T ______ _ 

3 l I I Org Ilgt I i\mds l Amdcd Ilgt [ Amds 1 Amdcd Iludget 

1 693 
1694 

-----------'--'------ ---- ------------·- ___________ J ____]__ _______ !_ .. ____ _____ L ____ ___ _ 
57000 \ j Agricul1urc and Na1ural Resources . j I- _ I II , ;  . ' I ; _____ I 

�:::-�-=�=-�=-=?7:��Hf;�%����:,�;��:��j_�,i£ �-��=--==- :-==--- o-F�-�:
-
·==;:=�-==��--0 --1 --------�---: 1697 --·-- ·-- - -ml l co�muni��- ------ -- ---j-----4�600 i -1--�ol ______ -r---·--· 4:600--1698 ----- - ---- 3o7-wlRIT!c;;-mmu1�i�;i;;; -- - - -------- - --------i-- - -----i - -- ----:------ --- T-- ----,---- -- --

1699 ------- -- 309;-; Co·;:;;·;;;;;;-;v/Gov't /\gene;;------- l----,76�82 _j _
_
_ _  

- - -- - i- - -176:682_ ! ___
__

_
_ !_ 

1 76,682 
1 100 ------------33oT; opcr;;i'i�g-�cas;;p�y�ems i----1.sso r------:- ---fs�w-·l ·-r--- -1.s&o 
1 101 

- - - - -- -- --- 399r io1-hc--r-C-o�r;dcdS;rvi-�;� -- -----------1--1-
,6

-83_! 
____ __ 1------1-.6

-S J T°·------ 1 ---- - ----"i
,683 -

1 102 •135 ! : omcc Supplies 
- i 7S5 I I . 785 j i - - · 

-
785 1103 

--- -- ------ -- - 4-99 T!othcr s�[i{ii·i·;�-aml �\:1a
!�

;i
;i;, - - --- _ _______ i ____ 685T ______ T 685 !" _ 

r -----535 
1 704 -- ---- - -- m i : Onlcc Equip1�1�-;;1 - -- --- - ---------1-----·2:·11\T - -- -- --! . - --2,l"ilr -- --- --i----- --2:i--11-

1 705 - � -= -�-:=��-:-:T�-____:_:-:__=_=�--=-=��=-=:=:__--.:-_:__L __ _ ____ __ ___ i .. . . __ __ __ [ _________ ! ____ __ _ _! _ _______ _ 
1 706 _ _ _ _ _ _ _____ _i_L!.:(]_!_:_1l_:_\g:_!"!.£�t���!_l -:x1cu�o!.'...Smic� -----_ \ - - - �!,_12_6_[ _ ____ __ 0_i 

_ ____ !_!!� , 1 26 ! 0 I 1 88,1 26_ 
1 101 ____ _ _ _  '._L _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ ___ __ _ _ _ _______________ _!__ ____ __ __ __ _ _ :_ _ _;  ________ _ _! _ __ __ _ ___ _ !_ ______ ___ _ _ 
1 708 : ! ! ! i i 
1 100 -� =: ·- -=--::=-� _5-?2oo :=:s01ic������1��= -- -- -------- -------:_:_ -- - - - __ ___ _ _ i _____ -- T----- ---- _i ___ -- -----

,

----- ----

1 110 1 40 ' : Salory Supplcmcnls I 0 , 0 i • 0 
1 71 1  -- --- -

- - 1 62·;- l C-l�ric-�I P�r;;;-n��l-(l'art-timc) -- --- ------- ---:----l-6.Tl4°\ - -- 400 ! ------i7, 174 f------1---17,174 

!m . . -�== iil . li�;���,:�::�:;���"�)-=�=f �:� �1�: F •··· ��= �'t:��:_��= -¥ =�:� 
���� 

· 
- -- ---�-=-�� :� ;�1��-�r--���-ii���;� ,��;, �-:��fC�1n-) --==r���-=-�-::+���r-=-= �-�2L=-==�m+=-�---==1==�-=--j%�-

1 7 1 8  ---· -·- - --- 3o7: - [ c;n��;unic·a;;�;1 - - . .  · --
-- - ---- - ---- - - 1 ,600 ! i 1 ,600 , ----(50)1 -

1 ,550 
1119 

-
---��}l(Ti��,�0�;�1,;;,��-�-=-:�-- - �-:-�-= �-�=--=----- - ----: :_�j.o:Q.a_-;:-::--=::::::� -��:::�=-�-: -_ -j�oo_q : [� �-�: ::=-�--t-=-�---�:�=-2:p.Qg= 

1 720 355 : : Travel 500 l 500 I 50 I 550 
1 121 355 ! iT�avcl (Soil Tcch�1ician) 

-- ·- - - - - - - --- - -- -; -- - -- ----0-·----- -3�0-ooT - - ---3.ooo: - - - - - - i-----
3�00

0 

1 ?22 - ---- - 399T ioihcr c��;;il,-;;ti-;;-n--- -- --------- -- - - - - 1- - --- -- - --(i , - - ---- - , - -- - -- · -o- i -- - ---i----------0-
1123 

- ---- ------n-------- -------·-- - -- - - ------·----------: ! , i 1 
1124 - ------;Tro1:i1 s--;;i i e-;,n�cr\':11io;; -

- · --
- -- - -- --- -:----- - �9,1s1 --- --3��30;-- -- · · 52;587 i o i ---- s2,s81 

1725 _- : ---=·==-�=1T.=_-:=:_�=��=---===�====�::=c-===---=:=--=-=:==:=-:::=1=--==�=-:-·:_-�c== _J--==-=-== 
1 726 _ _ _ _ _____ 57700 \_ i flood C_o�r��- __ _ _ -· __ _ _ _______ --!- _ _ ______ ) ___ ____ _ \_ __ ___ ---!--------l---------
1 727 _____ __ 3_1__6·i - l��n_l_!_i�1:1 ions _(S_'-_l'.':!:_l\�� t!:!"_�l,l�t�r_ §_!lrd�-----! 2 .000 ! i 2,000 i i 2,000 
1 728 : I ! I ! ! 
1 729 - - ----- - - - --, ! 1;ota l Floo-dC�ntrol - - --- - -- - - - - - i 2,000 ! - - - 0 j - ----2:000 r--- ---·u: 2,000 
1 730 - -

-
-_:=::___-:::-=:__:::�� i�- ;�_:::=-==-��:__�= - _ _  . - - �-===---=-=c=.: -� --�=�=-�:r::

-
_ -=:- -�:

-

�:
- -

==�-=:=-:=-:.:=_r_-�=��;=-=--==-= 
1 731 57800 i i Storm Wutcr Managcmcnl I i ! I I ���� - -- - --- - -� 3GJ.;- �.,7i�hi __ �=-:� �- � -- - . ---==---==�-=i---·-4:00ar--- - · ----- -:-- -------4-:-0-aa·r ;·---;i:o0o-
1 734 
1 735l

-� -�:==�=--
=11��! a l s����='�:l��������g:����- - ---=:::�=--=---=t� - =-��-1o��F- -

-
-�- --� j=��-- --�:o_o��==: -

--- -����� 
1 736ITot a l  ,\griculturc and N a l u r a l  l�csourcc< 

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022 

County Commission Feb 7, 2022 

ZH,283 i 3,430 246.7 1 3  I 0 ; 246.71 3  

Page 53 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A I� C I D I E I F I G I H 
! I General Fund I O I  �· I ! I I 

2 I LJ ---;12 112022 ;;�:;------- 202 1-2on! 2021 -2022 ·r Approved j---p;:;;poscd 1- Proposed 
Account Number -· ·- ·

-------
---- - ---- [

-
----· I I I Org Bgt Amds I Amdcd Bi:;t I Amds I Amdcd Budget 

___ j_J_____ J - ! J _______ L_ _ ____ _ 
1865 _1 1 ___ ___________ ___ _ _ __ _ _ ___ _______ L ____ J ·--�- - -- - L _ _____ _ _ 1866 Estimat� June 30,��I.!!_ ___________ __ t 10 ,236,298 1 ! - - - -- - · - ·- - _ _ _ _! . - · - - -·-
1867 Less Restricted, Comrnittell & A�gned ltc_ms ___ 7_72_,_577_ 1__ i _______ I 
1868 Estimated Available Fund Balance J':!!)• I ,  2021 l 9,458,72 1 1  1 9,458,72 1  \ 9,458,72 1  
1869 � ------ -- ·- - lr�-=---�� -- -- . _ ___ _ _ _ _ __ _____ L ___ ____ _  1 _ _:��i._ --y _ __ _ __ L 
1870 -·-·- ! L_ __ ______ ___ __ I . ---�----! ! I I 

:::: == --- -��-==-��=�--- - - �----=i�- - - ·t _ _ __ · _J--- - - - --��----=j�=�-== 
1874 Tot:tl Revenue I i I 20,2 1 0,298 I 228,640 \ 20,438,938 \ 350,684 I 20,789,622 
1015 �r.;;:;-1�,-----ri_ 

_ ___________ -�-_ _ 
! ___ 400:000 i_.�_p:4s6 I�=:_ 4 13,4_?jT-=. s-:Zso-·11 __ ___ �1.!_,_�� 

1s1s i l I ! I i ---- ·----- ------- --
-

-------------- --- ·--·- · - - -------- ·-·- 1--

--
·-·--

--·-
-----·-· ·-

-
-· 

-- · -------------1877 Toto! Revenue a n d  Transfers In I 20,6 1 0,298 242,096 ! 20,852,394 l 358,934 ! 2 1 ,2 1 1 ,328 
1018 --------,1 -- --- .  --- -- -------! ----

T
-----r-------i--- ---·

-
-1-----

1019 ---·--==o--=-�=--=--=�--- - - · 1-===.:=-==�--r
--

--i-----L---1880 i I I ! i ! 
1881 Totai Availobf.:-fu<lsl ________ · ! 30,069,01 9  i 242,096 I 30,3 1 1 , 1 1 s ! 358:93.li 30,670,049 10

02 
·-------· n -- - ---- · · - - - -- -----r -- - -- -- - - -, - -- -- --- -i-- --- --- :-- ---- 1 -

1883 -E.�rcnditurc Bud-;;�liT __
_

__ ___ _ __
_ -- ------ ----- ----- -----!22-:J"io-:571 1--641,440 !-

·--2""3":008,o.il i---·-(H,9-i5)C . . n- :963,o96 - -·-·-- -,I 
-- · ---------·--- -- ------- -------·- -------- ----

1884 Tr:tnsfcrs Out I I 0 � 0 I 0 i 0 I 0 
1885 =--�_:_�:�=--==-rr---=---==�:=�-=�:--_:_ .. __ _ _______ __ l _ _____ _ ___ 1=-==�i==--==-=r=�-==---=L--=-==--== 
1885 Total Expcntliturcs and Transfer Out ! 22,360,57 1 i 647,440 i 23,008,01 I i _ (44,9 15) \ _ 22,963,096 

�::; �.;:,;,;i�nd=��l�IC·:r_ 
.. 

·
-

-
-�-�--�=�����-=�����---�-- =--�1-· -7"7o8�48+-� -=�05��1�.- - -7��;jo_�l��- 4���-49

-

-1
,
:-:-�=

·
:]�G,953-

1889 i ! i l l i 
1890 �--=-=-=--==F ·11=:--=--.:....-=---==-:��=:_-_-----

-
-

--
-:

-

--- - -- -- \ 
· 

-
------ ·· --1 --==-- --1-:--�-=-=1== ---1891 , I ; . , , :::: �-�������31- - -:�---���-�=---------[;;;; _;-=�f=��-1�·--=- ��1=�= -� 

1895 ! I f---- i ! I I 
1896 ===:-__ !] ____ _______ _ ·- - ·  �-==t==--==1 -!=--=-=--=--=]== 
1897 i i I i : 1 I 

-- -- -- - ---- -' -'-- - -- - - -- -- - - ----'--- --- --·--1'- -'------ 1- --------� - ---- - - - -1898 i i I i I i 1899 ---------------1-! ---------
-

1-------i--------i------·--1 i --
1900 �=--��-=:--.=�-==IT=-=-=:-::-=:-:���---- .. __ _ ___ ___ _ . t _ _ r-----�-: i------!--------
1901 I ! I ! I I i ·-- --·--·------•-; ·- I : ------- ----i -- --------r- --· -------r-------
1902 I I ! ! ' I I 

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022 

County Commission Feb 7, 2022 Page 58 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, February 7, 2022 

Budget Amendments 

County Drug Fund 122 

AGENDA ITEM # J OG-2 



A IE! 
1 
2 

c 

Lo udon Cou nty 

Drug Co ntrol Fund 1 22 

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  30,  2022 

D 
Drug Control Fund 122 

E 

3 Account 1 / 14/2022 1 8 :00 I 2021-2022 2021-2022 
-- I 4 Number 

.J I I 
58 47000 I Federal Government 

59 I 
60 47600 I Direct Federal Revenue 
6 1  47990 VESTS Other Direct Federal Revenue I 
62 Total Direct Federal Revenue 
63 
64 48000 Other Governments and Citizens 

65 48990 Other 
66 Total Other 

67 
68 TOTAL FEDERAL AND OTHER GOVERNMENT & CITIZEN� 

69 
70 49000 Other Sources 

71  49600-TRADE Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets (Weapons Trade-in) 
72 Total Transfers In 

73 
74 TOTAL OTHER SOURCES 

75 

76 Total Revenues 
77 

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022 
County Commission Feb 7, 2022 

Org Bgt I Amds 

I 

0 

0 0 1 

0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 

I 0 0 

0 0 

83,500 I 0 
I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 4 1 ,525 4 1 ,525 

0 41,525 41 ,525 

0 41,525 41 ,525 

83,500 41,525 125,025 

Page 3 



A Bl 
1 I I >----- · -

2 
>----

c 

Loudon County 

Drug Control Fund 1 22 

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  30, 2022 

D 
Drug Control Fund 122 

E 

3 Account 1/1 4/2022 1 8 :02 2021-2022 2021-2022 >----
4 Number 
.J 
78 Total General Expenditures 
79 

-
80 50000 General Government 
81 
82 54000 Public Sa&tJ!. 
83 54 1 50 Drug Entorcement 
84 1 40 Salary Supplements (Reimb 1 0 1 -Garcia Pay) -�-
85 320 Dues & Memberships -
86 3 99 Other Contracted Services -
87 399-AUCTN Other Contracted Services - Auction 
88 43 1 Law Enforcement Supplies 
89 499 Other Supplies and Materials 
90 · 499-DARE Other Supplies and Materials - DARE 
9 1  499-AUCTN Other Supplies and Materials - Auction 
92 499-CITZN Other Supplies and Materials - Citizens Academy 

93 5 1 0  Trustee's Commission 
94 524 I--· In-Service/Staff Development 
95 590 Transfers to Other Funds 
96 599 Other Charges (" Buy Money") 

97 7 1 6  Law Enforcement Equipment 
98 7 1 6  TRADE Law Enforcement Equip -Weapons Trade-in 
99 7 1 8  Motor Vehicles 

1 00 >----
1 01 Total Alcohol and Drug Program 

1 02 
1 03 

1 04 Total Expenditures 

1 05 
1 1 3  -
1 14 

Budget Committee Jiit1-1B-;2022 
County Commission Feb 7, 2022 

I Org Bgt I Amds 

I 

22,500 

! 
23,000 

500 i -
3 ,000 5,000 
5 ,000 
8,000 

900 

1 0,000 
5,000 36,000 

77,900 41 ,000 

77,900 41 ,000 

I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

22,500 5 ,000 27,500 
0 275 275 

23 ,000 23,000 
500 400 900 

8,000 8,000 
5 ,000 5,000 
8,000 8,000 

0 0 
0 0 

900 900 
0 0 
0 0 

1 0,000 1 0,000 
4 1 ,000 4 1 ,000 

0 50,000 5 0,000 
0 0 

I 
1 1 8,900 55,675 174,575 

1 1 8,900 55,675 174,575 

Page 4 



A E c 

Loudon County 

D rug Control Fund 1 22 

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  30, 2022 

D E 
1 Drug Control Fund 122 I I 

2 I I 
---

3 Account 1/1 4/2022 1 8 :02 -
4 Number 
;:) 

1 1 5 
1 1 6  
1 1 7 Audited Est Beg Fund Balance July 1 ,  2021 
1 1 8  Less Audited Encumbrances 

1 1 9 Available Fund Balance July 1 ,  2021 
1 20 -
1 2 1  
1 22 Total Revenue 

1 23 
1 24 Total Revenue and Transfers In 

1 25 
1 26 Total Available Funds 

1 27 

1 28 Expenditure Budget 

1 29 Transfers O ut 

1 30 
1 31 Total Expenditures and Transfer O ut 

1 32 
1 33 Ending Fund Balance 

1 34 

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022 
County Commission Feb 7, 2022 

I 2021-2022 2021-2022 
Org Bgt I Amds 

I 
79,200 

I 4,726 
74,474 

83,500 0 

83,500 0 

1 57,974 0 

77,900 41 ,000 
0 0 

77,900 41 ,000 

80,074 (41 ,000) 

F G H 
I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

79,200 79,200 
I 

83,500 41 ,525 125,025 

83,500 41 ,525 125,025 

157,974 41,525 1 99,499 

1 1 8,900 I 55,675 174,575 
0 0 0 

1 1 8,900 55,675 174,575 

39,074 (14,150) 24,924 
I 

Page 5 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, Februmy 7, 2022 

Budget Amendments 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

AGENDA ITEM # JOG-3 



BUDGET AMEN DM.1!.ro;T:S 

General Fund 141 
Account 1 /1 812022 1 2:27 

43000 Cha rges for Current Services 

43500 Education Clraraes 
43542 Contract for Instructional Services w/ Other I 
43570 Receipts from Individual Schools 
43583 TB! Criminal Background Fee 

Total Education Charges 

Total Charges for Current Services 

44000 

./4/00 
441 1 0  
44 130 
4 4 1 4 5  
441 46 

44 1 60-RET 
44 160-RET 
44 160-RET 

44 16 1 -COBRA 
44 1 70 
44 170 
44 1 70 

44500 
44530 
44540 
44570 

BOE Approved Jan 13, 2022 
Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022 
County Commission Feb 7, 2022 

DEN 
LIF 
VIS 
DEN 

TNRMT 

Other Local Revenues 

Recurrina Items 
Investment Income 
Sale of Material and Supplies 
Sale ofRecvcled Materials 
E-Rate Funding 
Retirees' Insurance Pavments 
Retirees' Insurance Payments 
Retirees' Insurance Payments 
Cobra Insurance Payments 
Miscellaneous Refunds 
Miscellaneous Refunds 
Miscellaneous Refunds - TN Risk Manageme 

Total Recurrin2 Items 

Nonrecurrinf! Items 
Sale of Eauipment 
Sale of Property 
Contributions and Gifts 

Total Non recurring Items 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 Aon roved 

Original Budget Amendments Amended Bud!'et 

0 0 0 
1 5.000 0 1 5.000 

0 0 0 

1 5.000 0 1 5,000 

15,000 0 15,000 

75,000 0 75,000 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

50.000 0 50.000 
7.300 0 7.300 
5. 100 0 5 , 100 

0 0 0 
2,000 0 2,000 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

139,400 0 1 39,400 

0 0 0 
0 1 ,9 1 8,500 1 ,9 1 8,500 
0 0 0 

0 1 .9 1 8.500 1 ,9 1 8.500 

P roposed Proposed 

Amendments Amended Budget 
--

0 0 
0 1 5.000 I 
0 0 

0 15 .000 

0 15,000 

0 75,000 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 50,000 
0 7,300 
0 5, 100 
0 0 
0 2,000 I 
0 0 
0 0 

0 1 39,400 LCBOE: ----- sate or tech equipment -
--- -

1 7.275 1 7,275 ,_ 
0 1 ,9 1 8,500 
0 0 

1 7,275 1 ,935,775 

2 



B U DGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 
Account 1/1 8/2022 I 2:27 

Total Other Loca l Revenues 

46000 

./6500 
465 1 I 
465 15  
46590 
46590 ACE 

46590 FRC 
46590 LEAP 
4659 1 
46592 
46594 
466 10  
46640 

46800 
46840 
4685 1 

Total State or Tennessee 

46980 
46981 
46990 

BOE Approved Jan 13, 2022 

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022 

County Commission Feb 7, 2022 

State or Tennessee 

State Education Funds 
Basic Education Program 
Earlv Childhood Education 
Other State Education Funds 
Other State Education Funds 

Familv Resource Center 
LEAPS Grant 
Coordinated School Health 
Internet Connectivity 
Familv Resource Center 
Career Ladder Program 
Vocational Equipment 

Total State Education Funds 

Other State Revenues 
Alcoholic Beverage Tax 
State Revenue Sharing-TV.A. 

Total Other State Revenues 

Other State Grants 
Safe Schools 
Other State Revenue 

Total 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved 

Original Budget Amendments Amended Budget 
139,400 1 ,918,500 2,057,900 

22,205,000 0 22,205,000 
738,754 0 738,754 

58,467 0 58,467 
0 74,000 74,000 
0 0 0 

1 78,002 524 1 78,526 
1 60,000 0 1 60,000 

0 0 0 
30,2 1 1  0 30,2 1 1  
88,600 0 88,600 

0 0 0 

23,459,034 74,524 23,533,558 

0 0 0 
1 , 1 50,000 0 1 , 1 50,000 

1 , 1 50,000 0 1 , 1 50,000 

24,609,034 74,524 24,683,558 

0 0 0 
0 83,6 10  83,6 10  
0 0 0 

0 83,610 83,610 

Proposed Proposed · -
Amendments Amended Budl!et 

1 7,275 2,075,175 I 
I.-

0 22,205,000 
0 738,754 
0 58,467 · -
0 74,000 ---
0 0 
0 1 78,526 
0 160,000 
0 0 
0 30,2 1 I 
0 88,600 
0 0 $ 0 23,533,558 

0 0 
0 1 , 1 50,000 

0 1 , 1 50,000 
./" LCBOE: -

CTE Grant for PES -
0 A1r,683,558 --./" -

9,998 9,998 ·-
0 83,6 10  
0 0 

9,998 93,608 
-r-

3 



BUDu.t<..T AMENDMENTS 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

General Fund 141 =±= Account 1/1 8/2022 1 2:27 2021-2022 2021-2022 Anoroved Proposed Proposed __ _ 

Original Budeet Amendments Amended Buduet Amendments Amended Budect 
47000 Federal Government 1 

J --
-1 7 JOO Federal 1'lirou<'lr Stare I 

47143 Soecial Education - Grants to States 0 0 0 27,744 �----- 27,744 -r---
47147 Safe and Drug-free Schools State Grant 249,284 (5 1 ,9001 1 97,384 0 ---w:J 384 
47 147 EES Safe and Drug-Free Schools State Grant 95,271 ( 1 8,6 1 8) 76,653 0 76,65J-
47590 YR Other Federal Through State VR Grant 2 10,632 0 2 1 0,632 0 2 1 0,632 LHCBhOCcstE: r -

1g und1ng · -
1------+----+----------------1-------+-------'f-------+------+--------+�moved ro SPED budge� _ 

Total Federal Throu<'h State 555,187 (70,518l 484,669 27,744 512,413 ,_ 

-17600 Direct Federal Revenue 
47640 ROTC Reimbursement 7 1 ,000 0 7 1 ,000 0 7 1 ,000 

Total Direct Federal Revenue 71,000 0 71,000 0 71 ,000 

Total Federal Government 626,187 (70,518) 555,669 27,744 583,413 

48600 Citizens Grouos 

486 10  Donations 0 10,385 1 0,385 0 10,385 
48610-ALT Donations - Alternative School O O O O ,..........-0 LCBOE: l= 4861 0-BIT Donations - Bridges in Transition O O O O � O :;:;�::��.rorAngets 

486 10-CAMP Donations - Camo Bravado 0 0 0 0 � 0 ----�--�--' 

486 10-CHR Donations - Christmas 0 1 ,500 1 ,500 4,945 6,445 
48610-CL Donations - CL 0 5 , 100 5 , 100 500 � 5,600 

4861 0-FAM Donations - FAM 0 9,0 1 8  9,0 1 8  0 ------9_0 ! 8  -+I ___ , 
4861 0-FRC Donations - FRC 0 0 0 0 � 

48610-LCAP Donations - LCA 0 0 0 0 0 �:;!�t,Oothing E 
486 1 0-LCEF Donations - LCEF 0 0 0 0 0 program dona�on. 

486 10-MUSIC Donations - MUSIC 0 0 0 0 0 
4861 0-NMS Donations - North Middle School 0 0 0 0 0 

·-

4861 0-RTI Donations - RT! 0 0 0 0 0 
4861 0-SHOE Donations - SHOE 0 0 0 0 0 

486 10-SUP Donations - SUP 0 0 0 0 0 
4861 0-WSF Donations - WSF 0 2,358 2,358 0 2,358 

Total Citizens Grouos 0 28,36 I 28,36 I 5,445 33,806 

48990 Other 
48990 Other 0 0 0 0 0 
49700 Insurance Recoverv 0 2 1 ,837 2 I ,837 0 2 1 ,837 
49800 Transfer In 0 0 0 0 0 

Total Reve1111es 40,797,558 2,056,314 42,853,872 60,462 42,914,334 
--

Total Other Source 0 0 0 0 0 

_ Total General Pu rpose School 40,797,558 2,056,314 42,853,872 60,462 42,914,334 

BOE Approved Jan 13, 2022 
Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022 
County Commission Feb 7, 2022 4 



BUD GET AMEN DMENTS 

General Fund 1 4 1  
Account 1/1 8/2022 12:27 

General Purpose School Expenditu res 

70000 

7 1 000 

71 100 
1 1 6 
1 1 7 
1 2 8  
1 63 
1 95 
1 98 
201 
204 

205-RET 
206 

206-RET 
207 

207-RET 
208 

208-RET 

BOE Approved Jan 13, 2022 
Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022 
County Commission Feb 7, 2022 

2 1 0  
2 1 2  
355 
399 
429 
429 
429 
429 
429 
429 
429 
429 
429 
429 

VIS 

LIF 

MED 

DEN 

EES 
FLM 
GBS 
HPS 
LES 
LHS 
NMS 
PES 
SES 

Education 

Instruct ion 

Rernr/ar Instruct inn Proaram 
Teachers 
Career Ladder Proeram 
Homebound Teachers 
Educational Assistants 
Certified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
Social Securitv 
State Retirement 
Emolovee and Deoendent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Unemolovment Comoensation 
Emolover Medicare 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Instructional Suoolies 
Instructional Suoolies - Eaton Elementarv Sci 
Instructional Suoolies - Fort Loudoun Middle 
Instructional Supplies - Greenback School 
Instructional SuPolies - Hi!!hland Park Eleme 
Instructional Supplies - Loudon Elementarv S 
Instructional Suoolies - Loudon High School 
Instructional Supplies - North Middle School 
Instructional Supplies - Philadelphia Element 
Instructional Sunnlies - Steekee Elementarv 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 Ann roved 
Oril'inal llud�et Amendments Amended Budl!et 

1 4,688,469 294,000 14,982,469 
50,000 0 50,000 

7,000 0 7,000 
1 ,207,684 24,200 1 ,23 1 ,884 

45,600 0 45,600 
1 28,9 1 4  0 1 28,9 1 4  
997,423 1 9,700 1 ,0 1 7, 1 23 

1 ,588, 1 1 9  3 1 ,900 1 ,620,0 1 9  
2,803 0 2,803 

57,632 0 57,632 
14,700 0 1 4 ,700 

2,622,9 1 3  0 2,622,9 1 3  
52,828 0 52,828 

1 32, 1 43 0 1 32, 1 43 
36,800 0 36,800 
25,000 0 25,000 

232,448 4,600 237,048 
5,000 0 5,000 

98,600 1 0,061 1 08,661 
1 1 8,000 2,000 1 20,000 
48, 1 97 0 48, 1 97 
1 9,786 278 20,064 
3 3 , 1 96 fl ,300 3 1 ,896 
25,832 ( 1 ,685) 24, 147 
35,623 0 35,623 
46,040 0 46,040 
42,256 4,000 46,256 
26,782 0 26,782 
1 3.975 0 13.975 

I 

P roposed Proposed 
Amendments Amended lludl!et 

· - ---

-
--�-

I r---
=I= 

0 14,982,469 
0 50,000 
0 7,000 
0 1 ,2 3 1 ,884 
0 45,600 
0 128,9 14 
0 1 ,0 1 7, 1 23 

- - -- 1 0 1 ,620,0 1 9  
0 2,803 I 
0 57,632 
0 1 4 ,700 -
0 2,622,9 1 3  
0 52,828 
0 1 32 , 1 43 
0 36,800 
0 25,000 
0 237,048 I 
0 5,0G1:- LCBOE: -
0 �.6 6 1  Image Solution credits -

adding back to school -
0 � 1 20,000 budgets. -

1 ,67 1 49,868 
1 ,6 1 8  2 1,682 I 
2,038 33,934 
1 ,300 25,447 

985 36,608 
7,458 53,498 
4 , 1 93 50,449 

8 1 7  27,599 
1 ,530 1 5,505 

5 



Account 

449 
47 1  
524 
599 
790 
790 
790 
790 
790 
790 
790 
790 
790 
790 

BOE Approved Jan 13, 2022 

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022 

County Commission Feb 7, 2022 

EES 
FLM 
GBS 
HPS 
LES 
LHS 
NMS 
PES 
SES 

BUD(jET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 
1 1 1 812022 1 2:27 

Textbooks 
Software 
In-Service Staff Development 
Other Charges 
Other Eauioment 
Other Eauipment - Eaton Elementary School 
Other Eauioment - Fort Loudoun Middle Sch 
Other Equipment - Greenback School 
Other Eauipment - Hiehland Park Elementan 
Other Eauipment - Loudon Elementary Sch0< 
Other Eauinment - Loudon High School 
Other Eauioment - North Middle School 
Other Eauipment - Philadelphia Elementary ' 
Other Equipment - Steekee Elementary Scho 

Total Regular Instruction Proaram 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved 

Orieinal Bud eet A mendments Amended Budget 
225,000 0 225,000 

50,000 1 0,000 60,000 
2,000 0 2,000 

0 0 0 
250,000 0 250,000 

1 2,780 {5,227) 7,553 
1 3,272 0 1 3 ,272 

9,037 0 9,037 
7,776 0 7,776 
9,369 4,726 14,095 

1 3,526 1 ,476 1 5 ,002 
30 865 (4,500) 26,365 
1 1 ,6 19 6,062 1 7,68 1  

601 1 ,000 1 ,601 

23,039,608 401,291 23,440,899 

I 
I 

Pro nosed Pro Posed +-Amendments Amended Budaet -
0 225,000 I 
0 60,000 I 
0 2,000 I 
0 0 ==-
0 250,000 I 
0 7,553 I 
0 1 3 ,272 I 
0 9,03.Y LCBOE: -
0 ;Y,176 Increasing PES 

/14,095 equipment • moved from -
0 
0 / 1 5,002 

PO. 

0 / 26,365 �-4,000 2 1 ,6 8 1  
0 1 ,60 1 --T--

I ___L ___ 
25,610 23,466,509 I 

6 



B U DGET AMEND MENTS 

General Fund 1 4 1  

Accou n t  1/1 812022 1 2:27 

71200 Snecial Education Proaram 
1 1 6 Teachers 
I 1 6  VR Teachers 

I 1 7  Career Ladder Pro2ram 
1 28 Homebound Teachers 
1 63 Educational Assistants 
1 63 VR Educational Assistants 
1 7 1  Speech Pathologist 
1 89 Other Salaries & Wages 
1 95 Certified Substitute Teachers 
1 9 8  Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
20 1 Social Security 
20 1 VR Social Securitv 
204 State Retirement 
204 VR State Retirement 

205-RET VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET LlF Life Insurance 

____ _.196 I VR __ J Life Insurance - VR Grant 
207 

207-RET 

207 

208 

208-RET 

BOE Approved Jan 13, 2022 

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022 

County Commission Feb 7, 2022 

208 

2 1 2  

2 1 2  

429 

499 

725 

MED 
VR · · -· 

DEN 
VR 

VR 

I Medical Insurance 
I Medical Insurance 
I Medical Insurance - VR Grant 

I Dental Insurance 
TDental 

.
Insurance 

I.Dental Insurance - VR Grant 
Emplover Medicare 
Employer Medicare 
Instructional Supplies 
Other Suoolies & Materials 
Special Education Equipment 

Total Special Instruction Prol!ram 

.. 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021 -2022 2021-2022 Approved 

Orieinal Budeet Amendments Amended Bud2et 

1 ,460,489 0 1 ,460,489 

93,942 0 93,942 

4,000 0 4,000 

23,000 0 23,000 

3 8 1 ,076 7,272 388,348 

57,029 0 57,029 

265,957 24,669 290,626 

40,000 0 40,000 

5,000 0 5,000 

27,000 0 27,000 

1 3 5,683 1 ,9 8 1  1 37,664 

9,360 0 9,360 

2 1 5,076 3,025 2 1 8, 1 0 1  

1 5,948 0 1 5,948 

860 0 860 

8,4 1 8  0 8,4 1 8  

1 ,5 1 1 0 1 ,5 1 1  

798 0 798 

357,291 0 357,29 1 

3,750 0 3,750 

29,856 0 29,856 

1 7,000 0 1 7,000 

4,300 0 4,300 

1 ,500 0 1 ,500 

3 1 ,740 358 32,098 

2, 1 99 0 2, 1 99 

4 1 ,752 0 4 1 ,752 

40,000 0 40,000 

1 03,500 0 1 03,500 

3,378,035 37,305 3,415,340 

I --· 
Prooosed P roposed 

Amendments Amended Budact _ _J ____ 
. +--i 

0 1,460,489 ---·----
0 93,942 

0 4,000 

0 23,000 

0 388,348 

0 57,029 

0 290,626 

0 40,000 

0 5,000 

0 27,000 

0 1 3 7,664 

0 9,360 

0 2 1 8, 1 0 1  

0 1 5,948 

0 860 

0 8,4 1 8  

0 1 ,5 1 1  

0 798 · -
0 357,291 

0 3,750 

0 29,856 

0 1 7,000 LCBOE: f--
0 4.360 High Cost runds. ,/1,500 

,_ 
0 --./ 32,098 0 � 
0 ./ 2, 1 99 

1 3,000 v 54,752 

14,744 54,744 

0 103,500 -->-·--
27,744 3,443,084 

7 



Account 

71300 
1 1 6 
1 17 
1 63 
195 
198 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 
208 

208-RET DEN 
2 1 2  
336 
355 
425 
429 
499 PES 
790 

Total Instruction 

BOE Approved Jan 13, 2022 
Budget Committee Jan lB, 2022 
County Commission Feb 7, 2022 

BUDGET AMENDM!!.rffS 

General Fund 141 
1/1 8/2022 12:27 

Vocational Education Proaram 
Teachers 
Career Ladder Program 

Educational Assistants 
Certified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
Social Securitv 
Slale Retirement 
Emolovee and Deoendent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emolover Medicare 
Maintenance and Reoair Services-Eouioment 
Travel 
Gasoline 
Instructional Suoolies 
Other Supplies & Materials 
Other Equipment 

Total Vocational Education Pro11:ram 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 Aooroved 
QriQ:inal BudQ:et Amendments Amended Bud!!et 

776.072 3 928 780 000 
6.000 0 6,000 

2 1 .258 425 2 1 ,683 
5,700 0 5,700 

10.000 0 10,000 
50.534 270 50.804 
8 1 .338 432 81 ,770 

173 0 173 
2.714  0 2,7 14  

400 0 400 
146.360 0 146,360 

5,400 0 5 .400 
810 0 810  

1 1 .8 19  63 1 1 ,882 
2.300 0 2,300 
8,000 0 8,000 

200 0 200 
74,386 0 74,386 

0 0 0 
59.000 5,000 64,000 

1,262,464 10,118  1 ,272,582 

27,680,107 448,714 28,128,821 

-+-
Prooosed Prooosed -r---

Amendments Amended Bud11:et -r-
_ _L__ 

0 780.000 

� 
0 6,000 
0 2 1 ,683 
0 5,700 
0 10 ,000 
0 50.804 
0 8 1 ,770 
0 1 73 -+--0 2,7 14 
0 400 I 
0 146,360 I 
0 5.400 -----j---
0 8,l-0 LCBOE: I-= J,(,882 

CTE Grant rar PES. 
0 
0 / 2,300 
0 / 8,000 
0 / 200 
0 ./ 74,386 

9,998 9,998 
(4,200) �.800 _J__ ILCBOE: t 5,798 1 ,278,380 !Moving to CTE PD. 

' 

59,152 28,187,973 I 

8 



Account 

72210 
1 05 
1 1 7 
1 29 
1 6 1  
201 
204 

205-RET 
206 

206-RET 
207 

207-RET 
208 

208-REF 

BOE Approved Jan 13, 2022 
Budget Committee Jan lB, 2022 
County Commission Feb 7, 2022 

2 I 2  
355 
432 
432 
432 
432 
432 
432 
432 
432 
432 
524 
524 
524 
524 
524 
524 
524 
524 
524 
524 

VIS 

LIF 

MED 

DEN 

EES 
FLM 
GBS 
HPS 
LES 
LHS 
NMS 
PES 
SES 

EES 
FLM 
GBS 
HPS 
LES 
LHS 
NMS 
PES 
SES 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 1 4 1  
1 / 1 8/2022 1 2:27 

Re.vular Instruction Provram 
Supervisor/Director 
Career Ladder Pro.gram 
Librarians 
Secretary (s) 
Social Securitv 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emplover Medicare 
Travel 
Library Books/Media - Eaton Elementary Ser 
Librarv Books/Media - Fort Loudoun Middle 
Library BooksJMedia - Greenback School 
Librarv Books/Media - Highland Park Eleme1 
Library Books/Media - Loudon Elementarv S 
Library Books/Media - Loudon High School 
Librarv Books/Media - North Middle School 
Library Books/Media - Philadelphia Element< 
Library Books/Media - Steekee Elementary S 
ln-ServicelStaff Develooment 
In-ServiceJStaff Development - Eaton Elemer 
In-Service/Staff Develooment - Fort Loudoun 
ln-ServiceJStaffDevelopment - Greenback Sc 
In-ServiceJStaff Development - Highland Par 
In-ServiceJStaffDevelopment - Loudon Elem 
In-Service/Staff Develooment - Loudon High 
In-Service/Staff Development - North Middle 
ln-ServiceJStaffDevelopment - Philadelphia 
In-ServiceJStaff Development - Steekee Elerr 

Total Regular Instruction Program 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved 
Original Budget Amendmen ts Amended Budget 

278, 1 1 9  5,562 283,681 
5,000 0 5,000 

5 12,63 1 (5,000) 507,63 1 
293,930 5,878 299,808 

67,56 1 709 68,270 
1 0 1 ,447 967 1 02,4 1 4  

465 0 465 
3,448 0 3,448 
1 ,790 0 1 ,790 

1 90, 1 50 0 1 90, 150 
5,000 0 5,000 
7,725 0 7,725 
3 ,6 IO  0 3,6 I O  

1 5,80 I 1 65 1 5,966 
I 7,000 0 17,000 
8,768 0 8,768 
4,697 0 4,697 

13,385 0 I 3,385 
3,659 0 3,659 
5,606 0 5,606 
9,536 0 9,536 
6,696 (2,207) 4,489 
4, 137 (3,000) 1 , 1 37 
3,500 (865) 2,635 

1 2,000 0 1 2,000 
5,500 0 5,500 
5,300 0 5,300 

13,300 2,742 1 6,042 
4,900 0 4,900 
5,000 0 5,000 
5,255 0 5,255 
6,750 (500) 6,250 
6,400 0 6,400 
4,000 ( l ,000) 3,000 

1 ,632,066 3,451 1,635,517  

-
Proposed Pronosed --�--Amcnclments Amended Bucleet �--

0 283,68 1  
0 5,000 
0 507,63 1 
0 299,808 
0 68,270 
0 1 02,4 1 4  ---
0 465 --
0 3,448 
0 1 ,790 
0 1 90, 1 50 ----i--0 5,000 - I 
0 7,725 --
0 3,6 1 0  I 
0 15 ,966 
0 1 7,000 >---·---
0 8,768 
0 4,697 
0 13,385 
0 3,659 
0 5,606 -
0 9,536 
0 4,489 
0 1 , 137 --
0 2,635 -
0 12,000 
0 5,500 
0 5,300 
0 1 6,042 
0 4,900' LCBOE: -

Moving $q,ooo to PES 
A,ooo 

-
0 equipment. 

./ I-0 5,255 f-
O L/  6,250 -

(4,000 2,400 
0 3,000 

(4,000) 1,631,517 I --

11 



Account 

72230 
105 
162 
201 
204 

205-RET 
206 

206-RET 
207 

207-RET 
208 

208-REF 
2 1 2  
355 

BOE Approved Jan 13,  2022 

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022 

County Commission Feb 7, 2022 

399 
524 

VIS 

LIF 

MED 

DEN 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 
1/1 8/2022 1 2:27 

Vocational Education Prnuram 
Supervisor/Director 
Clerical Personnel 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
In-Service/Staff Development 

Total Vocational Education Pro11.ram 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved 

Orie.inal Bude.et Amendments Amended Bud!!et 

79,160 1 ,583 80,743 
4 1 ,596 (4,000) 37,596 

7,487 98 7,585 
I0,922 160 1 1 ,082 

102 0 102 
360 0 360 
300 0 300 

16,930 0 16,930 
0 0 0 

845 0 845 
440 0 440 

1 ,752 22 1 ,774 
2,000 0 2,000 

500 0 500 
3,000 0 3,000 

165 394 (2,137 163,257 

I 

P roposed Proposed +---
Amendments Amended Bud!!et f.--·-

0 80,743 ==F-0 37,596 
0 7,585 --L--
0 1 1 ,082 
0 1 02 
0 360 
0 300 
0 16,930 
0 0 
0 845 LCBOE: --
0 Ao Moved from CTE 

/ 1,774 equipment 
-

0 --
0 / 2,000 
0 ,./ 500 ' 

4,200 7,200 -l-------
4,200 167,457 

-1---

13 



Account 

72250 

BOE Approved Jan 13, 2022 
Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022 
County Commission Feb 7, 2022 

105 
1 1 7  
120 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
2 1 2  
350 
355 
399 
471  
499 
524 
790 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 
1/1 8/2022 1 2:27 

Educulion Tcchnolovv 
Supervisor/Director 
Career Ladder Program 
Computer Proi?rammer 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Internet Connectivitv 
Travel 

Other Contracted Services 
Software 
Other Supplies & Materials 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Equipment 

Total Central & Other Transportation 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 ApJ>roved 

Original Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

50,385 1 ,000 5 1 ,385 
1 ,000 0 1 ,000 

261 ,797 1 ,373 263, 1 70 
19,4 17  147 1 9,564 
22,844 1 95 23,039 

961  0 961 
53, 143 0 53, 143 

2,250 0 2,250 
4,541 34 4,575 

108,000 0 108,000 
8,000 0 8,000 
9,400 0 9,400 

1 20,000 1 1 ,837 1 3 1 ,837 
4,000 0 4,000 

12,430 0 12,430 
165,469 3,385 1 68,854 

843,637 17,971 861,608 

Proposed Proposed 

Amendments Amended Bud!!el 

0 5 1 ,385 
0 1 ,000 
0 263, 1 70 
0 1 9,564 
0 23,039 
0 961 
0 53, 1 43 
0 2,250 
0 4,575 
0 108,000 
0 8,000 
0 _A,400 
0 / 1 3 1 ,837 
0 / 4,000 

o v  1 2,430 
1 7,275 1 86,129 

1 7,275 878,883 

+� 
I 
: ! 

--+----
_J __ 

--�-

--

-i -=� I 
I 

LCBOE: 
Sale of equipment l= 

' 

-j---
-j-----

- ---·-

---

14 



Ac:count 

72610 
166 
20 1 
204 

205-RET 
206 

206-RET 
207 
208 

208-RET 
212  
399 
399 
399 
399 
399 
399 
399 
4 1 5  
425 

BOE Approved Jan 13, 2022 
Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022 
County Commission Feb 7, 2022 

434 
454 
502 

VIS 

L!F 

DEN 

FLM 
FY21 
GBS 
LHS 
NMS 
PES 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 
1 / 1 8/2022 1 2:27 

Oneration of Plant 
Custodial Personnel 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Emolovee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Other Contracted Services 
Other Contracted Services- Fort Loudoun Mi 
Other Contracted Services - Prior Year 
Other Contracted Services - Greenback Scho 
Other Contracted Services - Loudon High Sc 
Other Contracted Services - North Middle Sc 
Other Contracted Services - Philadelohia Elet 
Electricity 
Gasoline 
Natural Gas 
Water and Sewer 
Building and Contents Insurance 

Total Operation of Plant 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 Anoroved 
Ori�inal Budget Amenclments Amended Bud�et 

140,6 1 7  40,905 1 8 1 ,522 
8,7 1 8  2,536 1 1 ,254 
9,435 2,745 12, 1 80 

275 0 275 
800 1 60 960 
840 0 840 

49,783 7,768 57,55 1 
1 ,880 375 2,255 
2, 1 02 0 2, 1 02 
2,039 593 2,632 

1,295,000 20,000 1 ,3 15,000 
2,500 0 2,500 

0 0 0 
12,500 0 12,500 
1 0,000 0 1 0,000 
2,500 0 2,500 
2,500 0 2,500 

1 , 1 13, 1 1 8  0 1 , 1 1 3, 1 1 8  
1 ,000 0 1 ,000 

1 00,463 0 1 00,463 
1 54, 1 83 0 1 54, 1 83 
348,064 44, 1 96 392,260 

3,258,317 1 19,278 3,377,595 

I 
I 

Proposed Proposed l-Amendments Amended Bud!![et I 
I · -

I 
0 1 8 1 ,522 _J __ 
0 1 1 ,254 I 
0 1 2, 1 80 I 
0 275 

1-·--
0 960 ·-t== 0 840 
0 57,55 1 I 
0 2,255 I 
0 2,IW- LCBOE: 

....,--1,632 Prior Year Invoice ror -
0 /1 ,3 1 5,000 

HES. � 
0 
0 L/ ,___ 2,500 

64,567 64,567 I 
0 1 2,500 I 
0 1 0,000 -+---·-
0 2,500 I -I 0 2,500 
0 1 , 1 13 , 1 1 8  I 0 1 ,000 I 
0 1 00,463 I 
0 1 54,1 83 i 
0 392,260 I - I - -

64,567 3,442,162 ! 

18 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year

.
Ending June 30, 2022 

I I I BUDGETAMENTJMENTS I I I I I I I - - +-General Fund 141 
Account 1/1 812022 12:27 I 2021-2022 I 2021-2022 I Aooroved I Prooosed I Prooosed I I -\ --

Ori!!inal Budget Amendments Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budi?et +· _-1---- - 399 -·--· Other Contracted Services 0 0 0 0 O 
399 CCLC Other Contracted Services - CCLC 500 (500) 0 0 0 I 

- - ------ --- - -- - --___ __ __i'.IJ CCLC-EI Other Contracted Services - CCLC 1 ,000 ( 1 ,000) 0 0 0 =± 399 LEAP Other Contracted Services - LEAP 0 0 0 0 0 
=-�-42} = Food Supplies - _ 5,300 0 5,300 0 5,300 1 ----l 

422 CCLC Food Supplies - CCLC 5,000 (5,000) 0 0 0 l 
-=-__:._·_ 422 CCLC-EI Food Suoplies - CCLC _ 2,000 (2,000) 0 0 0 i 1 
__ 422 LEAP Food Supplies - LEAP 8,000 (8,000) O 0 O \ 
__ _ 422 �- [Food Supplies _ 0 10,358 10,358 0 1 0,358 ---r--_ 

429 CCLC Instructional Suoolies - CCLC 2,50 I (2,501 )  0 0 0 --i---
---- 429 CCLC-EI Instructional Supplies - CCLC 2,305 (2,305) 0 0 0 
- 429 LEAP Instructional Supplies - LEAP 4,941 (4,94 1 )  0 0 MfLcaoe: r� _

____ 499 Other Supplies and Materia� 4,000 0 4,000 0 ./'(000 1:;:;::;;�s for Angels = 
499 CCLC Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC 10,883 (2,972) 7,9 1 1 0 ./ 7,9 1 1  I I . 

=---=---=-_499 CCLC-El1 Other Suppl ies & Materials - CC)..,C 8,75 1 (2,609) 6, 142 0 / 6,142 __ _ 
_____ _  -�1 CHR -· Other Supplies & Materials - CHR 0 5,400 5,400 4,945 1 0,345 J-
-

-- 499 �L ___ Other Supplies & Materials - CL 0 7,200 7,200 500 -, 
LCBOE· 1 __i99 FAM JOther Supplies & Materials - FAM 0 1 1 ,4 1 8  1 1 ,4 1 8  0 1 1 ,4 1 8  Student.Oothing _ 

____ 4_99_ FUEL Other Supplies & Materials - FUEL 0 0 0 0 0 program donation. 
499 LEAP Other Supplies & Materials - LEAPS Grant 1 5,000 (1 1 ,965) 3,035 0 3,035 _ 

�99 SUP Other Supplies & Materials - SUP 0 250 250 0 250 
_ . 524 In Service/Staff Development 500 0 500 0 500 

524 CCLC In Service/StaffDevelooment - CCLC 3,732 (3,232) 500 0 500 ==-�5'2i£cLC-EI In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 1 ,000 r 1 ,000) O 0 0 --+---524 FRC In Se_i:vice/Staff Development - CCLC 600 0 600 0 600 
__ 2.� .. In Service/Staff Development - LEAP _ 500 (500) 0 0 0 , I-��- Other Charges 0 0 0 0 0 

BOE Approved Jan 13, 2022 

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022 
County Commission Feb 7, 2022 

790 
790[CCLC 

Other Eauioment 
Other Equipment - CCLC 

Total Community Services 

2,000 0 2,000 0 2,000 
2,000\ (2,000)1 o I o I o 

575,382 -35,368 540,014 5,445 545,459 

21 



B U DGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 
Account 1/1 8/2022 1 2:27 

80000 Debt Service 

82130 Principal 
60 1 Princioal On Bonds 
602 Principal on Notes 

82300 Other Debt Service 

82330 Education 
699 Other Debt Service 

Total Education Debt Service 

80000 Total Education Debt Service 

90000 Capital Projects 

99000 Other Uses 

99100 Transfer 0111 
590 Transfer to other funds 

Total Expenditures 

Total Other Uses 

Total General Purpose School 

Bcl!inninl! Fund Balance (Unaudited) 

Total Revenu< 

Total Available Funds 

Total Exnenditures 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved 
Originnl Budget Amendments Amended Budl!el 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

42,514,458 804,658 43,319,116 

0 0 0 

42,514,458 804,658 43,319, 1 16  

4,344,687 0 4,344,687 

40,797,558 2,056,314 42,853,872 

45,142,245 2,056,314 47,198,559 

42,514,458 804,658 43,319,116 

2,627,787 1,251 ,656 3,879,443 

Proposed Proposed 
Amendments Amended Budl!et 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

146,639 43,465,755 

0 0 

146,639 43,465,755 

0 4,344,687 

60,462 42,914,334 

60,462 47,259,021 

146,639 43,465,755 

(86,177) 3,793,266 

* $300,000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 142 that can be pulled back for regular fund balance purposes at anv time. 

BOE Approved Jan 13, 2022 
Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022 

County Commission Feb 7, 2022 

I ---
-+----i---i 

I ·-

__
_ _j__ -i---

-==c-
L--
+-

: _ _l_ __ _ * 
=-+-
� 

--

I 
==r--

-r-
·----

i - · 

I --

I 
I 

- ---

I 

23 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, Februmy 7, 2022 

Budget Amendments 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 

AGENDA ITEM # JOG-4 



A c 
1 Federal Fund 142 

f-----
2 111 sno22 12:40 

>--- Account Number 
3 
4 ! I >--- ' 

361 

362 Sub Fund 809 - Carl Perkins Revenue 

� 
364 47100 Federal Through Stale -
365 47 1 3 1  Vocational Educ - Basic Grants t o  States 

� --
� 47 1 3 1-RES I Vocational Educ - Reserve Grant 

368 I >---�- I Total Revenue 
370 

371 

372 

373 -
374 -

� � 
377 

378 

379 >---
380 

381 

382 -
383 -
384 -
385 

386 

� 
388 

389 -
390 -

� 
392 

393 

-

Sub Fund 

I 
! I 
I I 809 - Carl Perkins Expenditures 

1 1  
1 I -------· 71300 Vocational Education Program 

162 I Clerical Personnel 
201 Social Security 
204 I State Retirement 

--------- 2 1 21 Employer Medicar� 
355 ! Travel 
499 Other Supplies and Materials 
730 Vocational Instruction Eauipment 

730-RES Vocational Instruction Eauipment 
I 

72130 =ti Other Student Sucmorl 
355 iTravel 
399 1 Other Contracted Services 
524 I ln-Service/Sta!f Development 
599 J I Other Char�es ----n-

--t4 

BOE Approved Jan 13, 2022 

Budget Committee Jan 18 ,  2022 

County Commission Feb 7, 2022 

. . 

-

-

·-

-

I 

I 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 1 42 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D I E 

2021-2022 2021-2022 

Org Bgt I Amds 

I I 

73,903.26 0.00 

0.00 o.oo I 
73,903.26 0.00 

i 
i 

6,062.14  i 0.00 ' 
375.85 I 0.00 
624.40 I 0.00 

87.91 ' 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

1 0,000.00 (3,000.00 
42.5 19.78 I (2,055.82 

0.00 0.00 
59,670.08 I (5,055.82 

i 
5,000.00 0.00 
1 ,500.00 I 0.00 
3,558.80 I 5,055.82 

0.00 0.00 
10,058.80 5,055.82 

F 

Approved 
Amded Bgt 

73,903.26 

0.00 

73,903.26 

I 

6,062.14  
375.85 
624.40 

87.91 I 
0.00 

7,000.00 
40,463.96 

0.00 
54,6 1 4 .26 

5,000.00 
1 ,500.00 
8,6 1 4 .62 

0.00 
1 5, 1 1 4.62 

G H I 
! 

Proposed Proposed I 

Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 73,903.26 

0.00 o.oo I 
I 

0.00 73,903.26 

--+ 
.. 

0.00 6,062. 14  
0.00 375.85 ! � 

62Jl.:46 LCBOE: 
0.00 Moving fund to PD. / 87.91 

f-
0.00 

./ ,_ 
0.00 0.00 -
0.00 L.,.../ 7,000.00 

(2,000.00) 38,463.96 
0.00 0.00 

(2,000.00 52,614.26 

0.00 5,000.00 
0.00 1 ,500.00 

1 ,000.00 9,614.62 
0.00 0.00 I 

1 ,000.00 1 6, 1 1 4.62 

1 1  



1 
>---

2 
>---

3 
4 

� 
� 

396 -
397 -

� 
� 

400 

401 

402 

403 

404 -
405 

406 

407 -� � ...i!£. 
� 

4 1 2  

A c 
Federal Fund 1 42 

1/1 8/2022 12:40 
Accoun t  Number ,_______ _______ 

7223() Vocalional Education Pro�ram 
162 Clerical Personnel 
201 ---- Social Security 
204 ' State Retirement 
2 12  Employer Medicare 

- 355 Travel -
524 In-Service/Staff Development 

Total Expenditures Carl Perkins 

--�•venues 

_ _ __ ___ __ _ _  LJ �penditures -
1 1  

. _J_I Ending Fund Balance 
. . 1 1  ------TT 

BOE Approved Jan 13,  2022 

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022 

County Commission Feb 7, 2022 

-

-

- . 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E 

2021-2022 2021-2022 
Org Bgt Amds 

I 
O.�O � 1 ,250.00 

n.50 I 0.00 
128.75 0.00 
1 8 . 13 0.00 

800.00 0.00 
1 ,900.00 0.00 
4,174.38 0.00 

73,903.26 0.00 . 

' 
73,903.26 0.00 

73,903.26 0.00 
I 

o.oo I 0.00 
I 
I 

F I 
I 

Approved 

Amdcd Bgt 

1 ,250.00 I 
77 .50 

128.75 
18 . 13  

800.00 
1 ,900.00 
4,174.38 

73,903.26 

73,903.26 

73,903.26 

0.00 

G 

Proposed 

Amds 

0.00 I 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1 ,000.00 
1 ,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
i 

0.00 i 

H I I 
I 

Proposed 

Amdcd Budget ·-

1 ,250.00 
77.50 

128.75 
18 . 1 3  

800.00 I --
2,900.00 
5, 174.38 

73,903.26 

73,903.26 

73,903.26 

l.Ool-------0 

==i= ·-

I 

1 2  



A !El c 
1 ------ \I Federal Fund 142 

2 
Accou�t �umber rt-- 1/1 812022 1 2:40 ._ 

3 
4 -

480 

481 

482 Sub Fund 701 - ARP Homeless 2.0 
483 ,___ 
484 

485 

486 ._ 
487 ._ � ---
489 

47404 I ARP Homeless Revenue 

\ \Total Revenue 
1 ,  

-
-

-
490 Sub Fund- 11701 - ARP Homeless Expenditures 
491 

492 

493 72130 
494 ,___ ---
495 ._ --· 
496 ,___ --
497 ,___ 
498 ._ - ---· 
499 ._ � 
501 

502 -. -
503 -
504 

505 

506 

507 

508 ,___ ---·--
509 

-

I i  
01her S111denl Sunnorr 

1 89 Other Salaries & Wages 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
2 121 J Employer Medicare 
355 !Travel . 
599 ! I Other Charges 

+-· 
Total Expenditures 

l 

Revenues 

Ex11enditures 
I 
I Endine: Fund Balance 

BOE Approved Jan 13, 2022 

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022 

County Commission Feb 7, 2022 

- -

-

I 

I 
I I 
I 
I 

I 

I : 
: 
' 
I 

·------i- -

- . 

I 
_J_ I 

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D I E 

I 
2021-2022 2021-2022 

Org Bgt Amds 

0.00 2 1 , 139.42 

0.00 21 , 139.42 

I 

0.00 12,000.00 
0.00 744.00 
0.00 1 ,236.00 
0.00 174.00 
0.00 1 ,500.00 
o.oo I -

5,485.42 
o.oo I 2 1 , 139.42 

-

I 

0.00 21,139.42 I 

0.00 21,139.42 

o.oo I 21,139.42 

o.oo I 0.00 

F 

Approved 
Amdcd Bgt 

21 , 1 39.42 

2 1 , 139.42 

1 2,000.00 
744.00 

1 ,236.00 
1 74.00 

1 ,500.00 
5,485.42 

2 1 , 1 39.42 

21,139.42 

21,139.42 

21 , 139.42 

0.00 

G H I I --
Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Budget 

I 
----- LCBOE: 

----- Increased allocation. 1--
1--1 ,687.39 22,826.81 � 

1 ,687.39 22,826.81 

0.00 12,000.00 
0.00 744.00 
0.00 1 ,236.00 
0.00 174.00 
0.00 1,500.00 

1 ,687.39 7,172.8 1 
1 ,687.39 22,826.81 

1,687.39 22,826.81 I 
·-

1,687.39 22,826.81 

1,687.39 22,826.81 
--

o.oo I 0.00 

15 



A c 
1 Federal Fund 142 
2 111 812022 12:40 - Account Number 
3 
4 -

630 Sub Fund I I 918 - ARP IDEA Preschool Revenue 

� -- - i I 
632 -

474031 l�p Preschool Revenue 
I-

633 
I-

634 I-
635 Total Revenue I- -----· 

� 
637 

638 Sub Fund 918 - ARP IDEA Preschool Expenditures 
639 I I-
640 

641 71200 Soecial Education Pro�ram 

� 1 1 6  Teachers 
643 1 63 Educational Assistants 

I----- -
644 201 Social Security I-
645 2 1 2  Employer Medicare I- I 646 I I- · 
647 

� 72220 Sugg_ort Services/S(2ecial Education Program 
649 3 1 2  Contracts wit!! Private Agencies 
650 

I-
651 

652 

653 Total Expenditures 
� ----

655 -
656 - Revenues -
657 

658 I Expenditures 
659 -
660 Endin!? Fund Balance -
661 

BOE Approved Jan 13, 2022 

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022 

County Commission Feb 7, 2022 

I 
I 

I 
I 
! 
T 
I 

I 

I 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E 

2021-2022 2021-2022 
Org Bgt Amds 

I 

I 

I I I 

0.00 17,995.90 I 
0.00 17,995.90 

0.00 14,090.00 
o.oo I o.oo I 
o.oo I 873.00 
o.oo I 204.97 
o.oo I 15 , 167.97 

-- ---------0.00 . 2,827.93 
0.00 2,827.93 

I 
0.00 17,995.90 

0.00 17,995.90 -

0.00 17,995.90 

o.oo 0.00 -

F 
I I 

Approved 
Amded Bgt 

17,995.90 

17,995.90 

14,090.00 
0.00 

873.00 
204.97 

1 5, 1 67.97 

2,827.93 
2,827.93 I 

1 7,995.90 

17,995.90 

17,995.90 

0.00 

G I H I 
_j_ 

Proposed T --
Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Budget 
I 
i 
I -

0.00 17,995.90 

0.00 17,995.90 

I 
� LCBOE: 

___.....- Moving funds to 
___.....- Educational Assistants. 

-
(14,090.00) 0.00 
1 4,090.00 14,090.00 

0.00 873.00 
0.00 204.97 
0.00 1 5, 167.97 

o.oo r 2,827.93 
0.00 2,827.93 

0.00 17,995.90 

�-
0.00 1 7,995.90 

--
0.00 17,995.90 

0.00 0.00 
; 

1 9  



A_ 

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

la c I D I E I F r 

� 
11 Federal Fund 142 I 

Account Number 
I 

2021-2022 1/1 8/2022 12:40 2021-2022 Approved 

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

----· I 1 4 1 �-- I , ' 
--------

--: ;49 - Epidemiology & Laboratory Capacity (ELC) I I I i 
ll I I I I 

·- . J ! 
'll]��edde;,1��J1rr�h1;�.o�u���h�S�1a�t�e--------------j----------+---------j---------+--------.J---------l.---·------ I 

& Laborato'l'._Capacity (ELC) Revenue i 0.00 : 786,294.49 1 786,294.49 i -·-- I I I . I Total Revenue 0.00 786,294.49 786,294.49 

-- ' -------· ··--l-k-,,,-...,....,---.,-,--....,..-,,-,----.,,---.,..--=o:-=--�------+-------;-------+------+---------+ 949 - Epidemiology & Laboratory Capacity (ELC) expenditures 

! I Health Services 
1 05 I I Supervisor/Director 

� _ _ _  , ...... ·- -· --·--·- - -·-- -·---·- - -.---· - ' - - ·-- -·- · -·-- ' 
1003 

�-- --- . ·-·-· - --- -.---·-- -·---·-- -·-- -.---·--

�--- --- , ,., 1-. .. .,
. - --·-----· �-er••• -·-- ---.- · - · "  ---.- . , .-., - ·-- ---.- · - ·,, 

1 006 

- --·- · -- -·· ·-· --i-· ···-·· · -·-- ' --.---·-- - -·---·-- ,-.--- ·--1 1 . ··---·-- 1 

---1 i --- -·-- . . . .  - - . . . · ·-· " 

--+-'-'-'-'------4-9-9 �I g;;::; �:d��:ss�0M°:i1enals __ _ -------, , l ---------------->------ ------+---------+-------

_____ 707++�"-=��=-<"-'-""-''-'= 
1 017 
�-----------H---------

1 0 1 9  

1020 

1 021 

I � 
1023 -·----· f Exnenditures 1 024 

�------- -- -------+---------+--------1--------1--------1----- -----+----------< t I Endine J:"und Halance 1 026' 

BOE Approved Jan 1 3 ,  2022 
Budget Committee Jan 1 B, 2022 
County Commission Feb 7, 2022 29 



A 18 c 
1 J Federal Fund 142 
2 ,___ 
3 
4 -

1 027 

1028 

1 029 

1 030 

1031 i--
1032 i--
1033 i--
1 034 -
1035 -
1036 

1 037 

1038 i--
1 039 

1040 -
1041 -� � � � 
1046 

1047 

-
Account Number � 1/1 812022 12:40 

I 1 
-------1+--

1 1  
Sub Fund - 951 - Civics Seal Grant Revenue 

47100 I I Federal Through Stale ---· 
473 1 0  Civics Seal Grant 

- - - --- · 

---· 

----------· 

Sub Fund 

71100 -

----

72210 

1 Tota l Revenue 
______ j ,  I J951 - Civics Seal Grant Expenditures 

I i  I I --M Rerular lnstmction Prog.-am 
4291 I Instructional Sueelies & Materials 
599 ! T Other Charges 
722 Instructional Equipment 

I lsunnorr Services - R�fTll/ar Instruction 
524 Jn Service/Staff Development - -

1048 ----
1049 

1050 72710 i--
1051 i--
1 052 -
1053 --· 
1054 

1055 i-------
1056 

1 057 -
� 

1059 --
1 060 

-

! 
----·1-r;:;;;;;;;,rfation 

. 

3 1 5  ! ! Contracts with Vehicle Owners 

Total Expenditures 

Revenues 

, Exnenditures -· 

-

-

- -- -

----- ----- ----------
1061 Endine Fund Balance 

BOE Approved Jan 1 3, 2022 

Budget Committee Jan 1 8, 2022 
County Commission Feb 7, 2022 

- . 

' 

' 

I 

I 

I 
=c. I 

I 
-

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E 

2021-2022 2021-2022 
Org Bgt Amds 

0.00 J 7,000.00 
I 

0.00 17,000.00 
I 

- I 

0.00 995.00 
0.00 2,955.00 
0.00 3,600.00 
0.00 7,550.00 

I 
! I 

0.00 I 6,475.oo I 
0.00 6,475.00 -

0.00 2,975.00 
0.00 . 2,975.00 

0.00 17,000.00 

! 
0.00 17,000.00 

I 
0.00 11,000.00 I 

I I 
o.oo I o.oo I 

F 
I 

Approved 
Amded Bgt I 

I 

I 
1 7,000.00 

11,000.00 I 

995.00 
2,955.00 
3,600.00 
7,550.00 

6,475.00 
6,475.oo I 

2,975.00 
2,975.00 

17,000.00 

17,000.00 

17,000.00 

o.oo I 

G H I 

Proposed Proposed 
·--- · -- ---

Amds Amded Budget 

I --

-
0.00 17,000.00 

----··-I 
0.00 11.000.00 I 

-------------I 
....---- LCBOE: 

.....-- Ovics Seal amendments. -
-

0.00 .....-- 995.00 -
(2,550.00) 405.00 

0.00 3,600.00 
(2,550.00ll 5,000.00 

2,550.00 9,025.00 
2,550.00 I 9,025.00 

·-
0.00 2,975.00 
0.00 2,975.00 

---
0.00 17,000.00 

0.00 17,000.00 
--

0.00 17,000.00 

o.oo I I 
o.oo I 

30 



1 

2 -
3 
4 � 

1085 

1086 

1 087 ,__ 
1088 

1089 

1090 

1091 

1092 

1093 

1094 

1 095 

A IE! c 
I Federal Fund 142 I --

1/1 8/2022 12:40 
Account Number 

-
Sub Fund 

-- . 

I 
. __ 1 I ----

i \999 - RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW 

! ! ; 
I 

390001 1 Unass�ed 

. I \Total Other Revenue 

- . 

' . 

I 
l 
! 
I 
i 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E 

2021-2022 2021-2022 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 

300.000.00 I 0.00 

300,000.00 0.00 

F 

Approved 

Amdcd Bgt I 
i I i 
I I 

' i 
300.000.00 I 

I 
300,000.00 I 

>--1--
300,000.00 i 1 096 

1097 

1098 

� 
1 100 

1 1 01 -
1 1 02 

� 
1 1 04 

1 1 05 

1 1 06  

1 1 07 

1 1 08 ...__ 
1 1 09 

1 1 1 0 ,__ 
1 1 1 1  

1 1 12 

1 1 13 

Total Revenue 

I 
I I 
i Total RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW 

-�+-
:+' - - I - - --·- - - -· l 

I !  

., 

i Fund 142 Total Beginning Fund Balance 

i 
---·--

·=-
-
�nd 142 Total Expenditures 

I i  
Fund 142 Total Revenues 

i 
1 Fund 142 Total Ending Fund Balance -

' . 

i 

-1-

! 
I 

0.00 300,000.00 ! 
I 

300,000.00 ! 0.00 300,000.00 

I I 

I 

I I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

2,212,519.41 ! 1 1 ,242,347 .91 13,454,867.32 

I 
2,512,519.41 i 1 1 ,242,347.91 13,754,867.32 

I ' 
300,000.00 I 0.00 300,000.00 

I !  i I ! 

G 

Proposed 

Amds 

I 

! 
o.oo I 
0.00 

0.00 

o.oo I 

0.00 

1,687.39 

I 
1,687.39 

0.00 : 
1 1 1 4  i • $300;000 i n  sub fund 999 was transferred from Fund 141 fund balance and can be transferred back to Fund 1 4 1  fund balance a t  anv time. I 

BOE Approved Jan 13,  2022 
Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022 

County Commission Feb 7, 2022 

H I 

Proposed 

Amdcd Budget 

+ I 

""·""'·"" I · 

300,000.00 

300,000.00 

i--
---

--· 
300,000.00 

·-----

0.00 
• 

13,454,554.71 

13,756,554.11 I 
302,000.00 

i ·-, -

32 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, Februmy 7, 2022 

Notaries 

AGENDA ITEM # 11 -A 



LOUDON COUNTY C LERK 

CARRIE MCKELVEY COUNTY CLERK 

1 0 1  MULB ERRY ST STE 2 0 0  
LOUDON TN 3 7 7 7 4  

T e l ephone 

Fax 

8 6 5 - 4 5 8 - 3 3 1 4 
8 6 5 - 4 5 8 - 9 8 9 1  

No t a r i e s  t o  be e l e c t e d  February 0 7 , 2 0 2 2  

J E N I FE R  BARAH ONA 
B R E N DA BAR RI ENTOS 
STEP HAN I E  D I L LARD 
MATT FRERE 
KELLY G FRERE 
M E GAN H E N DERSON 
SH E R RY L I NA N D E R  
STEP HAN I E  L MCCALL 
ALLI N I CHOLE MONTOOTH 
MAC KE NZI E L PATTON 

H I LDA RAMI REZ 
KATELYN N I COLE S H I RK 
KATI E J EANELL STEED 
M I C H ELLE M. STRI CKLAN D 
SARA TALLANT 
J EAN N I E  THOMAS 
JAM ES R THOMASON 
VAN ESSA LYN N E  YO U N G  


	February 7, 22 Commission Meeting Part 1
	February 7, 2022 Commission Meeting Part 2

